MIAMI WOMEN'S TENNIS



# 2017-18 MEDIA GUIDE





# UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI DEPARTMENT OF ATHLETICS

5821 San Amaro Drive Coral Gables, FL 33146 305-284-3244

www.HurricaneSports.com Twitter: @CanesWTennis Facebook: /CanesWTennis Instagram: @CanesWTennis

#### **CREDITS**

#### **EDITORS**

Alex Schwartz, Kyle Stopperan, previous Miami communications staff members

#### COMPILATION

Alex Schwartz, previous Miami communications staff members

#### **PHOTOGRAPHY**

Zach Beeker, JC Ridley

# UNIVERSITY OF MIAMI MISSION STATEMENT

The University of Miami's mission is to educate and nurture students, to create knowledge, and to provide service to our community and beyond. Committed to excellence and proud of the diversity of our University family, we strive to develop future leaders of our nation and the world.



# **HURRICANES WOMEN'S TENNIS**

64 ITA All-America Honors

32 of 36 NCAA Team Championship Berths

28 ITA All-Americans

22 NCAA Team Championship Sweet 16 Trips

22 Consecutive NCAA Team Championship Berths

17 20-Win Seasons

17 All-ACC Honorees

16 Straight Seasons with an NCAA Victory

15 ITA Top-25 Finishes in a Row

14 Seasons with an Undefeated Home Record

12-Time NCAA Team Championship Quarterfinalist

12 Consecutive Seasons as an NCAA Host

Nine NCAA Singles Championship Final Fours

Eight BIG EAST Championships

Five NCAA Doubles Championship Final Fours

Four ACC Regular Season Championships

Four ACC Players of the Year

Four Academic All-Americans

Four ACC Scholar-Athletes of the Year

Three NCAA Team Championship Final Fours

Three ITA National Players of the Year

Two NCAA Team Championship Finals Berths

Two Undefeated Seasons

One NCAA Singles Champion

One NCAA Doubles Champion Pair

2013 ACC Champions

# **INTRODUCTION**

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
MEDIA INFORMATION 2018 Spring Schedule	
2018 Spring Schedule	1
Quick Facts	2
Athletics Communications Staff	3
University AdministrationAthletics Administration	4-5 6 <sub>-</sub> 0
Roster Breakdowns	
Pronunciation Guide	10
Tronding action and actions	
COACHES & STAFF	
COACHES & STAFF Head Coach Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	12-13
Tennis Staff	14-15
Support Staff	16
HIDDICANES	
HURRICANES Photo Roster	10
Student-Athlete Bios	19-32
<b>2016-17 REVIEW</b> Fall Statistics	
Fall Statistics	34
Spring Statistics	35-37
ACC Statistics	38-39
Spring Individual Results	40-48
Spring Record Breakdown Honors, Rankings & Notes	49 50
nuluis, Kalikiligs & Nules	
HISTORY & RECORDS	
HISTORY & RECORDS Program Streaks	52
All-Americans	53
All-Conference Honors	
ITA & Miscellaneous Honors	55
Yearly Singles Wins Leaders	56
ACC Championship ResultsNIIC & Riviera	5/
ITA Player Rankings	59-61
Year-by-Year Coaching Records	62
NCAA Singles Championship	63-67
NCAA Doubles Championship	68-71
NCAA Team Championship	72-76
All-Time Results	77-84
C. T. D. C. II.	0.5

2018 SPRING SCHEDULE			
DATE JAN. 19-21	OPPONENT MIAMI SPRING INVITE	LOCATION CORAL GABLES, FLA.	TIME All Day
	(Kentucky, Ohio State, Vanderbilt)		
Jan. 27	UC Santa Barbara^	Auburn, Ala.	4 p.m.
Jan. 28	Auburn/Tulane^	Auburn, Ala.	TBA
FEB. 10	FGCU	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	11 a.m.
Feb. 17	at Oklahoma State	Stillwater, Okla.	11:30 a.m.
Feb. 18	at Baylor	Waco, Texas	2 p.m.
Feb. 24	vs. Georgia State	Fort Myers, Fla.	2 p.m.
MARCH 2	PITTSBURGH*	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	10 a.m.
MARCH 2	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	5 p.m.
March 4	at Clemson*	Anderson, S.C.	10 a.m.
March 9 March 9	vs. Longwood	Orlando, Fla.	8 a.m.
March 14	vs. Florida State*	Orlando, Fla.	6 p.m.
MARCH 16	at Georgia Tech* NORTH CAROLINA*	Atlanta, Ga.  CORAL GABLES, FLA.	3 p.m.
MARCH 18	NC STATE*	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	4 p.m. 11 a.m.
March 23	at Virginia*	Charlottesville, Va.	3 p.m.
March 25	at Duke*	Durham, N.C.	12 p.m.
March 31	at Wake Forest*	Winston-Salem, N.C.	12 p.m.
APRIL 6	BOSTON COLLEGE*	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	12 p.m.
APRIL 8	SYRACUSE*	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	11 a.m.
APRIL 15	VIRGINIA TECH*	CORAL GABLES, FLA.	11 a.m.
April 20	at Louisville*	Louisville, Ky.	3 p.m.
April 22	at Notre Dame*	Notre Dame, Ind.	12 p.m.
April 25-29	at ACC Championship	Cary, N.C.	TBA
May 11-13	NCAA First & Second Rounds	TBA	TBA
May 17-28	at NCAA Championships	Winston-Salem, N.C.	TBA
BOLD CAPS - home match, played at the Neil Schiff Tennis Center in Coral Gables, Fla.  ^ - ITA Kick-Off Weekend  * - ACC match  All times Eastern and subject to change		ange	
Twitter: @Canes Facebook: /Cane		Website: HurricaneSports.com Instagram: @CanesWTennis	



# **QUICK FACTS**

UNIVERSITY INFORM	<u>1ATION</u>	
Name of School		University of Miami
Location		Coral Gables, Fla.
Enrollment		17,021
Founded		1925
Nickname		Hurricanes
Mascot		Sebastian the Ibis
<b>Colors</b> Or	ange (PMS 1665),	Green (PMS 3435) and White
President		Dr. Julio Frenk
<b>Director of Athletics</b>		Blake James
Faculty Athletics Rep	presentative	Dr. Marvin Dawkins
Conference		Atlantic Coast Conference
Facility		Neil Schiff Tennis Center
Website		HurricaneSports.com
Mailing Address	5821 San Amaro	Drive, Coral Gables, FL 33146

ATHLETICS ADMINISTRATION	
Director of Athletics	Blake James
Deputy AD / Senior Woman Administrator /	<b>COO</b> Jennifer Strawley
Deputy AD / CFO	Jason Layton
Sr. Associate AD / Academic Services	David Wyman
Sr. Associate AD / Business Operations	Josh Boone
Sr. Associate AD / Communications & Digital	<b>Strategy</b> Carter Toole
Sr. Associate AD / Compliance	Craig Anderson
Sr. Associate AD / Development	Jesse Marks
Sr. Associate AD / Facilities & Event Operation	ons Tim Wise
Sr. Associate AD / Sales & Marketing	Brent Crank
Sr. Assistant AD / Student-Athlete Developm	<b>nent</b> Shirelle Jackson
Associate AD / Athletic Training	Vinny Scavo
Associate AD / Premium Seating & Corp. Dev	velopment Ben Creed
Assistant AD / Academic Services	Demetreus Darden
Assistant AD / Alumni Programs	Rick Remmert
Assistant AD / Annual Giving	Emily Boone
Assistant AD / Communications & Content	Andy Fledderjohann
Assistant AD / Communications	Tom Symonds
Assistant AD / Compliance & Eligibility	Dan Raben
Assistant AD/ Equipment Operations	David Case
Assistant AD/ Events & Operations	Michael Turner
Assistant AD / Major Gifts	Chris Cohen
Assistant AD / Ticket Operations	Tim Cavanaugh
Assistant AD / Ticket Sales	Mackie Feierstein

COACHING STAFF	
Head Coach	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews (UCLA, 1996)
Record at Miami (As of Sept. 1, 20	319-103 (.756, 16 seasons)
Career Record	319-103 (.756, 16 seasons)
Associate Head Coach	Laura Vallverdu (Miami, 2010)
Student Assistant Coach	Maci Epstein (Virginia, 2016)
Athletic Trainer Ireliam "Cookie	" Guadalupe (Florida Southern, 2006)
Strength & Conditioning Coach Brian Gabriel (Incarnate Word, 1996)	
<b>2</b> 2017-18 MEDIA GUI	D E

PROGRAM HISTORY (As of Sept	t. 1, 2017)
First Year of Tennis	1973 (46th season
All-Time Record	780-298 (.724
All-Time ACC Record	124-29 (.810
NCAA Team Championship A	ppearances 3
(1982, '83, '84, '85, '86, '87, '88	8, '89, '91, '92, '96, '97, '98, '99, 2000,
<u>'01, '02, '03, '04, '05, '06, '07, '</u>	<u>'08, '09, '10, '11, '12, '13, '14, '15, '16, '17)</u>
<b>All-Time NCAA Team Champi</b>	ionship Record 51-32 (.614
<b>Last NCAA Team Championsh</b>	hip Opponent Florida (2017
	L, 4-1 - Round of 3
<b>National Champions</b>	Audra Cohen (2006, NCAA Singles
Lise Greg	gory/Ronni Reis (1986, NCAA Doubles
Jodi Applebaum	n/Terry Salagnick (1977, USTA Doubles

TEAM INFORMATION	
2017 Overall Record	13-12
Home / Away / Neutral	6-3 / 4-7 / 3-2
2017 ACC Record / Finish	8-6 / 4th
Returning / Lost	6/3
Newcomers	5

2017 LINEUP*	YR	RANK	
SINGLES			1,39
1. Sinead Lohan	Jr.	21	
2. Estela Perez-Somarriba	Fr.	26	
3. Dominika Paterova	Fr.	NR	
4. Silvia Fuentes	Jr.	NR	
5. Ana Madcur	So.	NR	
6. Sara Culbertson	Fr.	NR	
DOUBLES			
1. Lohan/Paterova	Jr./Fr.	NR	
2. Madcur/Perez-Somarriba	So./Fr.	NR	
3. Culbertson/Fuentes	Fr./Jr.	NR	

<sup>\*</sup> based off which players/pairs had the most results at that position

DIGITAL MEDIA PLATFORMS	
Official Women's Tennis	Twitter: @CanesWTennis
	Facebook: /CanesWTennis
	Instagram: @CanesWTennis
Official Athletics	Twitter: @MiamiHurricanes
	Facebook: /MiamiHurricanes
	Instagram: @MiamiHurricanes
<b>Blake James, Director of Athletics</b>	Twitter: @CanesAllAccess
Sebastian the Ibis	Twitter: @UM Sebastian
	Instagram: @UM Sebastian
Website	HurricaneSports.com

# **ATHLETICS COMMUNICATIONS STAFF**

SENIOR STAFF	
JASON LAYTON	Deputy AD / CFO
Alma Mater: St. Leo, 1999	Twitter: @laytonjason
Office: 305-284-3231	Cell: 786-570-2637
E-mail: jlayton@miami.edu	
BRENT CRANK	Sr. Associate AD / Sales & Marketing
Alma Mater: Wisconsin-Eau Claire, 20	005 Twitter: @brentcrank
Office: 305-284-8153	E-mail: b.crank@miami.edu
CARTER TOOLE	Sr. Associate AD / Communications & Digital Strategy
Responsibilities: Football <sup>1</sup>	
Alma Mater: North Carolina, 1995	Twitter: @CanesCarter
Office: 305-284-3245	Cell: 615-598-8540
E-mail: carter.toole@miami.edu	

ANDY FLEDDERJOHANN	Assistant AD / Communications & Content
Responsibilities: Men's Basketball <sup>1</sup> , Golf	
Alma Mater: Ohio State, 2002	Twitter: @afledder
Office: 305-284-6529	Cell: 434-906-0075
E-mail: axf1108@miami.edu	
CAMRON GHORBI	Associate Director / Communications
Responsibilities: Baseball, Swimming &	Diving, Football <sup>2</sup>
Alma Mater: Miami, 2011	Twitter: @CamronGhorbi
Office: 305-284-3230	Cell: 786-877-7329
E-mail: c.ghorbi@miami.edu	
DAVID VILLAVICENCIO	Associate Director / Communications
Responsibilities: Volleyball <sup>1</sup> , Track & Field	d, Cross County, Football <sup>3</sup>
Alma Mater: Miami, 2009	@dvillavicencio6
Office: 305-284-3244	Cell: 786-999-3739
E-mail: davidv@miami.edu	
	Assistant Director / Communications

OTTICC. 303 204 3230	CCII. 700 077 7323
E-mail: c.ghorbi@miami.edu	
DAVID VILLAVICENCIO	Associate Director / Communications
Responsibilities: Volleyball <sup>1</sup> , Track & Field, Cros	•
Alma Mater: Miami. 2009	@dvillavicencio6
Office: 305-284-3244	Cell: 786-999-3739
E-mail: davidv@miami.edu	
ALEX SCHWARTZ	Assistant Director / Communications
Responsibilities: Women's Basketball <sup>1</sup> , Soccer,	Women's Tennis, Football <sup>4</sup>
Alma Mater: Miami, 2013	Twitter: @AlexJSchwartz
Office: 305-284-3249	Cell: 609-802-3674
E-mail: alexschwartz@miami.edu	
TEODOR HANDAROV	Assistant / Communications
Responsibilities: Men's Tennis, Men's Basketbal	ll², Women's Basketball², Volleyball²
Alma Mater: George Mason, 2015	Twitter: @TotoBG92
Cell: 757-332-1542	E-mail: txh480@miami.edu
TIM BROGDON	Director / Digital Strategy
Alma Mater: Colorado State, 2012	Twitter: @timdanbrog
Office: 305-284-1736	E-mail: tbrogdon@miami.edu
AUSTIN SAPIN	Assistant Director / Digital Strategy
Alma Mater: Miami, 2017	Twitter: @AustinSapin
	E-mail: a.sapin@umiami.edu
ANDY WRAY	Assistant / Digital Media
Alma Mater: Miami, 2018	Twitter: @takemeawray
	E-mail: a.wray@miami.edu
KYLE STOPPERAN	Graphic Designer
Alma Mater: Colorado State, 2001	Twitter: @KyleStopperan
	E-mail: kstopperan@miami.edu

<b>MARKETING &amp; PRODUCTION SERVICE</b>	S STAFF
LINDY SPARBY	Director / Marketing
Alma Mater: Concordia College, 2006	Twitter: @LindySparby
Office: 305-284-2676	E-mail: l.sparby@miami.edu
JASON FRANKO	Associate Director / Marketing & Sales
Alma Mater: Villanova, 2007	Twitter: @JasonFrankoUM
Office: 305-284-9484	E-mail: j.franko@miami.edu
ALEJANDRO RENGIFO	Assistant Director / Marketing
Alma Mater: Miami, 2012	Twitter: @a rengifo1
Office: 305-284-3242	E-mail: a.rengifo@miami.edu
DANIELLE WHITE	Assistant Director / Marketing
Alma Mater: UCF, 2014	Twitter:@danielle whitee
Office: 305-284-3382	E-mail: dnwhite@miami.edu
EMMA MECK	Assistant / Marketing
Alma Mater: Alabama, 2017	Twitter: @ejmeck
	E-mail: ejm183@miami.edu
DREW THOMAS	Director / Production Services
Alma Mater: Marguette, 2007	·
Office: 305-284-3087	E-mail: d.thomas4@miami.edu
ANTHONY LESTOCHI	Manager of Production Services
Alma Mater: Penn State, 2015	Twitter: @deafaudioPhile
Office: 305-284-9822	E-mail: axl936@miami.edu
KC HAHEY	Athletics Video Producer
Alma Mater: Washington & Jefferson, 2005	Twitter: @SpecialKTwoSix
Office: 305-284-9823	E-mail: kch49@miami.edu
JIMMIE NELSON	Video Production Specialist
Alma Mater: USF, 2013	Twitter: @KingNelsonIV
Office: 305-284-9816	E-mail: jnelson4@miami.edu
BRAD CANFIELD	Video Producer
Al M. L Mi 2017	F

**NICKI GOLDSTEIN** 

Alma Mater: Miami, 2016

E-mail: bxc431@miami.edu

**Assistant Graphic Designer** 

Twitter: @nick\_goldstein E-mail: n.goldstein2@umiami.edu Alma Mater: Miami, 2017

## **UNIVERSITY ADMINISTRATION**



DR. JULIO FRENK

UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT UNIVERSIDAD NACIONAL AUTÓNOMA DE MÉXICO, 1979

Dr. Julio Frenk, a noted leader in global public health and a renowned scholar and academic, was named the sixth president of the University of Miami in April 2015. He assumed his leadership post on August 16, 2015.

Prior to joining the University of Miami, Dr. Frenk was Dean of the Faculty at the Harvard T.H. Chan School of Public Health since January 2009. While at Harvard, he was also the T & G Angelopoulos Professor of Public Health and International Development, a joint appointment with the Harvard Kennedy School of Government.

Dr. Frenk served as the Minister of Health of Mexico from 2000 to 2006. He pursued an ambitious agenda to reform the nation's health system and introduced a program of comprehensive universal health insurance, known as Seguro Popular, which expanded access to health care for tens of millions of uninsured Mexicans.

Dr. Frenk was the founding director-general of the National Institute of Public Health in Mexico, one of the leading institutions of health education and research in the developing world. In 1998 Dr. Frenk joined the World Health Organization (WHO) as executive director in charge of Evidence and Information for Policy, WHO's first-ever unit explicitly charged with developing a scientific foundation for health policy to achieve better outcomes.

He also served as a senior fellow in the global health program of the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation and as president of the Carso Health Institute in Mexico City. He is the founding chair of the board of the Institute for Health Metrics and Evaluation at the University of Washington. He also cochaired the Commission on the Education of Health Professionals for the 21st Century, which published its influential report in the leading journal The Lancet in 2010, triggering a large number of follow-up initiatives throughout the world.

Dr. Frenk holds a medical degree from the National Autonomous University of Mexico, as well as a master of public health and a joint doctorate in Medical Care Organization and in Sociology from the University of Michigan, Ann Arbor. He has been awarded honorary doctorates from several institutions of higher learning. In September of 2008, Dr. Frenk received the Clinton Global Citizen Award for changing "the way practitioners and policy makers across the world think about health."

He is a member of the U.S. Institute of Medicine, American Academy of Arts and Sciences, and National Academy of Medicine of Mexico.

In addition to his scholarly works, which include more than 140 articles in academic journals, as well as many books and book chapters, he has written two best-selling novels for youngsters explaining the functions of the human body.



# **DR. MARVIN DAWKINS**

**FACULTY REPRESENTATIVE** EDWARD WATERS COLLEGE, 1970

Dr. Marvin Dawkins, a distinguished professor in the Department of Sociology at the University of Miami, is in his fifth year as the Faculty Athletics Representative. He was named to the post in April 2012, replacing Clyde McCoy after his 17 years of service in that role.

In his FAR post, Dawkins is responsible for ensuring the academic integrity of students participating in University athletic programs and helping to oversee institutional control of the Department of Athletics. The Faculty Athletics Representative serves as a liaison between the University and the athletic department. This individual is the University's voting delegate to the ACC and represents UM with the NCAA and ACC.

Dawkins received his doctorate from Florida State and completed his postdoctoral research fellowships at Howard University and The Johns Hopkins University. He previously served on the faculties of the University of Maryland, Old Dominion University and the University of Wisconsin-Parkside.

His research focuses on issues of race and social equity in such areas as education, career aspirations and mobility, substance abuse prevention, and sports. He has published widely in these areas, including his most recent article titled "Race and Pathways to Power in the National Football League" (with Jomills H. Braddock and Erica Smith), which appears in American Behavioral Scientist (2012). His research on golf includes book chapters, scholarly articles, and the book African American Golfers During the Jim Crow Era (Praeger 2000), coauthored with Graham C. Kinloch. Dawkins was recently appointed to the United States Golf Association Museum Committee and is currently completing a study on the media treatment of black golfers from the Jim Crow era to the present.



**BLAKE JAMES** 

**DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS** MINNESOTA STATE-MANKATO, 1992

Since taking over as the University of Miami's Director of Athletics in 2013, Blake James has led a transformation at Miami on the field, in studentathlete support, in facilities and in student academic achievement.

In 2015-2016, Miami was the only school in NCAA Division I athletics to have its football team play in a bowl game, men's and women's basketball teams reach the NCAA tournament and baseball team advance to the College World Series. Overall, Miami had 10 sports programs advance to postseason competition to secure its highest finish in the Learfield Directors' Cup standings in 12 years, an indication of broad-based athletic department success.

Miami sold out its entire men's basketball season ticket allotment in 2015-2016, marking the first time in Hurricane athletics history that a team has sold out on a season-ticket basis. For fans who chose to watch the Canes on media platforms, the Hurricanes' live streaming video platform took a giant leap, as Miami aired more than 115 live events on ESPN3 - a figure that ranked first among all ACC schools.

In the classroom, three Miami teams were honored nationally for being among the top 10 percent in the Academic Progress Rates (APR) during the 2015-2016 academic year. In addition, eight Hurricane teams scored 990 or better out of a possible 1,000 points - men's cross country (1000), men's diving (1000), men's tennis (991), golf (1000), soccer (991) and women's swimming (996), women's tennis (992) and women's track and field (994).

In the department's continuing efforts to better support student-athletes and coaches, the Miami Hurricane Club set an all-time annual fund record of \$12 million raised for the Student-Athlete Excellence Fund—an increase of 21 percent over the prior year. The Hurricane Club also announced a record 8,100 active members in May 2016, an 80 percent increase in active membership since 2010.

Under James' leadership, Miami has completed several facility enhancements, beginning with the opening of the Schwartz Center for Athletic Excellence, the completion of the student-athlete training table, fueling station, dining hall, new artificial and natural playing surfaces and lights on the Greentree Practice Fields and a center-hung scoreboard inside the Hurricanes' basketball arena. Prior to the 2015 athletics season, James was instrumental in helping Miami strike one of the largest apparel deals in the country with adidas.

Prior to being named AD, James served Miami athletics in the roles of Interim AD and Senior Associate AD for Development and Ticket Operations, where he oversaw the day-to-day operations of development, ticket sales and ticket operations. He also was a member of the Hurricanes' senior staff and provided sport supervision.

James came to UM after spending seven years the University of Maine, where he first served as Senior Associate Athletic Director before serving as Director of Athletics from 2005 to 2010. During his tenure at Maine, athletics experienced tremendous success, including three trips to the Frozen Four for the men's ice hockey program and NCAA playoff berths for football, baseball (two), women's basketball and softball. Additionally, James implemented a comprehensive \$17 million facility improvement plan, which included an indoor practice facility and numerous other facility upgrades and renovations. Academically, the program flourished, earning the conference academic cup twice and student-athletes maintaining better than a 3.0 GPA.

Prior to his stint at Maine, James worked in athletic development at Providence College, where he established the "Friars Forever" campaign and the Friar Athletic Fund.

James is no stranger to South Florida, beginning his athletic career with the University of Miami, working in ticket sales, corporate sales and athletic development. In 1995, he was hired as Miami's Director of Ticket Sales, serving in that capacity until 1997, when he was named an athletic development officer at the University of Nebraska. He returned to Miami in 1998 as the Director of Major Gifts and Corporate Sales and was promoted to the Director of Athletic Development at Miami in 2000 before moving on to Providence in 2002.

James graduated from Minnesota State University - Mankato with a Bachelor's Degree in Marketing in 1992 and later received his Master's degree in Sports Administration from St. Thomas University in 1994.

He and his wife, Kelly, have two children: daughter, Haley, and son, Ryan.



JENNIFER STRAWLEY

**DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS** CHIEF OPERATING OFFICER SENIOR WOMAN ADMINISTRATOR PENNSYLVANIA. 1998

Jennifer Strawley joined the University of Miami on June 18, 2012 and currently serves as Deputy Director of Athletics and Chief Operating Officer. She also serves as the departments Senior Woman Administrator.

Serving as the second-in-command, Strawley provides strategic direction for the department and assists the Director of Athletics with the day-to-day operations. She is the sport administrator for football, women's basketball and women's tennis. Strawley leads the department's strategic planning initiatives, policy development and implementation, coordination of department and coaches meetings and gender equity and inclusion initiatives. She oversees the areas of human resources, sports medicine, academic services, equipment / Adidas, video services and student-athlete development, as well as serves as a liaison to various campus groups, the ACC and the NCAA.

Strawley played a key role in the hiring of head football coach Mark Richt, serving on the selection committee. In addition, she was instrumental in the development of Miami's annual Celebration of Women's Athletics recognizing the achievements of Miami's female student-athletes while raising money to support women's athletics.

Actively engaged in intercollegiate athletics nationally, Strawley has served on various committees within the NCAA and the ACC. She currently serves on the ACC Television Committee, the ACC Women's Basketball foresight committee, the ACC Equity Committee, the ACC Infractions and Sportsmanship Review Committee, the ACC Football Schedulers Group, and the NCAA Division I Women's Basketball Oversight Committee. She also serves on the board of directors for Women's Leaders in College Sports and the Women's Basketball Coaches Association.

Prior to UM, Strawley concluded her second tour with the NCAA as the Director of Academic and Membership Affairs. In this role, Strawley was instrumental in providing leadership in the areas of academic governance and development of academic policy. Strawley served on the senior management team and was involved in a variety of other internal operations.

Strawley rejoined the NCAA after serving as the Associate Athletics Director for Intercollegiate Sport Programs and Senior Woman Administrator at Columbia University from 2007-10. While at Columbia, she oversaw numerous varsity sport programs including football and was the athletics program liaison for gender equity and diversity initiatives. Strawley was a member of the department's Executive Management Team.

Prior to her tenure at Columbia, Strawley was the Director of Membership Services and Student-Athlete Reinstatement at the NCAA. In this role, she provided oversight of the student-athlete reinstatement process and was instrumental in the implementation of the student first philosophy. Strawley served as a liaison to numerous NCAA committees and task forces, including the NCAA Divisions I. II and III Student-Athlete Reinstatement Committees, the NCAA Olympic Sports Liaison Committee, and the working group appointed to review trends in initial eligibility.

Strawley first joined the NCAA in 1998 as an enforcement services intern. She is a 1998 graduate of the University of Pennsylvania where she earned her Bachelor of Arts degree in history. During her time at Pennsylvania, she was a two-year captain for the Quakers' softball team. Strawley was inducted into the William Tennent High School Athletics Hall of Fame in January of 2014.



**JASON LAYTON** 

**DEPUTY DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS** CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER **SAINT LEO, 1999** 

Jason Layton serves as the University of Miami Deputy Director of Athletics and Chief Financial Officer, a position he took over in August 2017. He initially joined Miami in December 2014 as the Senior Associate Athletics Director for Communications and Sales.

In his current position, Layton is responsible for managing the department's business office, marketing, digital strategies, communications, ticket sales, ticket operations, client experience, video production and broadcast departments.

Additionally, Layton has oversight of all departmental licensing matters, Hurricane Sports Properties, serves as the department ACC Network liaison and is the sport administrator for men's basketball.

Since his arrival, Miami has seen exceptional growth in ticket sales and video production services in both content and broadcast with ESPN and the newly formed ACC Network.

Under his watch, Miami has seen an increased level of season ticket sales in football and men's basketball. Under Layton's guidance, Miami saw an unprecedented growth in football attendance during the 2016 season, as the Hurricanes totaled 42,000 season ticket holders and averaged 58,572 fans per game - the 27th-highest total in the nation and leader among all Power Five schools in percentage increase on a year-to-year basis (23 percent).

In addition, Miami sold out its entire 2015-16 and 2016-17 men's basketball season ticket allotment, marking the first time in Hurricane Athletics history that a team has sold out its entire season ticket allotment in back-to-back seasons.

Layton also serves as the primary contact for ESPN with the recent launch of the ACC Network, first in digital format in August 2016 and building to the linear network in fall of 2019. Since 2015, Miami has produced over 200 live events on ESPN3/ACC Network Extra – a figure that ranks near the top of all ACC schools.

Layton, a Florida native, arrived in Miami after spending the 2013 and 2014 seasons at Colorado State University where he served as the department's Senior Associate Athletics Director for Sales and Marketing. During his time in Fort Collins, Colo., Layton's ticket sales plans drove double-digit increases in football, volleyball, men's basketball and women's basketball revenue and tickets sold.

Before his arrival at Colorado State. Lavton spent 13 years with the Tampa Bay Buccaneers. In his 13 years with the club, he handled a variety of responsibilities from sales, marketing, ticketing and luxury suite operations to advertising, accounting, finance and purchasing. Layton began his career with the Buccaneers as a customer service representative in 1999 before elevating to the role of Senior Director of Business Administration in 2011. Layton received his bachelor's and master's degrees from Saint Leo University in Saint Leo, Fla.



## **DAVID WYMAN**

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD ACADEMIC SERVICES FLORIDA A&M, 1994

"When you do the right things, the right things happen."

David Wyman has empowered over 2,000 student-athletes with his signature creed. Now in his 23rd year, Wyman has advised and mentored a diverse population of student-athletes to become skilled professionals in many different careers.

Wyman is the Senior Associate Athletic Director for Academic Services at the University of Miami, a position he was promoted to in August 2017. Wyman is also the sport administrator for Miami's volleyball program.

He began his own career as an intern, and was quickly promoted to the full-time staff after working just two months in the academic services division. Wyman became the assistant director two years later, supervising the tutorial program and advising both the football and men's basketball teams. He was then promoted to associate director, taking on the responsibility of coordinating the NCAA eligibility certification for all 400 student-athletes.

Since 2004, Wyman has managed the Division of Athletic Academic Services, currently leading a staff of eight full-time professionals. Under his leadership, the department and sport programs have gained national recognition and honors for continued growth in both academic progress rates (APR) and graduation success.

A 2016 inductee to the Iron Arrow Society, Wyman has helped guide the football team to a pair AFCA Academic Achievement Awards for graduating 100 percent of student-athletes in the freshman classes of 2002 and 2009.

Wyman is a 1994 graduate of Florida A&M with a bachelor's degree in accounting. He earned a master's degree in sports administration from St. Thomas University in 1995. Born in Staten Island, N.Y., he is married to Jewyll, and the couple has three daughters: Rebecca, Dominique and Sarah. Wyman has been a Big Brother in the Miami-Dade Big Brother/Big Sister Organization and is also a member of Omicron Delta Kappa, The National Leadership Honor Society and the National Association of Academic Advisors for Athletics.



**JOSH BOONE** 

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD BUSINESS OPERATIONS ELON, 1995

After a pair of promotions, Joshua Boone now serves as the Senior Associate Athletic Director for Business Operations at the University of Miami. Boone was hired in July 2012 as the Assistant AD for Business Operations, was elevated to Associate AD in March 2014 and took on his new title in August 2017.

In addition to his role within the business office, Boone is also the sport administrator for Miami's swimming and diving programs.

Boone, who spent the previous nine years working for the University of North Carolina, was promoted to associate director of business operations with the Tar

to-day operations of a \$72 million operating budget, served as the department liaison with accounting, development, disbursement, facility services and outside travel vendors, and also assisted in the athletic department's annual budget preparations. He began his time in the Tar Heels' Business Office as an accounting technician in December 2002.

Prior to working at LINC Boone worked for the North Carolina High School

Heels in November 2011. In his time in Chapel Hill, Boone supervised the day-

Prior to working at UNC, Boone worked for the North Carolina High School Athletic Association from September 1999 to 2002. While at the NCHSAA, Boone designed, edited and published various publications, developed and maintained the organization's official website, and coordinated statewide media relations.

Boone received his bachelor's degree athletic training from Elon University in 1995 before earning his master's degree in athletic administration from East Carolina (1998) and his M.B.A from Elon in 2004. He has been an active member with the College Athletic Business Management Association since 2009, serving on the membership, publicity and program committees.

He currently lives in Coral Gables, Fla., with his wife, Emily, who is the assistant AD of annual giving for the Hurricane Club. The couple has two children, Mackenzie and Noah.



## **CARTER TOOLE**

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD
COMMUNICATIONS & DIGITAL STRATEGY
NORTH CAROLINA, 1995

Carter Toole serves as the Senior Associate Athletic Director for Communications and Digital Strategy at the University of Miami. He joined the Hurricanes as an associate AD in November 2016 and was promoted to his current role in August 2017

Toole oversees the communications, digital departments and video departments, as well as assists with publicity for the football program and head football coach Mark Richt.

Toole previously co-owned a Nashville-based marketing agency, Wheelhouse Marketing Advisors, which was acquired by a local technology firm (Atiba) at the end of 2015. Before launching Wheelhouse he served as Vice President, Digital, at another Nashville firm, January & Associates.

Prior to entering the agency business, Toole worked in the National Football League for nine seasons with four teams. After public relations stints with the Green Bay Packers, Tennessee Titans and Tampa Bay Buccaneers, he joined the Houston Texans as the club's first director of internet services & publications.

He was part of the Texans' communications staff that won the Pete Rozelle Award in 2004 as voted on by the Pro Football Writers Association of America. Toole has also worked eight Super Bowls as a member of the NFL's media relations staff

Toole started his sports communications career in the media relations offices at Arizona State University and the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, where he earned his bachelor's degree.

A native of Alexandria, Va., Toole and his wife, Barbara, have two daughters.







## **CRAIG ANDERSON**

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD COMPLIANCE PITTSBURGH, 2005

Craig Anderson came to the University of Miami in March 2013 and was elevated to the role of Senior Associate Athletic Director for Compliance and appointed to the department's executive senior staff in July 2015.

Anderson is responsible for managing all aspects of the University's compliance program, including educating coaches, student-athletes, boosters, athletic department staff and other University officials about NCAA and Atlantic Coast Conference rules and regulations.

Anderson is also responsible for overseeing all compliance processes and procedures dealing with the University's monitoring of recruiting, eligibility, financial and certification. Anderson is a member of the National Association of Athletics Compliance Coordinators (NAAC) and is the sport administrator for the Miami baseball program.

Prior to his position at the University of Miami he held positions in Compliance at NC State, University of Virginia, UNLV and Marshall University.

Anderson graduated from the University of Pittsburgh in 2005 with a bachelor's degree in political science and a year later, he graduated from Marshall University with a master's degree in athletic administration.



**JESSE MARKS** 

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD DEVELOPMENT MIAMI, 2005, 2008

Jesse Marks was promoted to Senior Associate Athletic Director for Development in August 2016. He was previously promoted to associate AD for development in November 2012 following two years as assistant athletics director for major gifts.

Under the guidance of Director of Athletics Blake James, Marks is responsible for all development operations for the department of athletics, including campaign oversight, major giving, annual fund, donor stewardship, event hospitality and coordination with central advancement efforts. Marks is also the sport administrator for Miami's men's tennis program.

Since Marks' arrival in 2010, the Hurricane Club has seen significant growth in major giving and annual giving participation. Following the department's restructure in 2010, the Hurricane Club's development results have increased significantly across the board. Major Giving is up more than 70 percent since 2010, increasing from \$14 million in 2010 to \$26.6 million in 2011 and to an all-time high of \$49 million in 2016-17.

Annual giving has also seen unprecedented growth through extensive marketing, philanthropic re-branding and digital strategy. Since 2010, annual Hurricane Club Membership has increased by more than 100 percent to an all-time record of 11,500 active members and over \$14 million raised for student-athlete excellence. The Hurricane Club is consistently recognized nationwide for their use

of cutting edge technology and unique campaigns to drive annual support.

Marks has been a part of two major capital campaigns at the University of Miami: The Momentum Campaign, (2000-2008) which raised over \$1 billion for the University, and Momentum2. Under Marks' leadership, athletics exceeded its goal of \$68 million and raised more than \$85 million dollars towards the Momentum campaign and raised over \$118 million towards the university wide \$1.6 billion Momemtum2 Campaign.

Prior to his return to UM Athletics, Marks served as assistant director of development at Wake Forest University, where he managed relationships for over 150 athletic donors in the southeast, including South Carolina, Georgia, North Carolina and Florida. Prior to Wake Forest, Marks was as assistant athletics director for development at Florida International University, where he managed all fundraising operations related to the opening of their new football stadium in 2008.

Marks is an active member of the National Association of Athletic Development Directors (NAADD) and is an adjunct professor in the School of Education Sports Administration Program teaching Sport Promotions and Sales.

A two-time Miami graduate, Marks earned his bachelor's degree in 2005 and his master's degree in 2008.



**TIM WISE** 

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD
FACILITIES & EVENT OPERATIONS
SOUTH CAROLINA, 1996

Tim Wise is in his sixth year as the Senior Associate Athletic Director for Facilities and Event Operations at the University of Miami. Wise joined the UM staff in June 2012.

Wise has oversight of numerous areas within the department: facilities and maintenance services, capital projects/construction, facilities master planning, event management and guest services, camps/clinics, risk management, information technology, strength & conditioning and nutrition. He is also the liaison to the Watsco Center and Hard Rock Stadium, as well as serves as the sport administrator for Miami's soccer and rowing teams.

Wise, who has more than 20 years of experience in college athletics as an event manager, facilities director and administrator, was hired by the University of Wisconsin Athletic Department as assistant athletic director for events and facilities in August, 2008. In January 2012, he was named interim associate athletic director and elevated to the senior management team with additional oversight of the University Ridge Golf Course and \$125 million in capital projects.

Wise also had supervisory oversight of the UW Athletics event management, facilities, food and beverage and guest services units and oversaw an annual budget of approximately \$15 million. He also served in a lead role in administrative coordination of UW Athletics concerts, summer camps and event parking.

Wise served as the director of facility maintenance at the University of Connecticut from August 2005 to August 2008. He oversaw daily operations of athletic facilities, projects and event operations as the assistant athletics director for facilities and operations at Eastern Michigan University from November 2003 to June 2005.

Wise was hired as the athletics event manager at the University of Denver in August 2000 and promoted to the director of athletics events in August 2001 and served in that role until October 2003. Prior to his time at Denver, Wise was the event services manager at The Ohio State University's Schottenstein Center.

Wise was an event operations manager intern at Michigan State University from August 1998 to May 1999. His first position upon graduation from college was as a conference coordinator at the University of South Carolina from December 1996 to January 1998.

Wise has extensive experience working at NCAA and conference championship events. At Wisconsin, he served on the departments Diversity Integration Group and was the representative to the City of Madison and UW Campus Joint Southeast Campus Area Committee. In the past, he served on Connecticut's Environmental Compliance Team as well as the schools Environmental Policy Advisory Council. He also served on the NCAA Woman of the Year Selection Committee and the NCAA Minority Opportunities and Interests Committee, three years as the Vice Chair. Wise earned the University of Denver Center for Multicultural Excellence Outstanding Staff Award in 2002-03.

Wise is a member of Alpha Phi Alpha, Fraternity, Inc. and served as the President of the local Mu Eta Lambda alumni chapter. He is a member of the Collegiate Event and Facility Management Association and was named to the Board of Directors in September 2011 and the 3rd Vice President in June 2012, 2nd Vice President in June 2013, 1st Vice President in June 2014 and served as The President for 2015-16. Wise also has membership in the Minority Opportunities Athletic Association and the National Association of Collegiate Directors of Athletics.

In February 2017, Wise was named to the MOAA Board of Directors. He has participated in the NCAA Leadership Institute Continuing Education Series, the NCAA Leadership Institute for Ethnic Minority Males, the NACDA Mentoring Institute and NCAA Diversity Education Training. Most recently, Wise completed and graduated from the highly prestigious collegiate athletics executive leadership training program at the Sports Management Institute.

Wise is a 1996 graduate of the University of South Carolina with a bachelor's degree in business administration and earned a masters' degree in human performance and sport studies from the University of Tennessee in 1998.



**BRENT CRANK** 

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD
MARKETING & SALES
WISCONSIN-EAU CLAIRE, 2005

Brent Crank was promoted to Senior Associate Athletic Director for Ticket Sales and Marketing at the University of Miami in August 2017. He previously served as the associate AD for ticket sales and operations for three years after initially being hired as the assistant AD for ticket operations in July 2012.

Along with his duties in ticket sales and marketing, Crank is also the sport administrator for the Hurricanes' golf team.

Prior to Miami, Crank spent the previous year as director of ticketing at University of Alabama, and possesses extensive experience across the college athletics landscape.

While a member of the Alabama administrative staff, Crank managed the daily

operations of the athletics tickets office, oversaw gameday operations of the home football and basketball schedules, and coordinated season ticket renewals for Alabama teams.

Prior to his time in Tuscaloosa, Ala., Crank spent three years as the assistant athletic director for ticket operations at Marquette University. While with the Golden Eagles, Crank managed the entire ticket operation (consisting of season tickets, single games, mini-packs, student tickets and postseason tickets), implemented a variable pricing structure for men's basketball that resulted in \$5.3 million dollars in ticket revenue for the 2010-11 season, and helped increase overall ticket sales by 10 percent.

The University of Wisconsin – Eau Claire graduate (2005) has also worked in ticket operations for Tulane University and the University of Oregon. While at UW-Eau Claire, Crank majored in Kinesiology and minored in business.



## **SHIRELLE JACKSON**

SENIOR ASSOCIATE AD
STUDENT-ATHLETE DEVELOPMENT
BOWLING GREEN, 1994

Shirelle Jackson is the Senior Associate Athletic Director of Student-Athlete Development at the University of Miami. Jackson initially joined Miami as the director of student-athlete development in March 2014 and was promoted to assistant AD in July 2016.

Elevated to her current title in August 2017, Jackson also oversees the Hurricanes' track and field programs.

Prior to joining the athletics department, Jackson spent the previous five years in various capacities in the College of Arts and Sciences at UM. Her initial position was a new role intended to enhance the athletic department's efforts to develop programming that will enhance the total development of our student-athletes.

Prior to arriving at UM, Shirelle was the director of athletic academic support services from 2005-08 at FIU, where she oversaw the management and operation of the school's academic support program for its 400 student-athletes. She also coordinated the academic and personal advising, class registration, tutors, study hall and study skills workshops. During her tenure at FIU, she saw her full-time staff increase to six and the student-athlete graduation rate improved by 16 percent.

She was the assistant director for student-athlete services for 11 months at Bowling Green State University in Bowling Green, Ohio. Her first athletics position was as assistant AD for student development from August 2002-July 2004 at Eastern Connecticut State.

Jackson was a four-year letter winner for the women's track and field team at Bowling Green. She received her bachelor's degree from Bowling Green in 1994 and her master's degree in counseling from Central Connecticut State in 1998. She is currently a doctoral candidate in higher education leadership at Nova Southeastern in Davie.

She is married to Jason Jackson, who is the television host and courtside reporter for Miami HEAT telecasts on Sun Sports. The couple has two children – Justin and Jordan.

## **ROSTER BREAKDOWNS**

#### **ALPHABETICAL**

Name	Yr.	Ht.	Hometown/Previous School
Sara Culbertson	So.	5-4	Coral Gables, Fla. / Riviera Prep
Sharon Danquah	Jr.	5-3	Liberty Township, Ohio / Illinois-Springfield / Lakota West
Silvia Fuentes	Sr.	5-6	Ciudad Rodrigo, Spain / IES Fray Luis De Leon
Sinead Lohan	Sr.	5-8	Waterford, Ireland / St. Angela's Ursuline
Ana Madcur	Jr.	5-6	San Juan, Argentina / Colegio Modelo
Dominika Paterova	So.	5-8	Unhost, Czech Republic / Sportovni Gymnazium Kladno
Estela Perez-Somarriba	So.	5-5	Instituto Mirasierra / Madrid, Spain
Pamela Richter	Fr.	5-6	Quetzaltenango, Guatemala / University of Nebraska HS
Daniella Roldan	Jr.	5-10	Boca Raton, Fla. / Texas / Laurel Springs
Sofia Sewing	Fr.	5-6	Miami, Fla. / Florida Virtual School
<u>Ulyana Shirokova</u>	Fr.	5-9	Ufa, Russia / Evert Tennis Academy

**Head Coach:** Paige Yaroshuk-Tews (UCLA '96, 21st season, 17th as HC) **Associate Head Coach:** Laura Vallverdu (Miami '10, seventh season) **Student Assistant Coach:** Maci Epstein (Virginia '16, first season)

**Athletic Trainer:** Ireliam "Cookie" Guadalupe (Florida Southern '06, first season)

**Strength & Conditioning Coach:** Brian Gabriel (Incarnate Word '96, first season, fifth at UM)

## **RETURNEES (6)**

Sara Culbertson Silvia Fuentes Sinead Lohan Ana Madcur Dominka Paterova Estela Perez-Somarriba

#### FRESHMEN (3)

Pamela Richter Sofia Sewing Ulyana Shirokova

## JUNIORS (3)

Sharon Danguah Ana Madcur Daniella Roldan

### **NEWCOMERS (5**

Sharon Danguah Pamela Richter Daniella Roldan Sofia Sewing Ulyana Shirokova

## **SOPHOMORES (3)**

Sara Culbertson Dominika Paterova Estela Perez-Somarriba

### SENIORS (2)

Silvia Fuentes Sinead Lohan

## **GEOGRAPHIC BREAKDOWN**

#### FLORIDA (3)

Sara Culbertson Daniella Roldan Sofia Sewing

#### SPAIN (2)

Silvia Fuentes Estela Perez-Somarriba

#### OHIO (1)

Sharon Danquah

#### **ARGENTINA (1)**

Ana Madcur

#### **CZECH REPUBLIC (1)**

Dominika Paterova

#### **GUATEMALA (1)**

Pamela Richter

#### IRELAND (1)

Sinead Lohan

#### RUSSIA (1)

Ulyana Shirokova

#### PRONUNCIATION GUIDE

Paige Yaroshuk-Tews: Yuh-ROE-Shuck TOOZ

Sharon Danguah: DAN-Kwuh Sinead Lohan: Shuh-NAYD Ana Madcur: AH-Nuh Mod-COOR Dominika Paterova: Pat-Er-OH-Vuh Estela Perez-Somarriba: PAIR-Ezz So-Muh-REE-Buh

Pamela Richter: Pah-MEL-Uh RICK-Turr

Daniella Roldan: Role-DAHN Sofia **Sewing**: SOO-Ing

Ulyana Shirokova: Oo-Lee-AH-Nuh Sheer-Uh-KOH-Vuh







# COACHES & STAFF

HEAD COACH PAIGE YAROSHU	JK-TEWS12-13
TENNIS STAFF	14-15
SUPPORT STAFF	16





# HEAD COACH PAIGE YAROSHUK-TEWS

21st Season (17th as hc) | UCLA, 1996

Hometown: Miami, Fla. | Head Coach: Miami, 2005-present

An outstanding recruiter with unrivaled knowledge of the game and passion for teaching, the 2016-17 season marked the 16th illustrious year for Paige Yaroshuk-Tews as the head coach of the University of Miami women's tennis team.

The program's all-time winningest coach, Yaroshuk-Tews has turned the Hurricanes into a force nationally, leading Miami to the NCAA's Elite Eight in eight of the last 14 seasons, tied for the fourthmost quarterfinal appearances in the nation during that span. The Hurricanes have also made the Sweet 16 in 11 of the past 12 years, one of four programs to do so.

In her 15 years at Miami, Yaroshuk-Tews boasts an overall record of 319-103 (.756) and an ACC career record of 124-29 (.810). As a result of her unparalleled achievements, Yaroshuk-Tews was inducted into the UM Sports Hall of Fame in 2012.

Yaroshuk-Tews' desire to make Miami a national title contender on a yearly basis has helped the program consistently flourish with all-conference and All-American talent. The Hurricanes have not only made the NCAA Team Championship in each of her 16 years as head coach, but have also won at least one NCAA match every season. UM qualified for the ITA National Team Indoor Championships 12 straight years, from 2005-16, and was been ranked in the top 10 at some point during the season in each of those campaigns. Yaroshuk-Tews annually brings in some of the top prep talent, reloading year in and year out for a program consistently ranked among the nation's best.

Since taking the head coaching position for the women's tennis program at Miami in 2001, Yaroshuk-Tews has led the Hurricanes on an unprecedented run in Coral Gables, Fla. In total, she has directed Miami to 12 Sweet 16 berths, eight Elite Eight trips and an appearance in the 2006 NCAA final, the program's first since 1985.

Miami hosted the first and second rounds of the NCAA Team Championship 12 straight years under Yaroshuk-Tews, each season from 2005-2016. The Hurricanes have turned in 15 straight ITA top-25 finishes, including 13 in the top 15. In eight of the last 12 seasons, Miami has ended the year in the top 10. Fifteen different Hurricanes have garnered a total of 30 ITA All-American honors under Yaroshuk-Tews, the former a program record for a coach. In 13 of her 16 seasons, at least one Hurricane has been named an All-American, and in nine of them multiple players received the honor. Under Yaroshuk-Tews' watch, 17 Hurricanes have combined for 32 All-ACC distinctions and 22 Miami players have totaled 39 Academic All-ACC recognitions.

Despite dealing with significant injuries throughout the 2017 campaign, Yaroshuk-Tews oversaw the team's 22nd consecutive NCAA Team Championship berth and 21st winning season in a row. The Hurricanes finished 13-12, concluded the campaign ranked No. 25 nationally and reached the second round of NCAA play. Miami had two First Team All-ACC honorees for the second straight year, as Sinead Lohan and Estela Perez-Somarriba both garnered that distinction and All-ACC Academic Team accolades. Perez-Somarriba, an ITA All-American, became the first Hurricane freshman to reach the NCAA Singles Championship Final Four, giving Miami a semifinalist for the third season in a row.

Yaroshuk-Tews guided Miami to a 21-6 record in 2016, the team's 11th 20-win season in a 13-year span. The Hurricanes went 12-2 in the ACC for the third year in a row, finishing in second place, and reached the ACC Championship final for the sixth time in 12 seasons in the ACC. Miami advanced to the Sweet 16 for the 11th year in a row and ended the campaign ranked No. 10 in the nation, its 13th straight top-15 finish and eighth top-10 finish in the last 11 years. Sinead Lohan, Stephanie Wagner and Wendy Zhang combined for a total of four ITA All-American distinctions. Wagner, the ITA Southeast Region Senior Player of the Year, broke the program's career wins record, finishing with 134. The All-American trio combined for six ACC Player of the Week honors, with Wagner winning four, the most by anyone since 2012, to conclude her career with eight. Lohan went 40-6 in singles, tied for the third-most wins in a season by a Miami player, and became the seventh different Hurricane to reach the NCAA Singles Championship Final Four, including the sixth under Yaroshuk-Tews.

The Hurricanes went 18-7 in 2015 and finished second in the ACC at 12-2. Miami reached the Sweet 16 for the 10th year in a row and earned a 12th consecutive top-15 finish. The team also finished in the top four of the ACC for the 11th straight year, each one since it joined the conference. On an individual level, Yaroshuk-Tews guided both Sinead Lohan and Stephanie Wagner to ITA All-American honors. Both of them reached the quarterfinals of the NCAA Singles Championship, marking the third time ever-all under the direction of Yarosuk-Tews-two Hurricanes did so the same year. Wagner was also named the ITA National Player to Watch. UM set a program record with five nationally-ranked singles players in the year-end rankings and tied the top mark set the previous season with six different players ranked in either singles or doubles.

In 2014, Miami posted its sixth consecutive 20-win season and 10th in the last 11 years, finishing at 21-6, with a 12-2 mark in the ACC to tie for first place. The Hurricanes hosted the NCAA Team Championship first and second rounds for the 10th consecutive year and reached the NCAA round of 16 for the ninth straight time. Additionally, UM made the ITA National Team Indoor Championships for the 10th season in a row. Miami ended the year at No. 12 in the nation and two Hurricanes, Monique Albuquerque and Clementina Riobueno, earned ITA All-American recognition. Six different Hurricanes ended the season ranked in either singles or doubles, a new program record.

The 2013 season saw Miami win its first ACC Championship title, as the Hurricanes knocked off a trio of top-30 teams in Cary, N.C., including second-ranked North Carolina in the semifinals. Miami went on to finish 23-6, marking the most wins for the program since 2009 and the third-most during Yaroshuk-Tews' tenure. The season also marked the fifth consecutive trip to the Elite Eight for the Hurricanes, then the longest streak in the country. UM concluded the year ranked eighth, its fifth straight top-10 finish, and Yaroshuk-Tews was named the ITA Southeast Region Coach of the Year, while her assistant coach, Alex Santos, was chosen as the ITA National Assistant Coach of the Year.

During the 2012 season, the Hurricanes advanced to their fourth consecutive NCAA Team Championship Elite Eight, before falling to eventual national champion Florida. Miami played host to North Florida and Utah in the first two rounds of the tournament, winning both matches, 4-0. In the Sweet 16, the Hurricanes exacted revenge on ACC foe North Carolina, winning 4-2 to erase the memory of a 4-3 loss to the Tar Heels in the regular season. Miami wound up ninth in the final national rankings, and Anna Bartenstein was named an ITA All-American, making it nine straight seasons Yaroshuk-Tews coached a player who received the honor.

In 2011, Yaroshuk-Tews led Miami on another deep run in the NCAA Team Championship, winning at home in the first two rounds before taking down Michigan in the round of 16 in Stanford, Calif. The Hurricanes finished the season ranked seventh nationally. Also in 2011, senior Bianca Eichkorn became the program's all-time winningest singles player (133 victories) en route to numerous All-America and all-conference honors. Among them, Eichkorn became the fourth UM player in the last seven seasons to be named ACC Player of the Year under Yaroshuk-Tews, who surpassed 200 career wins with Miami's NCAA-opening 4-0 victory May 13 against FIU. Anna Bartenstein was also named an ITA All-American in 2011, making it four straight years the Hurricanes had at least two players garner the accolade.

In 2010, Yaroshuk-Tews led the Hurricanes to the NCAA quarterfinals, a No. 10 final ranking and a 20-6 record, UM's sixth 20-win season in the last seven years. Miami also posted a 10-1 mark in ACC play to finish in second place. For the second straight year-the first time that happened since 1985-86-three Hurricanes earned ITA All-America honors, this time Bianca Eichkorn, Gabriela Mejia and Laura Vallverdu, who also won the Honda Sports Award. Vallverdu was an All-American in singles and doubles, giving Miami four All-America honors for the first time since 1988. Additionally, Vallverdu set the program record for singles wins (131) and became the fourth four-year All-American in program history and the first under Yaroshuk-Tews. Eichkorn and Vallverdu both reached the NCAA Singles Championship quarterfinals, the second straight year two Hurricanes did so after it had not previously happened in program history. Vallverdu made the semifinals, to become the program's first two-time semifinalist.

During the 2009 season, Yaroshuk-Tews claimed the ACC Coach of the Year award after leading UM to a 26-5 mark, its second-best record ever during the NCAA era (1982-present). The Hurricanes went 16-0 at home, captured the ACC regular season title at 10-1 and registered 12 consecutive victories leading into the ACC Championship final. Yaroshuk-Tews saw her team advance to the NCAA quarterfinals and concluded the season seventh in the country, its second best finish of the last 32 years. For the first time since 1988, three UM players were named ITA All-Americans, in Bianca Eichkorn, Julia Cohen and Laura Vallverdu. All three reached the NCAA Singles Championship round of 16, a first in school history. Cohen and Eichkorn became the first Hurricane duo to make the semifinals the same year, and Vallverdu finished as the second finalist in program history. In total, four Hurricanes played in the NCAA Singles Championship, marking the first time that happened, and four Miamii duos were listed in the final ITA doubles rankings for the first time ever.

In 2008, Miami finished with a 17-6 overall mark, snapping a string of four consecutive 20-win seasons. The Hurricanes faced 18 ranked opponents and went 12-6 against them. UM hosted the first two rounds of the NCAA Team Championship for the fourth straight year and reached a third consecutive Sweet 16. The Hurricanes' 6-1 win over No. 45 NC State April 12 gave Yaroshuk-Tews her 132nd



victory to pass legendary Miami coach Ivan Duvenhage (1982-88) for the program record. Miami ended the season at No. 14 in the nation and Laura Vallverdu was named an ITA All-American.

During the 2007 season, Yaroshuk-Tews led the Hurricanes to a 22-7 mark, the team's fourth straight 20-win season and to the NCAA quarterfinals for the second straight season. Miami went 17-1 at home, with the lone loss against eventual NCAA champion Georgia Tech. The Hurricanes finished the season ranked ninth in the nation, their second straight top-10 finish. Audra Cohen and Laura Vallverdu were both named ITA All-Americans, making it three straight years UM had multiple honorees for the first time since 1986-88. Cohen went 42-2 in singles, became the first player in program history win the national title in the NCAA Singles Championship and was also the first to win the Honda Sports Award. She also won her second consecutive ITA National Player of the Year Award and ACC Player of the Year award, making it three straight years a Hurricane earned both accolades. It marked just the second time ever a school had three straight ITA National Player of the Year winners on the women's side, and Cohen was fifth women to win the award in back-to-back years. Cohen ended the season at No. 1 in the nation for the second year in a row, marking the third straight time a UM player finished first, and she was selected to the ITA All-Star Team as well. Three Hurricanes made the NCAA Singles Championship for the third time ever, and first since 1985. Yaroshuk-Tews reached 100 wins with a 6-1 win over eighth-ranked Baylor Feb. 3, becoming the third coach in program history to get to triple digits. Her assistant coach, David Anderton, garnered the ITA National Assistant Coach of the Year award for his work with the team.

The 2006 campaign was a special one for the Miami program, as the Hurricanes advanced to the final of the NCAA Team Championship for the first time since 1985 and the second time ever. UM upset second-ranked Notre Dame in the quarterfinals and third-ranked USC in the semifinals. The impressive run came to an end in the championship match against two-time defending champion and top-seeded Stanford. The Hurricanes finished the season at 24-7 and shared the ACC regular season title for the second straight year. Yaroshuk-Tews' squad came up with big wins against some of the nation's best teams, going 5-3 against top-10 teams, including a 4-2 mark against opponents ranked in the top three. The Hurricanes finished the season ranked fourth in the country, their first top-five finish since 1987 and the fourth-best record in program history during the NCAA era (1982-present).

The same year, Melissa Applebaum and Audra Cohen were both named ITA All-Americans, making it back-to-back years the Hurricanes had a pair of honorees for the first time since the 1987-88 season. Cohen went 34-2 in singles and finished the season ranked No. 1 in the nation, the second straight year a Hurricane took the top spot. She was named the ITA National Player of the Year and ACC Player of the Year, making it

back-to-back years a Hurricane won both awards, and she was nominated for the Honda Sports Award. Cohen and Applebaum ended the year ranked second nationally in doubles and made the quarterfinals of the NCAA Doubles Championship. Both of them were named to the ITA All-Star Team. Additionally, four Hurricanes made the year-end ITA rankings for the first time in 30 years.

YAROSH	YAROSHUK-TEWS YEAR-BY-YEAR											
		Overall	Confer	ence	Post-	Final						
Year	School	W-L	W-L	Finish	Season	Rank						
2001-02	Miami	14-7	_	1^	NCAA 1-1	32						
2002-03	Miami	17-7	_	2^	NCAA 1-1	23						
2003-04	Miami	20-4	_	1^	NCAA 3-1	15						
2004-05	Miami	21-5	9-1	t-1	NCAA 1-1	13						
2005-06	Miami	24-7	9-2	t-1	NCAA 5-1	4						
2006-07	Miami	22-7	8-3	t-3	NCAA 3-1	9						
2007-08	Miami	17-6	8-2	3	NCAA 2-1	12						
2008-09	Miami	26-5	10-1	t-1*	NCAA 3-1	7						
2009-10	Miami	20-6	10-1	2	NCAA 3-1	10						
2010-11	Miami	21-7	9-2	t-2	NCAA 3-1	7						
2011-12	Miami	21-5	9-2	3	NCAA 3-1	9						
2012-13	Miami	23-6	8-3	4	NCAA 3-1	8						
2013-14	Miami	21-6	12-2	t-1	NCAA 2-1	12						
2014-15	Miami	18-7	12-2	2	NCAA 2-1	15						
2015-16	Miami	21-6	12-2	2	NCAA 2-1	10						
2016-17	Miami	13-12	8-6	4	NCAA 1-1	25						
	Overall	319-103	124-29	)	38-16							

<sup>^ -</sup> BIG EAST Championship finish

The team flourished in 2005 under Yaroshuk-Tews, earning a 21-5 overall record, marking its second consecutive 20-win season. Miami went 9-1 in Atlantic Coast Conference play in its inaugural season in the league to tie for first place and also reached the ACC Championship final. The Hurricanes made the USTA/ITA National Team Indoor Championships and upset fourth-ranked UCLA, 4-3. UM earned an automatic bid to host the first two rounds of the NCAA Team Championship and fell to California in the second round to snap a 27-match home winning streak. The Hurricanes finished at No. 13 in the nation and both Audrey Bañada and Megan Bradley were named ITA All-Americans, the first time Miami had multiple players earn the honor since 1992. The pair also reached the quarterfinals of the NCAA Doubles Championship, the first Miami duo to do so since 1992. Bradley set a program record for singles wins with 44, finishing at 44-2 and winning 39 straight matches along the way. She won the ITA National Indoor Intercollegiate Championships title, finished the season ranked first in the nation, made the ITA All-Star Team, and won ACC/UM Female Scholar-Athlete of the Year and ITA National Senior Player of the Year. Additionally, Bradley was the first Hurricane to win ITA National Player of the Year and the first to receive the ACC Player of the Year award. Her ITA national awards were the first by a Hurricane since 1991.

In 2004, Yaroshuk-Tews led her team to yet another successful season and earned her second BIG EAST Coach of the Year award. The Hurricanes finished with a 20-4 overall record and were ranked 15th in the final poll, the team's highest ranking since 1991. Miami made the BIG EAST Championship final for the 13th straight year—every one it participated in as a conference member—and won its eighth title. Half the titles and seven of the finals appearances came with Yaroshuk-Tews on the coaching staff. The Hurricanes were part of one of the biggest upsets in collegiate tennis history in 2004. They beat previously undefeated and top-ranked ranked Florida, 4-3, in the second round of the NCAA Team Championship in Gainesville, Fla. Miami had not defeated the Gators since the 1986 season. The Hurricanes advanced to the Sweet 16 for the first time since 1999 and defeated No. 11 Tulane, 4-1, to reach the Elite Eight for the first time since the 1986. Megan Bradley was named an ITA All-American, the first Hurricane to garner the honor since 1999, which was also the last time Miami won 20-plus matches. After the season, Yaroshuk-Tews was tabbed to coach the prestigious USA Tennis Collegiate Team.

During the 2003 season, Yaroshuk-Tews led her team to a 17-7 record and an eighth consecutive trip to the NCAA Team Championship. Her squad advanced to the second round of the tournament and finished the season ranked 23rd in the country, marking the program's first top-25 finish since 1999. The Hurricanes had two players--Melissa Applebaum and Megan Bradley--in the NCAA Soubles Championship for the first time since 1992, and placed a pair--Applebaum and Bradley--in the NCAA Doubles Championship for the first time since 1997, both ending the longest droughts in program history

In 2002, her first season as head coach, Yaroshuk-Tews guided the Hurricanes to their seventh BIG EAST Championship title and she was named BIG EAST Coach of the Year. The team finished with a 14-7 record and reached the second round of the NCAA Team Championship for the first time in three years. Half of Miami's wins came against ranked opponents that season and the Hurricanes had a player, Mari Toro, finish the season nationally ranked for the first time since 1999.

Yaroshuk-Tews spent the 1998 and 1999 seasons as the assistant coach at Miami before being promoted to associate head coach for the 2000 and 2001 seasons. During that stretch, the Hurricanes won the BIG EAST Championship in both 1998 and 2000. In Yaroshuk-Tews' opening year on staff, UM had its first All-American–Lioudmila Skavronskaia–in three years, quickly ending the program's first two-year drought without one since its first two years of existence (1973-74).

Prior to joining the Miami staff, Yaroshuk-Tews worked at the United States Tennis Association (USTA) Player Development Headquarters in Key Biscayne, Fla., as a traveling coach with the top U.S. junior players. Before her USTA appointment, Yaroshuk-Tews played professionally in satellite and challenger events. A Miami native and Killian High School graduate, Yaroshuk-Tews stood out among Florida juniors. In the Girl's 18 Division, she held the No. 1 ranking in Florida and the No. 8 spot nationally.

Yaroshuk-Tews went on to star at UCLA, where she was a four-year letter winner and two-time ITA All-American. The Bruins made the NCAA Team Championship and finished in the top 15 all four of her seasons on the team, including a trio of top-10 finishes. She made an immediate impact as a freshman in 1993, playing No. 5 singles and No. 2 doubles for UCLA, who finished No. 13 in the nation. Her junior year, in 1995, Yaroshuk-Tews played No. 3 singles and No. 3 doubles for the Bruins, who concluded the year sixth in the country after reaching the Elite Eight. Individually, Yaroshuk-Tews made the NCAA Singles Championship and finished ranked No. 78 nationally.

As a senior in 1996, Yaroshuk-Tews played No. 2 singles and No. 1 doubles for the Bruins, who made the Final Four and ended the season ranked fourth. Yaroshuk-Tews won the PAC-10 Indoor and Outdoor Doubles Championships with partner Keri Phebus and achieved ITA All-America and All-PAC-10 honors in both singles and doubles. The Bruins' top tandem was ranked as high as No. 1 in the nation during the 1996 season and finished No. 3, while Yaroshuk-Tews achieved a singles ranking as a high as No. 13 and closed at No. 21. She made the round of 16 of the NCAA Singles Championship and the quarterfinals of the NCAA Doubles Championship. In addition, Yaroshuk-Tews was honored with UCLA's "Champs Award," given to the school's most inspirational female athlete, and was named the team's Most Valuable Player. She was also appointed to the Rolex/ITA Collegiate All-Star Team.

Yaroshuk-Tews graduated from UCLA in 1996 with a bachelor's degree in sociology, while earning PAC-10 academic honors. She began UM's graduate studies program in elementary education during the spring of 1999.

Yaroshuk-Tews is the daughter of Ernie and Carol Yaroshuk. Her father was a member of the University of Miami baseball team from 1961-63, and was inducted into the UM Sports Hall of Fame in 1992. He holds the third highest batting average (.448) in the program's single season history. Yaroshuk-Tews and her father form the only father-daughter duo in the UMSHoF.

On Jan. 10, 2004, Yaroshuk-Tews was married to Scott Tews. The couple lives in Palmetto Bay, Fla., with their daughter, Emma, and son, Landon.



<sup>\* -</sup> won tiebreaker and had No. 1 seed at ACC Championship



# LAURA VALLVERDU

## ASSOCIATE HEAD COACH

Sixth Season | Miami, 2010

After completing her second year as an assistant coach for the University of Miami women's tennis program in 2014-15, Laura Vallverdu was promoted to associate head coach.

Before earning the title as a full-time assistant, Vallverdu was the team's volunteer assistant coach for one year and prior to that was a graduate manager for a season. She is now in her seventh year on staff at Miami, including her third as the associate head coach.

Vallverdu was a four-year (2006-10) letter winner at Miami under head coach Paige Yaroshuk-Tews and spent one season as an assistant coach at Barry University after graduating. There, Vallverdu helped guide the Buccaneers to a 27-1 record and their first national championship, and she was named the ITA Division II South Region Assistant Coach of the Year.

A native of Valencia, Venezuela, Vallverdu is third all-time at Miami in singles wins with 131 total, which was the record when she concluded her career in 2010. Vallverdu reached the finals of the NCAA Singles Championship as a junior in 2009 and advanced to the semifinals the next year, making her the only two-time semifinalist in program history.

As a senior in 2010, Vallverdu led the Hurricanes in singles wins with 35, finishing at 35-13, including a 21-12 mark against nationally ranked opponents. She completed the season ranked fourth in singles, her second-consecutive top-10 finish and fourth-straight top-20 finish, as well as seventh in doubles.

Vallverdu was the first player in University of Miami history to win at least 30 singles matches in each of her four years. She was a five-time All-American (four singles, one doubles), the fourth four-year All-American in school history and a four-time All-ACC selection, a first in the program's history.

In 2010, Vallverdu won the Honda Sports Award in tennis, designating her as the nation's top collegiate female athlete in the sport. The honor was based on the results of national balloting among 1,000 NCAA member schools as part of the Collegiate Women Sports Awards program. She was also one of four nominees for the award in 2009, when she helped Miami earn the top seed at the ACC Championship for the first time.

Over Vallverdu's 10 years associated with the Miami women's tennis program as a player or coach, the Hurricanes are 202-66 (.754) overall and 97-24 (.802) in ACC matches. In nine of those 10 seasons, Miami has reached the Sweet 16 of the NCAA Team Championship and finished ranked in the top 15 in the nation. Six times, the Hurricanes have made the Elite Eight and they have finished in the top 10 on six occasions.

In 2013, Vallverdu helped lead Miami to its first ACC Championship title. The Hurricanes then won a share of the ACC regular season title the following season, Vallverdu's first after being promoted to assistant coach. She has also mentored seven Hurricanes to a total of nine ITA All-America honors in her first six years on Miami's staff, as well as guided eight players to 13 total All-ACC accolades

During those six seasons, Vallverdu has helped the Hurricanes tally a 117-42 (.736) record. Miami has surpassed 20 wins in four of those campaigns and earned a quartet of top-10 finishes. In each of the last three years, a Miami player reached the semifinals of the NCAA Singles Championship, the first Hurricanes do so since Vallverdu herself in 2010.

Vallverdu graduated from Miami in 2010 with a bachelor's degree in psychology with a minor in business, and then earned her master's degree in sport administration from Miami in 2012.



# MACI EPSTEIN STUDENT ASSISTANT COACH

First Season | Virginia, 2016

Maci Epstein joined the University of Miami women's tennis staff in advance of the 2017-18 season and serves as the program's student assistant coach.

Epstein played for the Hurricanes in 2016-17 after joining Miami as a graduate transfer from the University of Virginia. She tallied 17 singles wins, including four en route to a semifinal berth at the 2016 ITA Southeast Regional Championships, and earned a career-best No. 69 mark in the national rankings.

At Virginia, Epstein helped the program to its first two ACC Championship titles and first NCAA Elite Eight berth. The Cavaliers made the NCAA Sweet 16 and finished top-15 all three of her seasons in Charlottesville, Va. Epstein peaked at fifth in the country in doubles in 2012-13, then the highest mark in Virginia history, and she was a VaSID All-State Second Team pick in singles in 2014-15. She concluded her collegiate career with superb records of 89-55 in singles and 93-54 in doubles.

A native of Winter Park, Fla., Epstein graduated from Virginia in 2016 with a degree in media studies and sociology. She is currently pursuing a master's degree at Miami in communication studies.



# IRELIAM "COOKIE" GUADALUPE

## ATHLETIC TRAINER

#### First Season | Florida Southern, 2006

Ireliam "Cookie" Guadalupe joined the University of Miami in October 2017 as an associate athletic trainer. She works primarily with the Miami women's tennis team.

Prior to joining the Hurricanes, Guadalupe spent five-plus years as the director of sports medicine at Ave Maria University. Here many responsibilities there included overseeing all athletic training operations, supervising staff, developing emergency action plans and managing the budget.

While at the NAIA institution in Ave Maria, Fla., Guadalupe also served as an adjunct professor for a year. She was an adjunct professor at Florida Gulf Coast University from 2014-17.

Guadalupe spent two years at Wellstar Health Systems in Marietta, Ga., as the head athletic trainer for the Atlanta Beat women's professional soccer team. She preceded that with 19 months as an athletic trainer at IMG Academy in Bradenton, Fla.

A certified athletic trainer for over a decade, Guadalupe is a member of multiple professional organizations and carries several certifications. She has worked numerous U.S. Women's Soccer youth camps, a CONCACAF Olympic Qualifier, two national cheerleading competitions and the movie "42."

Guadalupe, who is currently pursuing her doctorate in education at FGCU, has given a variety of presentations at national conferences and conducted multiple research studies.

A native of Fort Myers, Fla., Guadalupe graduated from Florida Southern College in 2006 with a degree in athletic training. She received her master's in sports medicine with a concentration in athletic training from Georgia State University in 2008 after serving as a graduate assistant athletic trainer for nearly two years at nearby Kennesaw State University.



# BRIAN GABRIEL STRENGTH & CONDITIONING COACH

First Season (fifth at UM) | Incarnate Word, 1996

Brian Gabriel finished his fourth year as an assistant strength and conditioning coach with the Hurricanes in 2016-17. He has had direct oversight of the Miami baseball program since 2014 and began working with the women's tennis team in 2017.

Gabriel arrived in Miami after serving for six years as the head strength and conditioning coach at Coastal Carolina University. From 2006-09, Gabriel was the director of strength and conditioning for the Chanticleers' Olympic sports teams. In December 2009, he was promoted to director of speed, strength and conditioning for all sports, including the Chanticleers baseball and football teams

Gabriel's strength and conditioning programs helped impact a Chanticleers baseball program that captured six consecutive Big South Conference Championships, six NCAA Regional appearances, three NCAA Regional host spots, and two NCAA Super Regional appearances.

Certified by the National Strength & Conditioning Association, Gabriel arrived at CCU in 2006 from Columbia University, where he served as an assistant strength coach and director of football strength and performance for four years. Prior to his time at Columbia, Gabriel had spent one year at Trinity (Texas) University as head strength and conditioning coordinator, as well as one year in the same position with the Detroit Dogs of the American Basketball Association - who won the ABA's World Championship that year.

A 1996 graduate of the University of Incarnate Word with a bachelor's degree in psychology, Gabriel earned his master's degree in biobehavioral science-physical education from Columbia in 2006.

Gabriel and his wife, Guadalupe, have a son named Zion.

## **SUPPORT STAFF**



**Iva Earley Assistant Director Events** 



**Emma Meck** Assistant Marketing



**Chaunte O'Neil** Director **Athletics Academic Services** 



**Alex Schwartz Assistant Director** Communications



**Ira Stanley** Director **Facilities** 

## **UHealth Medical Staff**

Dr. Michael Baraga, Sports Medicine Specialist and Orthopedic Surgeon

Luis Feigenbaum, Director of Rehabilitation

Dr. Lee Kaplan, Team Medical Director

Dr. Carolyn Kienstra, **Primary Care Sports** Medicine Physician

Dr. Clifton L. Page, **Primary Care Sports** Medicine Physician



# HURRICANES

PHOTO ROSTER	18
SARA CULBERTSON	19
SHARON DANQUAH	20
SILVIA FUENTES	21-22
SINEAD LOHAN	23-24
ANA MADCUR	25-26
DOMINIKA PATEROVA	27
ESTELA PEREZ-SOMARRIBA	28
PAMELA RICHTER	29
DANIELLA ROLDAN	30
SOFIA SEWING	31
ULYANA SHIROKOVA	32



**PHOTO ROSTER** 

**Sara Culbertson** So. |5-4 Coral Gables, Fla. Riviera Prep



**Sharon Danquah** Jr. | 5-3 Liberty Township, Ohio. Illinois-Springfield | Lakota West



**Silvia Fuentes** Sr. | 5-6 Ciudad Rodrigo, Spain IES Fray Luis De Leon



**Sinead Lohan** Sr. | 5-8 Waterford, Ireland St. Angela's Ursuline



**Ana Madcur** Jr. | 5-6 San Juan, Argentina Colegio Modelo



**Dominika Paterova** So. |5-8 Unhost, Czech Republic Sportovni Gymnazium Kladno



**Estela Perez-Somarriba** Fr. |5-5 Madrid, Spain Instituto Mirasierra



**Pamela Richter** Fr. | 5-6 Quetzaltenango, Guatemala University of Nebraska HS



**Daniella Roldan** Jr. | 5-10 Boca Raton, Fla. | Texas Laurel Springs



**Sofia Sewing** Fr. | 5-6 Miami, Fla. Florida Virtual School



Ulyana Shirokova Fr. | 5-9 Ufa, Russia Evert Tennis Academy



Paige Yaroshuk-Tews Head Coach 21st Season (17th as HC)



Laura Vallverdu Associate Head Coach Seventh Season



**Maci Epstein** Student Assistant Coach First Season



Ireliam "Cookie" Guadalupe Athletic Trainer First Season



**Brian Gabriel** Strength & Conditioning Coach First Season (fifth at Miami)



# SARA CULBERTSON

SOPHOMORF | 5-4

Coral Gables, Fla. | Riviera Prep

As a Freshman (2016-17): Posted overall records of 9-8 in singles and 6-4 in doubles ... Paced Miami in doubles winning percentages for overall matches (.600), spring matches (.600), dual matches (.556) and ACC matches (.511) ... Also ranked second on the team dual match singles winning percentage (min. two wins, .500), tied for second in spring singles winning percentage (.545) and placed third in ACC doubles victories (four) ... Went 6-4 in spring singles competition, including 5-4 in dual matches and 4-3 in ACC action ... Topped ninthranked Vanderbilt's Payton Robinette at the Miami Spring Invite, 6-2, 6-4, for her first spring victory ... Earned her first dual match triumph by winning 7-5, 6-2 against Jane Fennelly at No. 26 Notre Dame ... At Florida Atlantic, beat Bianca Biglione, 4-6, 6-4, 1-0 (10-6) ... Tallied a third consecutive win by taking down Louisville's Olivia Boesomg, 6-4, 6-1, for her first home dual match triumph ... Picked up a 6-1, 6-2 win against Pittsburgh's Jovana Knezevic ... Registered a 6-4 mark in spring doubles play, competing with three different partners ... Notched her first-career doubles win, with Clara Tanielian, by defeating Payton Robinette/Georgia Sellyn, 6-2, of ninth-ranked Vanderbilt in the Miami Spring Invite ... With Silvia Fuentes, logged a 6-3 win at Florida Atlantic versus Lyndsey Boos/Marisa Ruiz ... Beat Louisville's Olivia Boesing/Jessie Paul, 6-3 ... Playing with Sinead Lohan, recorded a 6-1 victory against Natsumi Okamoto/Amber Washington of Pittsburgh ... Back with Fuentes, knocked off the duo of Shene Disbergen/Sansitha Nandakumar at Virginia Tech ... Stormed past Camille Favero/Teodora Radosavljevic, 6-1, at No. 43 Virginia ... Posted a 3-3 mark in fall singles competition ... Went 1-2 at the Wolverine Invitational, beating Washington's Katarina Kopcalic, 6-4, 6-4, for the first win of her career ... Tallied a 2-1 record at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships, reaching the Round of 32 ... Did not play any doubles matches in the fall.

**Prior to Miami:** Graduated from Riviera Preparatory School ... Earned three varsity letters there and three letters from seventh to ninth grade at Gulliver Preparatory School ... Ranked as a four-star prospect by Tennis Recruiting Network, ending at No. 62 nationally, No. 20 in the Southeast and No. 11 in Florida in its Babolat Recruiting List ... Won the first tennis state championship in school history as in 2016, earning the 1A singles title after concluding the year 21-0, without dropping a set ... Was a 1A state runner-up in doubles the same year ... Also as a senior, earned Riviera Prep Athlete of the Year and team MVP honors, as well as Miami Herald All-Dade Player of the Year recognition ... Finished fourth in the U-18 Florida State Championships in 2016, defeating a player ranked third nationally ... Named a Miami Herald First Team All-Dade selection as both a senior and junior ... Won her first of two consecutive district titles as a junior, en route to a 21-4 record ... Helped Gulliver Prep to state titles as both an eighth and ninth grader in 2012 and 2013 ... Two-year honor roll member and Mathematics Award recipient at Riviera Prep.

Personal: Full name is Sara Quigley Culbertson ... Born Oct. 17, 1997 ... Parents are William Culbertson and Paula Quigley ... Father is an ophthalmologist at UHealth's Bascom Palmer Eye Institute and mother is a construction manager ... Has a younger brother, Will ... Intends to major in exercise physiology ... Career goal is to be a professional tennis player or an emergency room doctor ... Enjoys skiing, listening to music and going to the beach ... Favorite athletes are Justine Henin, Simona Halep and Martina Navratilova because of their hard work, determination and style of play ... Listens to the same two songs before every match ... Chose Miami because it has been her dream to attend the school since she was six, the coaching staff's passion and intensity and the varied backgrounds and personality of the players ... Committed to Miami over Army West Point, Denver, Emory, Navy and Wesleyan.

CAREER ST	TATS		SIN	GLES		DOUBLES						
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK
2016-17	9-8	3-3	6-5	4-4	3-4	0-0	6-4	0-0	6-4	5-4	4-3	0-0
TOTAL	9-8	3-3	6-5	4-4	3-4	0-0	6-4	0-0	6-4	5-4	4-3	0-0



# SHARON DANQUAH

**JUNIOR** | 5-3

Liberty Township, Ohio | Illinois-Springfield | Lakota West

As a Sophomore at Illinois-Springfield (2016-17): Tallied overall records of 8-12 in singles and 10-12 in doubles ... Finished 7-10 in dual match singles play, with all but three results at the No. 2 spot ... Began the season with a 6-1, 6-1 win against Brianna Dao of Illinois Wesleyan ... Edged Marisa Thome, 6-4, 6-3, at Truman State ... Earned a 6-0, 6-1 victory over Vanessa Olson at St. Joseph's (IN) ... Defeated Missouri Baptist's Ashley Bonine, 6-2, 6-1 ... Concluded the year 9-10 in doubles play in dual matches, all with the same partner at the No. 1 position ... Opened the season by topping Brianna Dao/Gail Mar of Illinois Wesleyan, 8-0 ... Recorded an 8-0 win versus Elizabeth Clayton/Katie Laughlin at Kentucky Wesleyan ... Posted an 8-2 triumph over Lauren Huddlestun/Becca Richison at William Jewell ... Started conference play with an 8-6 defeat of Southern Indiana's Kelsey Shipman/Brenna Wu ... Earned her final doubles victory with the Prairie Stars by topping Mary Huffine/ Assya Trimari, 8-4, at St. Joseph's (IN).

**As a Freshman at Illinois-Springfield (2015-16):** Posted overall marks of 15-14 in singles and 12-16 in doubles ... Went 12-11 in dual matches singles action with all but two matches at the No. 2 position ... Topped Illinois Wesleyan's Brianna Dao, 6-0, 6-1, in the first match of her career ... Went 2-1 at the QU Tournament ... Logged a perfect 6-0, 6-0 win at Lindenwood-Belleville against Teah Flynn ... Downed Oakland City's Ashley Forbes, 6-0, 6-1 ... In her second match playing No. 1, beat Missouri Baptist's Krista Tyson, 6-1, 6-1 ... Registered an unblemished 6-0, 6-0 triumph over Nikki Steiner of Lewis & Clark ... Earned her first conference victory by defeating Janelle Fung, 6-3, 6-1, at McKendree ... Downed Tate Hickey of St. Joseph's (IN), 6-1, 6-0 ... Recorded a 6-0, 6-0 victory against Blackburn's Samantha Brown ... With three different partners, notched an 11-14 mark in dual match doubles play, posting 13 results at the No. 1 spot ... In her opening match, registered an 8-0 win at the top position versus Illinois Wesleyan's Dana Dray/Randi Wilson ... In her first true road outing, defeated Lindenwood-Belleville's Teah Flynn/Teadorah Sandic, 8-2, at the No. 1 spot ... Registered her first conference victory, 8-6, at McKendree against Jessica Gaither/Charlee Goodman ... At Illinois College, notched an 8-0 victory over Kitty Justice/Kathryn Ryan at the No. 1 position ... Tallied an 8-0 triumph versus Megan Camp/Mediha Husejnovic at Fontbonne ... Beat Samantha Brown/Elizabeth Orr of Blackburn, 8-0.

**Prior to College:** Graduated from Lakota West High School ... Three-year varsity letter winner ... Named team MVP each of her final two years, playing the No. 1 singles position in both campaigns ... Qualified for the Ohio district tournament her last two seasons ... Sectional runner-up as a senior, finishing with a 16-10 record ... Logged an 18-8 mark and won the sectional title as a junior ... Did not play as a sophomore, instead competing in tournaments ... Concluded her freshman season playing No. 3 singles ... Member of the honor roll as a sophomore, junior and senior ... Ryan Kelly of the Indianapolis Colts, Jordan Hicks of the Philadelphia Eagles, Jacob May of the Chicago White Sox and former NFL fullback John Conner also attended Lakota West.

**Personal:** Full name is Sharon Owusu Danquah ... Last name is pronounce DAN-Kwuh ... Born June 15, 1997 ... Parents are William and Patience Danquah ... Mother owns a business ... Has an older brother, Rudi, and a younger sister, Sasha ... Intends to major in broadcast journalism ... Career goal is to be a sports anchor ... Enjoys painting, photography, public speaking and doing ceramics ... Favorite athletes are Serena Williams and LeBron James ... Best sports memory is a straight-set win in her first high school tennis match ... Chose Miami to pursue a quality broadcast journalism degree and play tennis for the Hurricanes.

CAREER S	TATS		SIN	GLES					DOL	JBLES		
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	CONF	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK
2015-16*	15-14	8-3^	7-11	12-11	2-4	0-0	12-16	5-3^	7-13	11-14	2-4	0-0
2016-17*	8-12	4-3^	4-9	7-10	3-3	0-0	10-12	5-3^	5-9	9-10	3-3	0-0
TOTAL	23-26	12-6^	11-20	19-21	5-7	0-0	22-28	10-6^	12-22	20-24	5-7	0-0
* - at the University of Illinois-Springfield			^ - includ	des dual ma	ntches							



# SILVIA FUENTES

**SENIOR** | 5-6

#### Ciudad Rodrigo, Spain | IES Fray Luis De Leon

#### As a Junior (2016-17): ITA Scholar-Athlete

Registered an overall mark of 17-17 in singles and 13-19 in doubles ... Ranked in doubles twice during the spring, with Yolimar Ogando, and ascended as high as No. 54 ... Placed third on the team in spring doubles wins (eight), as well as tied for third in both ACC singles winning percentage (.500) and dual match doubles wins (six) ... Went 9-11 in spring singles matches, including 5-5 in ACC action ... Played at five different spots in the lineup, primarily competing at No. 4 and peaking at No. 2 with a win in her lone match there ... Picked up a 4-6, 6-3, 6-0 victory over No. 13 Texas Tech's Katelyn Jackson in the Miami Spring Invite for her first singles win of 2017 ... Earned a 3-6, 7-5, 6-4 win against Katie Poluta at No. 18 Texas for her first dual match triumph ... Topped Amanda Rebol of No. 26 NC State, 2-6, 6-3, 6-2 ... Recorded a 6-3, 7-5 victory over Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer at No. 11 Georgia Tech ... Topped No. 18 Duke's Alyssa Smith, 6-1, 4-6, 1-0 (10-8) ... Recorded a 6-3, 4-6, 6-4 win at No. 26 Notre Dame versus Zoe Spence ... Edged Louisville's Abbie Pahz, 3-6, 7-6 (7-5), 1-0 (10-5) ... Playing at No. 2, cruised past Longwood Jamie Breunig, 6-0, 6-1 ... Defeated Boston College's Dasha Possokhova, 6-3, 6-0, in the guarterfinals of the ACC Championship ... Finished 8-11 in spring doubles matches, competing with six different teammates ... Teamed with Ogando for a 7-6 (7-3) victory against Katelyn Jackson/Alex Valenstein of No. 13 Texas Tech in the Miami Spring Invite ... Paired with Clara Tanielian, also in the Miami Spring Invite, to defeat Morgan Chumney/Milica Novakovic of No. 20 Kentucky, 6-1 ... Partnered with Estela Perez-Somarriba for a 7-6 (7-2) triumph versus Tina Bokhua/Stefania Hristov of Brown ... With Sara Culbertson, earned a 6-3 victory against Olivia Boesing/Jessie Paul of Louisville ... Notched a 6-2 win over Shene Disbergen/Sansitha Nandakumar at Virginia Tech ... Defeated Camille Favero/Teodora Radosavljevic, 6-1, at No. 43 Virginia ... Finished the fall with an 8-6 singles mark ... Went 1-2 at the Duke Bonk Invitational, defeating North Carolina's Cassandra Vazquez, 7-6 (7-2), 7-6 (7-3) for her first win of the season ... Posted a 2-0 record in the Miami Fall Invite ... Competed in the qualifying draw of the Riviera/ITA Women's All-American Championships ... Had a 2-1 finish at the Wolverine Invitational ... Went 2-2 at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships and made the back draw quarterfinals ... After playing with three different partners, concluded the fall doubles campaign at 5-6 and won her lone match against a ranked duo ... Had a 3-2 record with Ogando, a 2-3 mark with Tanielian and an 0-1 ledger with Epstein ... Went 2-1 and advanced to the flight finals, with Ogando, at the Duke Bonk Invitational after topping No. 19 Josie Kuhlman/ Belinda Woolcock, 8-5, for the first ranked doubles win of her career ... Finished 1-2 in the Miami Fall Invite ... Ended the Wolverine Invitational with a 1-2 mark ... Concluded the fall season by going 1-1 at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships.

#### As a Sophomore (2015-16): ITA Scholar-Athlete

Recorded overall marks of 30-11 in singles and 20-12 in doubles ... Tied for second among Hurricanes in overall doubles victories ... Finished 23-5 in spring singles action, including 21-5 in dual matches and 12-2 in the ACC ... Ranked second on the team in both spring singles wins and dual match wins ... Won her first six matches of the spring ... Earned three 6-0, 6-0 victories and three other 6-0, 6-1 wins ... In the ACC opener, recorded a 6-0, 6-0 win against Natasha Prokhnevska of No. 24 Georgia Tech ... Topped Teona Velehorschi of No. 12 Michigan, 6-2, 6-1, at the ITA National Team Indoor Championship ... Earned a 3-6, 6-1, 6-3 victory against Marika Akkerman at sixth-ranked North Carolina ... Picked up her first-career top-60 win by defeating No. 59 Elyse Hamlin, 3-6, 6-0, 6-1, at ninth-ranked Duke ... Clinched Miami's triumph over second-ranked Ohio State by taking down Gabriella De Santis, 5-7, 6-2, 6-2 ... Toppled No. 12 Virginia's Victoria Olivarez, 6-4, 6-3 ... In Ione match playing No. 3, defeated Abbie Pahz of Louisville, 6-3, 6-2 ... Topped No. 27 Syracuse's Maria Tritou, 6-4, 6-0, in the ACC Championship quarterfinals and then beat No. 15 Georgia Tech's Kendal Woodard, 2-6, 6-3, 6-3, to clinch Miami's win in the semifinals ... Downed Quinnipiac's Jennifer Lu, 6-0, 6-0, in the NCAA Team Championship Round of 64 and knocked off No. 10 Michigan's Alex Najarian, 6-3, 1-6, 6-2, in the Sweet 16 ... Went 15-9 in spring doubles play, including 15-7 in dual matches and 9-3 in the ACC, playing with two partners ... Went 10-7 with Clementina Riobueno and 5-2 with Ana Madcur ... Paced the Hurricanes in doubles dual match winning percentage (.682) and tied for the lead in both doubles dual match wins and conference doubles victories ... Had a stretch of 15 matches over eight-plus weeks during which she went 10-1, including a 7-0 mark over the first 10 of that span ... Playing with Riobueno, won 6-3 against Rasheeda McAdoo/Alexis Prokopuik of No. 24 Georgia Tech ... Registered 6-0 wins over No. 12 Michigan's Alex Najarian/Sara Remynse in the ITA National Team Indoor Championship and No. 38 Columbia's Andrea Kevakian/Star Makarome ... Tallied a 6-4 victory against Luisa Fernandez/Andrea Retolaza at No. 20 Wake Forest ... With Madcur, beat No. 15 Georgia Tech's Natasha Prokhnevska/Alexis Prokopuik, 7-5, in the ACC Championship semifinals ... Won, 6-1, over Proyfon Lohaphaisan/Jennifer Lu of Quinnipiac in the first round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Notched a 7-5 victory against No. 37 TCU's Sofiko Kadzhaya/Marie Norris in the second round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Went 7-6 in fall singles play ... Won both of her matches in the Puerto Rico College Challenge ... Advanced to the Bedford Cup A Draw semifinals by notching three wins in two days ... Picked up two wins in USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals ... Posted a 5-3 mark in fall doubles action, including a 3-2 ledger with Yolimar Ogando and a 2-1 record with Clementina Riobueno ... With Ogando, won the Miami Fall Invite Green Doubles Consolation Draw and lone match at the Puerto Rico College Challenge ... With Riobueno, advanced to the semifinals of the Bedford Cup A Draw.

#### As a Freshman (2014-15): ITA Scholar-Athlete

Compiled an overall mark of 21-13 in singles and 6-7 in doubles ... Went 13-5 in spring singles play, including a 9-2 mark in ACC matches, and played as high as No. 2 ... Won 6-2, 6-2 over Ellie Yates of eventual national champion Vanderbilt at the Miami Spring Invite ... In her first ACC match, defeated Samantha Asch of No. 53 Wake Forest, 6-3, 6-4 ... Defeated No. 14 Clemson's Daniela Ruiz, 6-4, 6-4 ... Beat Maci Epstein



# SILVIA FUENTES

of eighth-ranked Virginia, 6-3, 7-5 ... Downed Alyssa Smith of No. 24 Duke, 4-6, 6-4, 1-0 (10-5) ... Picked up her first victory over a ranked opponent with a 6-2, 6-2 win against No. 72 Whitney Kay of second-ranked North Carolina ... Won 6-2, 4-6, 7-6 (7-0) over Mary Closs of No. 31 Notre Dame ... Defeated No. 70 Florida State's Daniela Schippers, 6-2, 6-0 ... Playing at the No. 2 position, won 6-0, 6-2 against Audrey Ann Blakely of Pittsburgh ... Earned a 6-0, 6-2 win at the No. 3 spot against North Florida's Quetzali Vazquez in the opening round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Played with four different partners in spring doubles and finished with a 4-3 record ... Teamed with Monique Albuquerque for an 8-3 win at the No. 2 position against North Florida's Luise Intert/Rebeca Pereira in the first round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Posted a record of 8-8 in fall singles ... Beat Eveline Lepinay of Stetson, 6-0, 6-3, and Maja Salibasic of Stetson, 6-3, 6-0, at the USTA Collegiate Clay Court Invitational ... Defeated Carlotta Orlando of FIU, 6-4, 6-4, and Mia King of Georgia, 7-5, 5-7, 6-3, at USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals ... Played with two different partners in fall doubles and compiled a record of 2-4 ... Earned an 8-7 victory, with Judith Bohnenkamp, against USF's Laura Argente Escamilla/Hailey Grillo in the Doubles 2 draw at the Bedford Cup ... Playing with Wendy Zhang, won 8-7 (7-5) over Peggy Porter/Stefani Sojic of Florida at the Duke Fab Four.

**Prior to Miami:** Reached a WTA doubles ranking of No. 879 and a WTA singles ranking of No. 999 ... No. 31 in the Spanish national ranking ... Defeated five players ranked in the WTA top 750 ... Helped Spain to a third place finish at the European Tennis U-18 Team Championship in Italy in August 2013 ... Made the round of 16 in singles and the quarterfinals in doubles at the European Tennis U-18 Championship in Switzerland in July 2013 ... Spanish National U-18 runner-up in June 2013 ... Ranked as the No. 1 U-12 player in Spain in 2007, No. 1 U-14 player in 2009 and No. 1 U-16 player in 2011 ... Fifth position on the Spanish National Team at the 2011 European Winter Cup Championship and sixth position on the Spanish National Team at the 2011 European Summer Cup Championship ... Spanish National U-14 doubles champion and singles semifinalist in 2009 ... Tennis Europe U-16 Sanxenxo champion in singles and doubles in 2009 ... Graduated with honors and a 3.9 GPA ... Attended the same school as Vicente Del Bosque, the former head soccer coach of Real Madrid and Spanish men's national team.

**Personal:** Full name is Silvia Fuentes Pérez ... Born Jan. 20, 1995 ... Parents are Andrés Fuentes and Regina Pérez ... Father is a policeman and mother is a nurse ... Majoring in business ... Plans to get her MBA after college ... Enjoys reading and listening to music ... Favorite athlete is David Ferrer ... Chose Miami because of the academics, the coaches, the atmosphere and the team.

CAREER ST	TATS		SIN	GLES			DOUBLES						
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	
2014-15	21-13	8-8	13-5	11-5	9-2	1-3	6-7	2-4	4-3	2-2	0-0	0-1	
2015-16	30-11	7-6	23-5	21-5	12-2	1-2	20-12	5-3	15-9	15-7	9-3	0-1	
2016-17	17-17	8-6	9-11	8-9	5-5	0-4	13-19	5-6	8-11	6-10	3-6	1-3	
TOTAL	68-41	23-20	45-21	40-19	26-9	2-9	39-38	12-13	27-23	23-19	12-9	1-5	



# SINEAD LOHAN

**SENIOR** | 5-8

Waterford, Ireland | St. Angela's Ursuline

As a Junior (2016-17): First Team All-ACC, All-ACC Academic Team, ACC Player of the Week (4/18), HERO Sports Hero of the Week Nominee (4/20)

Ended with a 23-13 overall singles record and a 14-13 doubles tally ... Became the ninth player in program history to compete in the NCAA Singles Championship at least three times ... Also became the ninth Hurricane to reach 100 career singles victories ... Ranked in the top 25 in singles all spring, peaking at sixth nationally and finishing No. 21 ... Fourth Hurricane to finish in the top 25 three times ... Twice ranked in doubles with Dominika Paterova, reaching as high as No. 47, and ranked six times with Maci Epstein, ascending as high as No. 59 ... Led Miami in ranked singles victories, finishing 13-11 ... Earned eight top-50 wins, including five versus the top 30, three against the top 15 and one versus the nation's second-ranked player ... Ranked second on the team in overall singles wins, as well as third in overall combined singles/doubles victories (37) and overall doubles triumphs ... Concluded the spring with a 12-10 singles record, playing primarily at the No. 1 spot ... In spring singles, finished second on the team in wins, dual match wins (11) and ACC wins (eight) ... Missed three consecutive matches due to injury ... Opened 2017 by topping No. 12 Aldila Sutjiadi of No. 20 Kentucky, 6-1, 6-3, in the Miami Spring Invite ... Defeated No. 85 Rachel Pierson of No. 22 Texas A&M, 6-4, 6-1 ... Registered a 6-1, 6-1 triumph over No. 26 NC State's No. 30 Martina Frantova ... Beat No. 67 Kimmy Guerin of No. 28 Wake Forest, 6-2, 6-3 ... Earned a 6-1, 6-3 victory against No. 46 Clemson's No. 83 Ayan Broomfield ... At Virginia Tech, downed No. 102 Francesca Fusinato, 6-3, 6-3 ... Picked up a 6-4, 6-1 triumph versus No. 118 Cassie Mercer at No. 43 Virginia to reach 100 career singles wins ... Topped USF's Ana Roman Dominguez, 6-2, 7-5, in the opening round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Finished 7-11 in spring doubles action, playing at least once with all seven fellow Hurricanes, mainly at the No. 1 position ... Registered a 6-2 win, with Ana Madcur, over ninth-ranked Vanderbilt's Sydney Campbell/Emily Smith in the Miami Spring Invite ... Teamed with Maci Epstein to take down No. 14 Rasheeda McAdoo/ Johnnise Renaud at No. 11 Georgia Tech ... With Dominika Paterova, logged a 7-5 victory in the ACC Championship quarterfinals versus Boston College's Dasha Possokhova/Kylie Wilcox, 7-5 ... Topped Vera Bessonova/Olga Martinez of USF in the NCAA Team Championship Round of 64 ... Concluded the fall with an 11-3 record, while ranked a career-best fifth in the country ... Led Miami in singles victories and singles winning percentage (.786) in the fall ... Went 2-0 at the Miami Fall Invite ... Posted a 4-1 record, all against top-50 players, at the Riviera/ITA Women's All-American Championships and won the back draw title ... Defeated No. 15 Saska Gavrilovksa of Texas A&M, 5-7, 6-2, 6-1, No. 42 Francesca Fusinato of Virginia Tech, 6-3, 6-3, No. 17 Arianne Hartono of Ole Miss, 1-6, 7-5, 6-3, and second-ranked Luisa Stefani of Pepperdine, 6-4, 7-5, in the final ... Posted a 2-0 mark at the Wolverine Invitational, topping No. 41 Kate Fahev of Michigan, 6-3, 6-2 ... Went 3-2 at the USTA/ITA National Indoor Intercollegiate Championships, advancing to the back draw title match and downing No. 41 Kate Fahey of Michigan, 6-3, 0-6, 6-3, along the way ... Tallied a 7-2 fall doubles record, all with Paterova ... Tied for the team lead in the fall in both doubles victories and doubles winning percentage (.778) ... Notched a 3-0 mark at the Miami Fall Invite ... Went 2-1 at the Wolverine Invitational ... Concluded the ITA Southeast Regional Championships with a 2-1 mark after advancing to the quarterfinals.

As a Sophomore (2015-16): ITA All-American (Singles) ... First Team All-ACC ... All-ACC Academic Team ... ACC Player of the Week (3/29/16) Finished with overall records of 40-6 in singles and 20-14 in doubles ... Went 23-6 versus ranked singles players ... Seeded eighth in the NCAA Singles Championship, becoming the first Miami player with a top-eight seed since 2011 ... Advanced to the NCAA Singles Championship semifinals to become the seventh Hurricane—eighth appearance—to reach the Final Four ... One of 13 sophomores named an ITA All-American and the sixth Hurricane to garner the accolade as a freshman and sophomore ... Tied for the third-most wins in a season at Miami and became the fifth player in program history to reach 40 wins in a campaign ... Also became first Hurricane with two 38-win seasons ... Ranked in the top nine in singles all spring, peaking and finishing at sixth, making her the top-ranked sophomore and third-highest-ranked international player on the list ... Ranked in doubles for one week, checking in at No. 55 with Clara Tanielian in the March 8 release ... Paced Miami in overall singles wins, overall ranked singles victories and overall singles winning percentage (.870) ... Amassed 22 top-80 wins, 16 top-40 victories, 11 top-30 triumphs and seven top-20 wins, including a pair of top-10 opponents ... Tallied an 8-4 record against ITA singles All-Americans ... Was 29-2 in spring singles competition, including 23-1 in dual matches, 13-0 in the ACC, 17-2 versus ranked opponents and 21-0 at No. 2 ... Lost 11 sets the entire spring, including just five in her final 22 matches ... Led Miami in every spring singles wins category ... Went 25-0 in stretch of 27 matches spanning 113 days (Feb. 6-May 28), dropping just five sets and winning 18 consecutive outings ... Won both matches in the Miami Spring Invite to begin the year, including topping No. 33 Astra Sharma of top-ranked Vanderbilt, 7-5, 2-6, 1-0 (10-6) ... Beat No. 31 Andie Dikosavljevic of No. 41 Auburn, 4-6, 6-3, 6-1 ... At the ITA National Team Indoor Championship, defeated No. 77 Gabriela Talaba of No. 17 Texas Tech, 6-2, 6-3, playing at No. 1, and downed No. 38 Vladica Babic of No. 10 Oklahoma State, the eventual NCAA Team Championship runner-up, 2-6, 6-2, 6-0 ... Toppled No. 27 Whitney Kay, 6-3, 7-6 (7-2), at sixth-ranked North Carolina ... Topped No. 28 Kaitlyn McCarthy on the road at ninth-ranked Duke, 7-6 (7-4), 6-3 ... Recorded a 6-4, 7-6 (7-5) triumph over No. 16 Julia Elbaba of No. 12 Virginia ... Went 3-0 in the ACC Championship, including topping No. 41 Paige Hourigan of No. 15 Georgia Tech, 7-5, 7-5, in the semifinals and No. 39 Whitney Kay of second-ranked North Carolina, 6-2, 7-5, in the final ... Went 2-0 in the NCAA Team Championship, including down No. 19 Brienne Minor of No. 10 Michigan, 6-3, 6-2, in the Sweet 16 ... In the NCAA Singles Championship, beat No. 19 Brienne Minor again, this time 6-3, 6-4, then topped No. 59 Jessica Golovin of LSU, 6-2, 6-4, following that with a 6-4, 6-4 victory over No. 35 Desirae Krawczyk of Arizona State to earn a second straight berth in the guarterfinals, in which she downed No. 10 Breaunna Addison of Texas, 6-2, 6-4, for her fourth win over an eventual ITA singles All-American in span of five matches, clinching a Final Four trip ... Went 18-10 in spring doubles play with two partners, including 15-10 in dual matches, all at No. 2, and 9-3 in the ACC ... Started 4-0 and finished 6-4 with Ana Madcur, plus went 12-6 with Clara Tanielian ... Paced Miami in spring doubles wins and ted

# SINEAD LOHAN

for the lead in dual match doubles wins ... With Madcur, posted a 6-1 victory against Julia Elbaba/Cassie Mercer of No. 12 Virginia ... Playing with Tanielian, toppled No. 31 Jessie Aney/Kate Vialle, 6-3, at sixth-ranked North Carolina ... Earned a win in the ACC Championship title match over No. 89 Jessie Aney/Kate Vialle of second-ranked North Carolina, 6-2 ... Logged two victories during the NCAA Team Championship, including defeating No. 10 Michigan's Kate Fahey/Alex Najarian, 6-2, in the Sweet 16 ... Was 11-4 in fall singles play, including 6-4 versus ranked players ... Tied for the Miami lead in ranked fall singles wins ... Ranked No. 13 in the fall ... Beat No. 23 Jasmine Lee of Mississippi State, 7-5, 4-6, 6-3, at Oracle/ITA Masters ... Went 3-0 at the Puerto Rico College Challenge ... Defeated four top-30 players to become the first Hurricane to reach the title match of the Riviera/ITA Women's All-American Championships ... First, knocked off third-ranked Julia Elbaba of Virginia, 3-6, 6-4, 6-2, for the highest-ranked win of her career, then topped No. 18 Rachel Pierson of Texas A&M, 6-1, 6-3, followed by posting a 6-7 (4-7), 6-1, 6-1 victory against No. 15 Taylor Davidson of eventual NCAA champion Stanford and then a dominant 6-1, 6-2 triumph over No. 29 Ellen Perez of Georgia ... Notched a pair of wins at USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals ... Registered one victory at USTA/ITA National Indoor Intercollegiate Championships ... Posted a 2-4 mark in fall doubles action ... With Ana Madcur, won one match at the Puerto Rico College Challenge and another in USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals.

#### As a Freshman (2014-15): ITA All-American (Singles) ... ACC Freshman of the Year ... Second Team All-ACC

Recorded an overall mark of 38-8 in singles and 22-12 in doubles ... Tied for the then-fifth-most singles wins in a season in program history ... Tied for the team lead in overall singles wins ... Reached the quarterfinals of the NCAA Singles Championship ... Ended the season as the nation's third-highest ranked freshman in singles and was one of five freshmen (four true) named an ITA All-American ... Ranked in the top 45 in singles all spring and finished at No. 20 ... Peaked at No. 37 in spring doubles rankings with Wendy Zhang ... Led Miami in spring singles wins (23), dual match singles wins (17), singles/doubles spring wins (37), and singles/doubles dual match wins (28) ... Posted a 23-4 record in spring singles, including 10-2 in ACC play and 11-4 against nationally ranked opponents ... Played every dual match at No. 1 or No. 2 ... Won 6-2, 7-5 against No. 56 Danielle Spielmann of seventh-ranked Alabama at ITA National Team Indoor Championships ... Defeated No. 58 Romy Koelzer of No. 14 Clemson, 6-4, 7-5 ... Beat No. 92 Johnnise Renaud of No. 51 Georgia Tech, 6-3, 6-2 ... Recorded a 5-7, 6-0, 6-3 win against 2014 NCAA Singles Championship winner No. 31 Danielle Collins of eighth-ranked Virginia ... Won 6-0, 6-4 over No. 38 Ester Goldfeld of No. 24 Duke ... Earned a 6-3, 6-4 victory over No. 119 Kerrie Cartwright of No. 70 Florida State ... In the quarterfinals of the ACC Championship, defeated No. 118 Kerrie Cartwright of No. 73 Florida State, 6-4, 7-6 (7-4) ... Won a pair of matches in the NCAA Team Championship, beating Michelle Valdez of North Florida, 6-1, 6-1, in the first round and taking down No. 82 Arianne Hartono of No. 23 Ole Miss, 6-1, 6-3, in the second round ... Recorded three wins in the NCAA Singles Championship, defeating fifth-ranked Lauren Herring of Georgia, 6-1, 6-4, No. 20 Caroline Price of North Carolina, 7-6 (7-3), 7-5, and No. 32 Natalie Beazant of Rice, 7-5, 6-1 ... Posted a 14-9 record in spring doubles, including 4-2 at the No. 1 position, while playing with two different partners ... Teamed with Wendy Zhang for a 7-6 (8-6) win over Natalia Maynetto/Luicelena Perez of seventhranked Alabama at ITA National Team Indoor Championships ... Won 8-3, with Zhang, against Samantha Asch/Luisa Fernandez of No. 53 Wake Forest ... Paired with Zhang for an 8-4 victory against No. 14 Clemson's Daniela Ruiz/Joana Eidukonyte ... Earned an 8-6 win, with Zhang, over Natasha Prokhnevska/Johnnise Renaud of No. 51 Georgia Tech ... Teamed with Stephanie Wagner for an 8-3 win against Caroline Daxhelet/ Francesca Fusinato of No. 47 Virginia Tech ... Recorded an 8-0 win, with Wagner, over Chloe Willetts/Ariana Rodriguez of Louisville at the No. 1 spot ... Earned her first spring doubles win over a ranked opponent at the ACC Championship, pairing with Wagner to defeat No. 69 Danieka Borthwick/Yukako Noi of No. 73 Florida State, 8-7 (7-3), at the No. 1 position ... Won 8-1, with Wagner, at the No. 1 spot against North Florida's Esther Zuniga/Taylor Hollander in the opening round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Compiled a 15-4 record in fall singles ... Recorded four wins to reach the Singles B Draw Final at the USTA Clay Court Invitational ... Picked up three wins at USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals, including a 4-6, 6-2, 6-1 victory over No. 24 Yana Koroleva of FIU ... Beat No. 89 Belinda Woolcock of Florida, 6-3, 4-6, 6-1, and No. 79 Yukako Noi of Florida State, 6-7, 7-6, 6-3, at the Bedford Cup ... Took down No. 115 Natalie Maynetto of Alabama, 6-1, 4-6, 6-3, at the Duke Fab Four ... Teamed with two different partners in fall doubles, posting an 8-3 record ... Along with Zhang, defeated Stefani Stojic/Belinda Woolcock of Florida, 8-6, to win the Doubles 1 Bracket title at the Bedford Cup ... Won a pair of matches with Wagner at the Duke Fab Four, including an 8-1 result over Duke's Ester Goldfeld/Samantha Harris.

**Prior to Miami:** Reached a No. 184 ITF Juniors ranking ... Received a WTA ranking at age 18, despite having played in just four \$10,000 tournaments ... Ranked No. 1 in her age group in Ireland from U-10 through U-18 and ranked as the No. 2 player in Ireland since she was 16 ... In January 2013, she defeated an opponent ranked in the top 250 by the WTA ... Won the Irish Open doubles tournament from U-12 through U-18 ... Participated in the Irish Fed Cup in 2011, 2012 and 2013 ... Played in the U-14 European Championships in 2008 and 2009, the U-16 European Championships in 2011 and the U-18 European Championships in 2012 ... Won two grade 5 tournaments in Ireland in 2011 as well as a grade 4 in Latvia the same year, followed by winning a grade 4 in the Netherlands in 2012 ... Won the Irish Open U-18 and National Senior Indoors in 2011 ... Won the National Indoors U-18 in 2010 and the U-14 British Open in 2009 ... Won the U-14 European doubles title in 2008 in Denmark ... Ranked as high as No. 24 on the U-14 European Tour.

**Personal:** Full name is Sinead Brid Lohan ... First name is pronounced Shuh-NAYD ... Born Feb. 10, 1995 ... Parents are Ger Lohan and Cáit Ní Shé ... Has an older brother, Fergus, and a younger brother, Morgan ... Both of her parents are teachers ... Majoring in economics ... Enjoys reading and music ... Favorite athlete is Irish boxer Katie Taylor, an Olympic gold medalist ... Chose Miami because of the academics, the coaches and the tennis program.

CAREER ST	TATS		SIN	GLES		DOUBLES						
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK
2014-15	38-8	15-4	23-4	17-3	10-2	15-7	22-12	8-3	14-9	11-9	7-4	1-5
2015-16	40-6	11-4	29-2	23-1	13-0	23-6	20-14	2-4	18-10	15-10	9-3	2-5
2016-17	23-13	11-3	12-10	11-7	8-4	13-11	14-13	7-2	7-11	6-9	2-4	1-7
TOTAL	101-27	37-11	64-16	51-11	31-6	51-24	56-39	17-9	39-30	32-28	18-11	4-17



# Ana Madcur

JUNIOR | 5-6

San Juan, Argentina | Colegio Modelo

#### As a Sophomore (2016-17): ITA Scholar-Athlete

Finished with overall records of 21-15 in singles and 19-14 in doubles ... Led Miami in overall doubles wins, placed second in overall combined singles/doubles victories (40) and finished third in both overall singles triumphs and overall doubles winning percentage (.576) ... Ranked by Universal Tennis as the second-best Argentinian collegiate women's tennis player ... Went 11-11 in spring singles, including 7-1 over her final 10 outings ... In the spring, ranked third on the team in singles wins and ACC singles victories (six) ... Opened the spring ranked No. 20 in the ITA Southeast Region ... Topped Lesedi Jacobs of No. 20 Kentucky, 0-6, 7-5, 6-3, in the Miami Spring Invite to open 2017 ... Registered a 6-7 (2-7), 6-4, 7-6 (7-1) triumph against Dani Wagland at No. 18 Texas ... Defeated No. 28 Wake Forest's Luisa Fernandez, 6-1, 6-2 ... Began a seven-match winning streak by beating Dina Hegab, 6-1, 6-2, at Syracuse ... Downed No. 46 Clemson's Constanza Gorches, 6-0, 6-3 ... Beat Clara Lucas of Pittsburgh, 6-1, 6-0, in the first of three consecutive matches during which she dropped just one game ... Topped Teodora Radosavljevic, 7-5, 7-5, to seal the win at No. 43 Virginia and clinch Miami's NCAA Team Championship eligibility ... Knocked off Emily Safron of Boston College, 6-2, 6-1, in the ACC Championship quarterfinals ... Posted a 12-11 record in spring doubles competition, mainly at the No. 2 spot, while playing with three different partners ... Tallied a 6-1 ledger in her last eight contests, ... Paced the Hurricanes in spring doubles victories and tied for the lead in both dual match doubles wins (11) and ACC doubles triumphs (five) ... Playing with Sinead Lohan, earned first win of 2017 in the Miami Spring Invite, taking down ninth-ranked Vanderbilt's Sydney Campbell/Emily Smith, 6-2 ... Paired with Maci Epstein for a 6-4 win over Katie Poluta/Bianca Turati at No. 18 Texas ... With Estela Perez-Somarriba, picked up a 6-3 win at No. 11 Georgia Tech over Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer/Nami Otsuka ... Started a stretch of six wins in seven matches by cruising past Pittsburgh's Jovana Knezevic/ Gabriela Rezende, 6-0 ... Beat Lexi Borr/Jackie Urbinati of Boston College, 7-5, in the ACC Championship quarterfinals and edged Alexa Graham/Cassandra Vazquez, 6-4, of fifth-ranked North Carolina in the semifinals ... Earned a third straight win by downing Juliana Cardoso/ Jessica Cortes Chaves of USF in the NCAA Team Championship Round of 64 ... Went 10-4 in fall singles competition, including winning nine consecutive matches, while ranked No. 117 in the nation ... Finished second on the team in fall singles winning percentage (.714) and tied for second in fall singles victories ... Had a 1-2 record at the Duke Bonk Invitational ... Posted a 2-1 mark at the Miami Fall Invite ... Went 3-0 and won her flight at the Bedford Cup, toppling FIU's Maryna Veksler, 6-1, 6-2, in the finale ... Notched a 3-0 ledger at the Wolverine Invitational. including defeating Princeton's Gabby Pollner, 7-6 (19-17), 6-1 ... Went 1-1 at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships ... Notched a 7-3 record in fall doubles action, competing with three different Hurricanes, and won six straight matches ... Tied for the team lead in fall doubles wins and placed third in fall doubles winning percentage (.700) ... Registered a 1-2 mark at the Duke Bonk Invitational ... Went an unblemished 3-0 at the Miami Fall Invite ... Tallied a 3-0 ledger at the Wolverine Invitational.

#### As a Freshman (2015-16): ITA Scholar-Athlete

Compiled overall records of 27-6 in singles and 16-11 in doubles ... Finished the season ranked No. 20 in singles in the ITA Southeast Region ... Second on the team in singles winning percentage in the spring (.842) and the fall (.786), as well as in both dual matches (.882) and overall (.818) ... Went 16-3 in spring singles play, including 15-2 in dual matches and 10-2 in the ACC ... Had a 13-1 mark in her final 19 matches, including a 7-0 record over the last 12 ... Won her first completed dual match by topping Paula de Man of No. 41 Auburn, 6-1, 6-1 ... Took down No. 24 Georgia Tech's Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer, 7-6 (7-2), 6-3, in her first ACC action ... Against No. 31 Notre Dame, beat Jane Fennelly, 6-2, 6-0 ... Earned her first ranked win against a non-Hurricane by defeating No. 113 Olivia Sneed, 6-2, 3-6, 6-1, to help Miami topple second-ranked Ohio State ... Defeated Luisa Fernandez, 6-2, 4-6, 6-4, at No. 20 Wake Forest ... Went 2-0 in NCAA Team Championship play, topping No. 37 TCU's Alexis Pereira, 6-4, 6-1, in the second round and then topping No. 10 Michigan's Teona Velehorschi, 6-4, 6-4, in the Sweet 16 ... Was 11-6 in spring doubles matches, including 4-3 in the ACC and 3-4 at No. 2 ... Had the second-best spring doubles winning percentage on the team (.647) ... Went 6-4 with Sinead Lohan, including starting 4-0 to open the spring, and 5-2 with Silvia Fuentes ... With Lohan, posted a 3-0 mark in the Miami Spring Invite, plus a 6-1 victory playing No. 2 against Middle Tennessee's Sarah Sediri/Darya Shulzhanok in her first dual match ... Topped Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer/Natasha Prokhnevska of No. 24 Georgia Tech, 6-1, in her first ACC match ... Beat No. 12 Virginia's Julia Elbaba/Cassie Mercer, 6-1 ... With Fuentes, earned a 7-5 victory against Natasha Prokhnevska/Alexis Prokopuik of No. 15 Georgia Tech in the ACC Championship semifinals ... Recorded a 6-1 win over Quinnipiac's Proyfon Lohaphaisan/Jennifer Lu in the NCAA Team Championship Round of 64 and beat Sofiko Kadzhaya/Marie Norris of No. 37 TCU, 7-5, in the second round ... Had an 11-3 record in fall singles play, including winning nine of her first 10 matches ... Earned her first victory by topping Auburn's Sofia Blanno, 6-1, 6-2, in the Miami Fall Invite, and went on to win the Green Singles Consolation Draw ... Went 3-0 at the Puerto Rico College Challenge ... Advanced to the championship of the Bedford Cup A Draw, defeating teammate Wendy Zhang, ranked No. 73, 3-6, 6-4, 6-4, in the semifinals for her first win over a ranked opponent ... Picked up one win in USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals ... Playing with three teammates, went 5-5 in fall doubles competition ... With Clementina Riobueno, won the first two doubles matches of her career, en route to the Miami Fall Invite Orange Draw final ... Playing with Sinead Lohan, earned a win at the Puerto Rico College Challenge ... Teamed with Clara Tanielian to tally a victory in the Bedford Cup A Draw ... Again with Lohan, registered a win in USTA/ITA Southeast Regionals.

Prior to Miami: Ascended as high as No. 114 in in ITF Juniors singles rankings ... Ranked as high as No. 636 in the WTA doubles rankings and achieved a ranking of No. 709 in singles ... Peaked in the WTA's top-25 ranked singles players and top-20 ranked doubles players in Argentina



# Ana Madcur

... Earned 14 victories over players who have achieved a WTA singles ranking, including seven in the top 700 and five in the top 500 ... Of those, eight came over players ranked at the time of the match, with two in the top 550 ... Posted a 22-21 record in WTA doubles matches, with 12 of those victories coming against ranked pairs ... Reached the semifinals of five \$10,000 doubles tournaments and made the finals in four of them ... Won the doubles titles at Villa Maria in Argentina in June 2014 and Santiago in Chile in November 2013 ... Advanced to the quarterfinals of five \$10,000 singles tournaments ... Picked up her first WTA point at age 15 ... Represented her city in bi-nationals matches in 2013 against Chile in both Argentina and Chile in 2013 ... Helped Argentina to a second place finish at the 2012 world team championship in Australia ... Won the South American team championship with Argentina in 2012 in Uruguay ... Rose to No. 114 in the ITF rankings at age 16 before ending play at the junior level ... At the U-16 level, was ranked as high as second in Argentina and fifth in the South American Tennis Federation (COSAT) ... Prior to that, she peaked at fourth in Argentina in the U-14 age group and eighth in COSAT.

**Personal:** Full name is Ana Madcur ... Name is pronounced AH-Nuh Mod-COOR ... Born July 19, 1996 ... Parents are Roberto Madcur and Ana Rodriguez ... Has an older sister, Camila, and a younger brother, Chakib ... Has a cousin who also attends Miami ... Intends to major in economics ... Favorite athlete is Roger Federer ... Best sports memory is representing Argentina at the world team championship in Australia in 2012 and finishing in second place ... Chose Miami because she liked the city and the blend of quality athletics and academics ... Committed to Miami over Auburn, Baylor, Pepperdine, Rice and TCU.

CAREER S	TATS		SIN	GLES			DOUBLES						
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOT	\L FAI	L SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	
2015-16	27-6	11-3	16-3	15-2	10-2	2-2	7-2	5-5	11-6	8-6	4-2	0-2	
2016-17	21-15	10-4	11-11	9-10	6-6	0-4	19-1	7-3	12-11	11-9	5-6	0-1	
TOTAL	48-21	21-7	27-14	24-12	16-8	2-6	35-2	<b>5</b> 12-	3 23-17	19-15	9-8	0-3	



# **DOMINIKA PATEROVA**

SOPHOMORE | 5-8

### Unhost, Czech Republic | Sportovni Gymnazium Kladno

As a Freshman (2016-17): Went 16-19 overall in singles and 12-19 in doubles ... Twice ranked, with Sinead Lohan, in spring doubles, peaking at No. 47 ... Posted a 9-15 mark in spring singles action, including a 5-8 mark against ACC opponents, playing primarily at No. 3 ... Earned her first spring victory with a 7-5, 3-6, 6-3 triumph against No. 17 Texas Tech's Sarah Dvorak in the Miami Spring Invite ... Tallied her first dual match win by topping Ariana Rahmanparast of Florida State, 6-4, 6-3, in the opening ACC match of her career ... Defeated Theresa Van Zyl of No. 10 Baylor, 6-3, 6-2 ... Logged a 6-2, 6-0 victory versus Lyndsay Boos of Florida Atlantic for her first road victory ... Tallied her first threeset spring win with a 6-4, 2-6, 6-2 victory on the road against Syracuse's Anna Shkudun ... Downed Sydney Riley of No. 46 Clemson, 7-6 (7-3), 6-2 ... Beat Pittsburgh's Gabriela Rezende, 7-6 (7-5), 6-3 ... Stretched her winning streak to four in a row at Virginia Tech, edging Elena Cerezo-Codina, 4-6, 6-1, 1-4, ret. ... Topped Juliana Cardoso of USF, 6-1, 6-1, in the opening round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Recorded a 5-17 spring doubles mark, almost entirely at the No. 1 spot, while playing with five different partners ... Posted a 5-4 record over her final nine completed matches ... Playing with Maci Epstein, picked up her first spring doubles win by topping Alisa Rudenko/Heather Walton, 6-3, at Florida Atlantic ... Registered her first ACC triumph with a 6-3 victory against Mariana Humberg/Abbie Pahz of Louisville ... Won, 6-0, with Sinead Lohan against Longwood's Jamie Breunig/Fallon Burger ... Topped the Boston College duo of Dasha Possokhova/Kylie Wilcox, 7-5, in the quarterfinals of the ACC Championship ... Beat USF's Vera Bessonova/Olga Martinez, 6-2, in the NCAA Team Championship Round of 64 ... Notched a 7-4 record in fall singles play ... Defeated FIU's Maryna Veksler, 6-4, 5-7, 6-3, for the first win of her career, en route to going 2-1 at the Miami Fall Invite ... Notched a 2-1 mark at the Bedford Cup and won her flight's consolation draw ... Went 2-1 at the Wolverine Invitational ... Finished 1-1 at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships ... Logged a 7-2 mark in fall doubles action, all with Lohan ... Tied for the team lead in fall doubles victories and fall doubles winning percentage (.778) ... Opened her career with a 3-0 record in doubles in the Miami Fall Invite ... Went 2-1 at the Wolverine Invitational ... Posted a 2-1 mark at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships and made the guarterfinals.

**Prior to Miami:** Peaked as high as No. 54 in the ITF Juniors singles rankings ... Achieved a WTA ranking as high as No. 773 in singles and No. 779 in doubles ... Reached the quarterfinals of seven \$10,000 singles tournaments, including the semifinals of the Sharm El Sheikh 6 in Egypt in February of 2014 ... Advanced to the quarterfinals in 14 of 24 \$10,000 doubles tournaments she competed in, making the semifinals seven times, including a trio of finals appearances ... Earned 39 WTA singles wins, with 23 of them over players who have achieved WTA rankings, including 11 in the top 700 and four in the top 400 ... Of those victories, 12 were against players ranked at the time, including six in the top 700 ... Recorded 19 WTA doubles victories, with nine coming versus ranked pairs ... Won ITF 2 singles titles in Tunisia in February 2012 and Germany in July 2012, as well as an ITF 1 doubles crown in Germany in June 2012 ... Three-time singles runner-up in the Championship of Czech Republic ... Played in junior grand slam events.

**Personal:** Full name is Dominika Paterova ... Last name is pronounced Pat-Er-OH-Vuh ... Nickname is Domi ... Born Sept. 9, 1995 ... Parents are Pavel Patera and Petra Paterova ... Father, who is now a hockey coach, played in the NHL for the Dallas Stars and Minnesota Wild, won the 1998 Olympic gold medal and won four World Championship titles ... Has a younger brother, Pavel, and a younger sister, Natalia ... Intended major is undecided ... Enjoys reading, listening to music and both watching and playing hockey ... Favorite athlete is her father because he never gives up ... Best sports memory is winning her first tournament as a child ... Eats the same dinner the night before each match and the same breakfast the day of it ... Chose Miami because of its quality academics and the level of the tennis team ... Committed to Miami over Cal and TCU.

<b>CAREER S</b>	TATS		SIN			DOUBLES						
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK
2016-17	16-19	7-5	9-15	8-13	5-8	0-6	12-19	7-2	5-17	5-14	1-8	0-11
TOTAL	16-19	7-5	9-15	8-13	5-8	0-6	12-19	7-2	5-17	5-14	1-8	0-11



# ESTELA PEREZ-SOMARRIBA

SOPHOMORE | 5-5

Madrid, Spain | Instituto Mirasierra

As a Freshman (2016-17): ITA All-American (Singles) ... First Team All-ACC ... All-ACC Academic Team ... ITA Scholar-Athlete

Notched overall records of 34-7 in singles and 15-14 in doubles ... Eighth Hurricane—ninth berth—to make the Final Four of the NCAA Singles Championship, including the first freshman and second unseeded player ... One of 11 freshmen to earn ITA All-America recognition, including one of seven in singles ... Eighth freshman in program history—ninth total honor—to garner ITA All-America status, including the seventh in singles ... Posted the third-most singles wins in a campaign by a Miami freshman ... Ranked in singles all spring, finishing a season-best No. 26 ... Sixthhighest-ranked freshman in the nation and the sixth-best final ranking for a Miami freshman ... Finished with the second-most ranked singles wins and best ranked singles winning percentage on the team at 12-4 (.750) ... Went 11-3 against top-100 players, 7-2 versus top-50 opponents, 5-2 against top-30 foes and earned one top-five win ... Paced the Hurricanes in overall combined singles/doubles wins (49) and winning percentage (.700), plus overall singles wins and winning percentage (.829) ... Also finished second in overall doubles victories ... Ranked by Universal Tennis as the top Spanish collegiate women's tennis player ... Ended the spring with a 27-4 singles record, going 20-3 in dual matches, 12-2 in ACC play, 12-2 against ranked opponents, 8-1 at No. 1 and 8-0 at No. 2 ... Won 10 straight completed matches versus ranked players ... Lost just 14 sets all spring ... Went 15-0 in a span of 16 matches over 58 days (March 31-May 27), dropping four total sets and edging nine ranked opponents ... Paced Miami in every spring singles win and winning percentage category ... Won her first five spring matches, including topping No. 22 Texas A&M's Saska Gavrilovska, 6-0, ret. ... Beat Elizabeth Profit of No. 10 Baylor, 6-4, 6-2 ... Earned her first ranked victory by downing No. 86 Emma Davis of No. 28 Wake Forest, 6-1, 6-1 ... Topped fourth-ranked Sara Daavettila of third-ranked North Carolina, 3-6, 6-0, 6-1 ... Notched a 6-3, 6-1 victory over No. 23 Meible Chi of No. 18 Duke, giving her back-to-back wins over the two other freshmen who garnered First Team All-ACC honors ... In her first match at No. 1, stormed past Asiya Dair, 6-0, 6-1, at Boston College ... Tallied a 0-6, 7-6 (9-7), 6-4 win against No. 79 Miranda Ramirez at Syracuse ... Cruised to a 6-0, 6-1 win versus No. 84 Natalie Novotna at Virginia Tech ... Topped her third top-50 ACC freshman by edging No. 49 Rosie Johanson, 7-5, 6-2, at No. 43 Virginia ... In the ACC Championship quarterfinals, defeated No. 110 Lexi Borr of Boston College, 6-2, 6-0 ... Topped USF's Vera Bessonova, 6-4, 6-4, in the first round of the NCAA Team Championship and a 6-2, 6-2 triumph against No. 23 Josie Kuhlman at top-ranked Florida in the second round ... At No. 40 nationally, became the lowest-ranked player to make the NCAA Singles Championship Final Four since 2011 ... Defeated No. 64 Ana Oparenovic of Arkansas, 1-6, 6-1, No. 27 Arianne Hartono of Ole Miss, 6-4, 6-3, No. 47 Mia Horvit of South Carolina, 6-4, 5-7, 6-1, and No. 26 Kate Fahey of Michigan, 6-4, 6-3 ... Playing with four different partners, went 11-11 in spring doubles action, mostly at the No. 2 position ... Had a 6-1 record in her last eight outings ... Tied for the team lead in dual match doubles wins (11) and ACC doubles wins (five), as well as placed second in spring doubles wins ... Teamed with Silvia Fuentes for victories in her first two dual matches ... With Ana Madcur, notched a 6-3 win at No. 11 Georgia Tech over Alexa Anton-Ohlmever/Nami Otsuka ... Opened a three-match winning streak by blanking Pittsburgh's Jovana Knezevic/Gabriela Rezende, 6-0 ... Topped Lexi Borr/Jackie Urbinati of Boston College, 7-5, in the ACC Championship quarterfinals and beat Alexa Graham/Cassandra Vazquez of fifth-ranked North Carolina, 6-4, in the semifinals ... Earned a 6-2 triumph versus USF's Juliana Cardoso/Jessica Cortes Chaves in the opening round of the NCAA Team Championship ... Logged a 7-3 record in fall singles play, winning her first five matches ... Went 2-0 in the Miami Fall Invite, posting a 6-0, 6-0 victory against Pittsburgh's Callie Frey to begin her career ... Had a 3-0 mark and won her flight at the Bedford Cup, downing FIU's Andrea Lazaro, 6-4, 6-2, in the finale ... Tallied a 1-2 mark at the Wolverine Invitational ... Went 1-1 at the ITA Southeast Regional Championships ... Concluded the fall at 4-3 in doubles, playing with four different Hurricanes ... Posted a 1-2 mark in the Miami Fall Invite ... Went 3-0 at the Wolverine Invitational.

**Prior to Miami:** Ranked as high as No. 25 nationally by the Spanish Tennis Federation ... Peaked at No. 872 in the WTA singles rankings and No. 915 in doubles ... Made the quarterfinals of five \$10,000 singles tournaments, including advancing to the semifinals twice ... Reached the quarterfinals in 10 of the 12 \$10,000 doubles tournaments in she played in, earning three semifinal berths, with two finals appearances ... Posted a 37-22 record in WTA singles matches, with 29 of those wins against players who have achieved WTA rankings, including 10 in the top 700 and three in top 500 ... Of her 37 wins, 21 were over players ranked at the time of the match ... Posted 11 WTA doubles victories, including four versus ranked pairs ... Has been ranked among the top six singles players and top three doubles players in Spain born in 1998 or later ... Represented Spain in the 2015 European Summer Cup in Romania and France ... Five-time Madrid Championship winner in singles and a two-time champion in doubles ... Singles runner-up in the 2013 U-15 Spain Championship and the 2012 Spain Master Nike.

**Personal:** Full name is Maria Estela Perez-Somarriba ... Last name is pronounced PAIR-Ezz So-Muh-REE-Buh ... Born July 25, 1998 ... Parents are Felipe Perez-Somarriba and Maria Jose Yravedra ... Father is an architecture professor and mother is an architect and owner of a winery ... Has three older sisters, Enriqueta, Carmen and Gabriela ... Intends to major in economics ... Career goal is to play professional tennis and then own a business ... Enjoys playing the Spanish guitar, singing, traveling and cooking ... Favorite athlete is Serena Williams because of her aggressive tennis, her mind and how much she wants to win ... Best sports memories are winning the 2015 Madrid Championship and playing in the 2015 European Summer Cup ... Chose Miami because of the atmosphere, players, coaches, campus and her belief it would be the best place to improve as a player ... Committed to Miami over Georgia Tech, Texas, Texas A&M and Vanderbilt.

CAREER S	TATS		SIN	GLES		DOUBLES						
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK
2016-17	34-7	7-3	27-4	20-3	12-2	12-4	15-14	4-3	11-11	11-9	5-6	0-2
TOTAL	34-7	7-3	27-4	20-3	12-2	12-4	15-14	4-3	11-11	11-9	5-6	0-2



# PAMELA RICHTER

Freshman | 5-6

#### Quetzaltenango, Guatemala | University of Nebraska HS

**Prior to College:** Peaked at No. 679 in the ITF Juniors rankings ... Logged 15 singles wins and 11 doubles victories in ITF Juniors play ... Second-highest ranked player her age in Guatemala since she was 14 ... Played in the Junior Fed Cup each year from 2013 through 2016 ... Won the Central American & Caribbean Tennis Confederation (COTECC) title in 2013, 2015 and 2016 ... Second-ranked COTECC player at 15 years old ... Spent time in 2016 and 2017 training in Florida ... Honor roll all four years of high school.

**Personal:** Full name is Pamela Richter ... Name is pronounced Pah-MEL-Uh RICK-Turr ... Nickname is Pame ... Born April 16, 1999 ... Parents are Herman Richter and Lorena de Richter ... Father is a textile engineer and mother is an interior designer ... Has an older brother, Rudy, who is a Davis Cup player ... Grandfather, Rudy Richter, was an elite tennis player ... Intends to major in criminology ... Enjoys traveling, watching movies, going to the beach, shopping and spending time with friends ... Favorite athlete is Roger Federer because he does not give up and keeps fighting even when he is not playing his best ... Best sports memories are winning the zone with Guatemala and advancing to the Junior Fed Cup ... Chose Miami because she has always been fond of the school and likes the campus ... Committed to Miami over Carnegie Mellon, FGCU, Maryland, Virginia Tech and Santa Clara.





# DANIELLA ROLDAN

JUNIOR | 5-10

Boca Raton, Fla. | Texas | Laurel Springs

As a Sophomore at Texas (2016-17): Compiled overall records of 9-8 in singles and 8-7 in doubles ... Went 6-6 in spring singles action ... Opened the spring by downing San Diego's Sabrina Barkdull, 6-1, 6-0, en route to posting an unblemished 3-0 record at the Springs Collegiate Invite ... Recorded a 7-6, 6-2 win over Tulsa's Marcelina Cichon ... Downed Annabella Bonadonna, 6-2, 6-4, at Iowa State ... Edged No. 25 TCU's Donika Bashota, 7-5, 3-6, 6-3, in the quarterfinals of the Big 12 Championship ... Notched a 6-6 mark in spring doubles, competing with four different partners ... In her second-career completed match at the No. 1 spot, earned a 7-5 win against Fresno State's Ndindi Ndunda/Emma Wilson ... Topped Alexis Periera/Aleksandra Zenovka of No. 27 TCU, 6-4 ... Facing Chandler Carter/Courtney Meredith of No. 33 Wake Forest in the first round of the NCAA Team Championship, logged a 6-0 victory at the No. 2 position ... Posted a 3-2 record in fall singles action ... Went 2-1 and reached the ITA Texas Regional Championships Round of 32 ... Split a pair of matches at the Kitty Harrison Invitational ... Had a 2-1 record with two different partners in fall doubles play ... Split her matches at the ITA Texas Regional Championships.

As a Freshman at Texas (2015-16): Joined the Longhorns for the spring campaign ... Posted an 8-16 record in singles and 7-14 mark in doubles with all results coming in dual matches ... Topped Incarnate Word's Taryn Strahl, 6-3, 6-4, at the No. 4 position for her first collegiate victory ... Defeated Alison Ho, 6-3, 7-6 (7-4), at No. 31 Rice ... Earned a 6-2, 6-4 triumph against Sara Remynse, 6-2, 6-4, in a victory over fourth-ranked Michigan ... Registered her first Big 12 win by edging Summer Collins, 6-4, 6-7, 6-2, at No. 27 Kansas ... Downed No. 36 Northwestern's Jillian Rooney, 1-6, 7-5, 6-3 ... Picked up a 3-6, 6-4, 6-3 victory over Sabrina Federici in a win at No. 12 Texas Tech ... In doubles, played with four different partners, mostly the No. 2 spot ... First doubles victory came over No. 22 Apichaya Runglerdkriangkrai/Luisa Stefani of No. 10 Pepperdine, 6-1 ... Tallied a 7-5 triumph over Sarah Dvorak/Sabrina Federici at No. 12 Texas Tech ... In the opening round of the NCAA Team Championship, topped No. 38 William & Mary's Julia Casselbury/Olivia Thaler, 6-2 ... Recorded a 6-4 win versus Laura Gulbe/Dzina Milovanovic of eighth-ranked Pepperdine in the Sweet 16.

**Prior to College:** Peaked at No. 879 in the WTA singles rankings and No. 539 on the doubles list ... Reached the quarterfinals in eight of the 12 \$10,000 doubles tournaments she competed in, advancing to the championship five times and winning the title at the 2013 Bogota 2 in Colombia ... Also made the quarterfinals of three of the five \$25,000 doubles tournaments she took part in, twice reaching the semifinals and once making the final.

**Personal:** Full name is Daniella Roldan ... Last name is pronounced Role-DAHN ... Goes by Dani ... Born Nov. 5, 1997 ... Parents are Jaime Roldan and Marcela del Castillo ... Father is a developer ... Has an uncle who graduated from Miami ... Intends to major in political science ... Enjoys music and spending time with friends ... Favorite athlete is Roger Federer, whom she feels is also the toughest athlete ... Best sports memory is winning a \$10,000 doubles tournament ... Chose Miami because she felt it was the best combination of sports and academics.

CAREER STATS SINGLES							DOUBLES							
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	CONF	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK		
2015-16*	8-16	0-0	8-16	8-16	3-5		7-14	0-0	7-14	7-14	2-5			
2016-17*	9-8	3-2	6-6	3-6	1-2		8-7	2-1	6-6	6-4	4-2			
TOTAL	17-24	3-2	14-22	11-22	4-7		15-21	2-1	13-20	13-18	6-7			
* - at the Uni	* - at the University of Texas													



# Sofia Sewing

Freshman | 5-6

### Miami, Fla. | Florida Virtual School

**Prior to College:** Ascended as high as ninth in the ITF Juniors rankings on Sept. 4, 2017 ... Ended 2017 ranked No. 23 internationally ... Listed as the third-best prospect in the nation in the class of 2017 by Tennis Recruiting Network ... Made the singles title match at a \$15,000 tournament in Guayaquil, Ecuador, in her final tournament before enrolling at Miami ... In December 2017, at a \$15,000 event in Manta, Ecuador, she won the doubles title and reached the singles quarterfinals ... Reached the quarterfinals of a \$15,000 singles event in Hilton Head, S.C., in October 2017 ... In July 2017, in her second grass tournament, advanced to the Wimbledon Juniors singles quarterfinals and doubles semifinals ... Played in Roland Garros Junior French Championships in June 2017 ... Won multiple doubles titles, reached multiple singles semifinals in 2017 ... Won a Grade 1 tournament in College Park, Md., in August 2016 ... Made a doubles final at a \$10,000 tournament, in Bethany Beach, Del., in June 2016 ... Logged her first ITF Pro Circuit victory in March 2016 at a \$10,000 event in Orlando, Fla. ... Won the singles and doubles titles at Eddie Herr International Championships in Bradenton, Fla., at the U-16 level in 2015 ... Reached the second round of the qualifying draw of the U.S. Open Juniors in September 2015 ... Earned a quarterfinal berth at the U-16 Junior Orange Bowl in December 2014, shortly after sweeping the championships at Eddie Herr at the U-14 level ... First tournament final berth came at a Grade 5 event in Cuba in July 2013 and won the singles and doubles crowns at a Grade 4 competition in Mexico soon after ... Began her ITF Juniors career in September 2012 at age 13, advancing to the quarterfinals in each her first four tournaments.

**Personal:** Full name is Sofia Catalina Sewing ... Last name is pronounced SOO-Ing ... Nicknames are Sof and Sofi ... Born July 22, 1999 ... Parents are Christian Sewing and Karen Graham Sewing ... Father is a massage/physical therapist and mother works for the Miami-Dade County Public Schools ... Has a younger sister, Victoria ... Grandfather, Peter Graham, also attended Miami ... Intends to major in sport administration ... Career goal is to be a professional tennis player ... Enjoys reading books and marine science ... Favorite athlete is Roger Federer because of his class, sportsmanship and level of play ... Best sports memory is playing Wimbledon Juniors ... Chose Miami because of its proximity to home, her love for the school and it being the best choice for her tennis-wise ... Committed to Miami over Duke, Georgia, Pepperdine and many others.





# **ULYANA SHIROKOVA**

Freshman | 5-9

#### Ufa, Russia | Evert Tennis Academy

**Prior to College:** Attended Evert Tennis Academy in Boca Raton, Fla. ... Peaked at No. 209 in the ITF Juniors rankings ... Earned a victory over Jennifer Brady, who has been ranked in the WTA's top 60 and reached the 2017 Australian Open Round of 16 ... At the 2016 Eddie Herr International Championships in Bradenton, Fla., won both the singles and doubles crowns at the U-16 level ... Made the quarterfinals of multiple ITF Juniors tournaments, including the U-18 Copa Gatorade 2015, a Grade 1 event in Venezuela ... Competed in the Junior Orange Bowl International several times, reaching the U-14 quarterfinals in 2014.

**Personal:** Full name is Ulyana Shirokova ... Name is pronounced Oo-Lee-AH-Nuh Sheer-Uh-KOH-Vuh ... Nickname is Uly ... Born Feb. 5, 2000 ... Parents are Radik Akhmedyanov and Yuliya Shirokova ... Father is a business owner ... Intends to major in finance ... Favorite athlete is Roger Federer ... Best sports memory is winning the title at the Eddie Herr International Championships ... Chose Miami because of the coaches and the team ... Committed to Miami over Columbia, Florida State, Oklahoma State, Pepperdine, Texas A&M, Texas Tech and others.

CAREER STATS SINGLES								DOL	IBLES			
YEAR	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK	TOTAL	FALL	SPRING	DUAL	ACC	vRANK
2015-16	27-10	10-4	17-6	16-5	9-3	0-1	18-10	6-4	12-6	12-6	7-1	2-3
TOTAL	27-10	10-4	17-6	16-5	9-3	0-1	18-10	6-4	12-6	12-6	7-1	2-3



# 2016-17 REVIEW

FALL STATISTICS	34
SPRING STATISTICS	35-37
ACC STATISTICS	38-39
SPRING INDIVIDUAL RESULTS	40-48
SPRING RECORD BREAKDOWN	49
HONORS, RANKINGS & NOTES	50

# **FALL STATISTICS**

											VS	ranked		Last
SINGLES	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	4	5	6	Nat'l	Reg'l	Strk	10
Sara Culbertson	3-3	0-0	3-3	0-0							0-0	0-0	L1	3-3
Maci Epstein	10-6	0-0	10-6	0-0							1-4	0-0	L1	6-4
Silvia Fuentes	8-6	0-0	8-6	0-0							0-1	0-0	L1	6-4
Sinead Lohan	11-3	0-0	11-3	0-0							6-2	0-0	L1	8-2
Ana Madcur	10-4	0-0	10-4	0-0							0-0	0-0	L1	9-1
Yolimar Ogando	9-4	0-0	9-4	0-0							1-2	0-0	L1	7-3
Dominika Paterova	7-4	0-0	7-4	0-0							0-0	0-0	L1	6-4
E. Perez-Somarriba	7-3	0-0	7-3	0-0							0-2	0-0	L1	7-3
Clara Tanielian	8-4	0-0	8-4	0-0							0-0	0-0	L1	6-4
Totals	73-37	0-0	73-37	0-0							8-11	0-0		
Percentage	.664	.000	.664	.000							.421	.000		

								VS	ranked		Last
DOUBLES TEAMS	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	Nat'l	Reg'l	Strk	10
Maci Epstein/Ana Madcur	2-2	0-0	2-2	0-0				0-0	0-0	W1	2-2
Silvia Fuentes/Yolimar Ogando	3-2	0-0	3-2	0-0				1-0	0-0	L1	3-2
Sinead Lohan/Dominika Paterova	7-2	0-0	7-2	0-0				0-2	0-0	L1	7-2
E. Perez-Somarriba/Clara Tanielian	1-0	0-0	1-0	0-0				0-0	0-0	W1	1-0
Yolimar Ogando/E. Perez-Somarriba	0-1	0-0	0-1	0-0				0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Maci Epstein/Silvia Fuentes	0-1	0-0	0-1	0-0				0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Ana Madcur/Clara Tanielian	2-0	0-0	2-0	0-0				0-0	0-0	W2	2-0
Maci Epstein/E. Perez-Somarriba	0-1	0-0	0-1	0-0				0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Maci Epstein/Yolimar Ogando	0-4	0-0	0-4	0-0				0-0	0-0	L4	0-4
Ana Madcur/E. Perez-Somarriba	3-1	0-0	3-1	0-0				0-0	0-0	L1	3-1
Silvia Fuentes/Clara Tanielian	2-3	0-0	2-3	0-0				0-0	0-0	L1	2-3
Totals	20-17	0-0	20-17	0-0				1-2	0-0		
Percentage	.541	.000	.541	.000				.333	.000		

eg'l
0-0
0-0
0-0
0-0
0-0
0-0
0-0
0-0
0-0
000
00000

### **SPRING STATISTICS**

Date	Opponent		Score	Overall	Conf	Nat'l	Reg'l
Jan 20, 2017	Miami Spring Invite Day 1	8:0	00 am (C	oral Gables	, Fla.)		
Jan 21, 2017	Miami Spring Invite Day 2	9:0	00 am (C	oral Gables	, Fla.)		
Jan 22, 2017	Miami Spring Invite Day 3	9:1	15 am (C	oral Gables	, Fla.)		
^ Jan 28, 2017	BROWN	W	4-0	1-0	0-0	#12	
^ Jan 30, 2017	#22 TEXAS A&M	L	2-4	1-1	0-0	#12	
Feb 11, 2017	at #18 Texas	L	2-5	1-2	0-0	#17	
%* Feb 21, 2017	FLORIDA STATE	W	4-1	2-2	1-0	#21	
Feb 24, 2017	vs #10 Baylor	L	2-4	2-3	1-0		
Feb 25, 2017	at #2 Ohio State	L	0-4	2-4	1-0		
* Mar 03, 2017	#26 NC STATE	W	4-3	3-4	2-0	#44	
* Mar 05, 2017	#28 WAKE FOREST	W	4-0	4-4	3-0	#44	
%* Mar 14, 2017	at #11 Georgia Tech	L	2-5	4-5	3-1	#29	
* Mar 17, 2017	#3 NORTH CAROLINA	L	1-6	4-6	3-2	#29	
* Mar 19, 2017	#18 DUKE	L	2-5	4-7	3-3	#29	
* Mar 24, 2017	at Boston College	L	1-6	4-8	3-4	#37	
* Mar 26, 2017	at #26 Notre Dame	L	2-5	4-9	3-5	#37	
% Mar 31, 2017	at Florida Atlantic	W	5-2	5-9	3-5	#45	
* Apr 07, 2017	at Louisville	W	5-2	6-9	4-5	#42	
* Apr 09, 2017	at Syracuse	L	3-4	6-10	4-6	#42	
* Apr 14, 2017	#46 CLEMSON	W	4-3	7-10	5-6	#45	
* Apr 16, 2017	PITTSBURGH	W	7-0	8-10	6-6	#45	
* Apr 21, 2017	at Virginia Tech	W	5-2	9-10	7-6	#39	
Apr 21, 2017	vs Longwood	W	5-0	10-10	7-6	#39	
* Apr 23, 2017	at #43 Virginia	W	4-2	11-10	8-6	#39	
! Apr 28, 2017	vs Boston College	W	4-0	12-10	8-6	#32	
! Apr 29, 2017	vs #5 North Carolina	L	0-4	12-11	8-6	#32	
+ May 13, 2017	vs USF	W	4-0	13-11	8-6	#28	
+ May 14, 2017	at #1 Florida	L	1-4	13-12	8-6	#28	

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match

^ = ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)
! = ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)
+ = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

							VS	ranked
Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	Nat'l	Reg'l
7-11	6-9	1-2	2-4	4-7	1-1	1-1	1-5	0-0
1-1	0-0	1-1	0-0				0-0	0-0
5-17	5-14	0-3	1-8	4-12	1-2		0-9	0-0
12-11	11-9	1-2	5-6	0-2	10-6	1-1	0-1	0-0
8-11	6-10	2-1	3-6	0-1	0-3	6-6	0-3	0-0
2-2	0-1	2-1	0-0	0-1			0-1	0-0
11-11	11-9	0-2	5-6	0-4	8-4	3-1	0-2	0-0
6-4	5-4	1-0	4-3			5-4	0-0	0-0
4-10	4-10	0-0	2-5	2-7	2-2	0-1	1-7	0-0
28-39	24-33	4-6	11-19	5-17	11-9	8-7	1-14	0-0
.418	.421	.400	.367	.227	.550	.533	.067	.000
	7-11 1-1 5-17 12-11 8-11 2-2 11-11 6-4 4-10 28-39	7-11 6-9 1-1 0-0 5-17 5-14 12-11 11-9 8-11 6-10 2-2 0-1 11-11 11-9 6-4 5-4 4-10 4-10 28-39 24-33	7-11 6-9 1-2 1-1 0-0 1-1 5-17 5-14 0-3 12-11 11-9 1-2 8-11 6-10 2-1 2-2 0-1 2-1 11-11 11-9 0-2 6-4 5-4 1-0 4-10 4-10 0-0 28-39 24-33 4-6	7-11 6-9 1-2 2-4 1-1 0-0 1-1 0-0 5-17 5-14 0-3 1-8 12-11 11-9 1-2 5-6 8-11 6-10 2-1 3-6 2-2 0-1 2-1 0-0 11-11 11-9 0-2 5-6 6-4 5-4 1-0 4-3 4-10 4-10 0-0 2-5 28-39 24-33 4-6 11-19	7-11 6-9 1-2 2-4 4-7 1-1 0-0 1-1 0-0 5-17 5-14 0-3 1-8 4-12 12-11 11-9 1-2 5-6 0-2 8-11 6-10 2-1 3-6 0-1 2-2 0-1 2-1 0-0 0-1 11-11 11-9 0-2 5-6 0-4 6-4 5-4 1-0 4-3 4-10 4-10 0-0 2-5 2-7 28-39 24-33 4-6 11-19 5-17	7-11 6-9 1-2 2-4 4-7 1-1 1-1 0-0 1-1 0-0 5-17 5-14 0-3 1-8 4-12 1-2 12-11 11-9 1-2 5-6 0-2 10-6 8-11 6-10 2-1 3-6 0-1 0-3 2-2 0-1 2-1 0-0 0-1 11-11 11-9 0-2 5-6 0-4 8-4 6-4 5-4 1-0 4-3 4-10 4-10 0-0 2-5 2-7 2-2 28-39 24-33 4-6 11-19 5-17 11-9	7-11 6-9 1-2 2-4 4-7 1-1 1-1 1-1 0-0 1-1 0-0 5-17 5-14 0-3 1-8 4-12 1-2 12-11 11-9 1-2 5-6 0-2 10-6 1-1 8-11 6-10 2-1 3-6 0-1 0-3 6-6 2-2 0-1 2-1 0-0 0-1 11-11 11-9 0-2 5-6 0-4 8-4 3-1 6-4 5-4 1-0 4-3 5-4 4-10 4-10 0-0 2-5 2-7 2-2 0-1 28-39 24-33 4-6 11-19 5-17 11-9 8-7	Overall         Dual         Tour         Conf         1         2         3         Nat'l           7-11         6-9         1-2         2-4         4-7         1-1         1-1         1-5           1-1         0-0         1-1         0-0            0-0           5-17         5-14         0-3         1-8         4-12         1-2          0-9           12-11         11-9         1-2         5-6         0-2         10-6         1-1         0-1           8-11         6-10         2-1         3-6         0-1         0-3         6-6         0-3           2-2         0-1         2-1         0-0         0-1           0-1           11-11         11-9         0-2         5-6         0-4         8-4         3-1         0-2           6-4         5-4         1-0         4-3           5-4         0-0           4-10         4-10         0-0         2-5         2-7         2-2         0-1         1-7           28-39         24-33         4-6         11-19         5-17         11-9         8

### **SPRING STATISTICS**

Overall record: 13-12 • Conference: 8-6 • Region: 3-2 • Home: 6-3 • Away: 4-7 • Neutral: 3-2 vs National ranked: 4-10 • vs Regional ranked: 0-0

											VS	rankeu		Lasi
SINGLES	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	4	5	6	Nat'l	Reg'l	Strk	10
Sara Culbertson	6-5	4-4	2-1	3-4						4-4	0-0	0-0	W1	4-5
Maci Epstein	7-10	7-10	0-0	5-6		1-4	2-3	1-0	2-1	1-2	0-3	0-0	L1	4-3
Silvia Fuentes	9-11	8-9	1-2	5-5		1-0	0-1	3-5	1-1	3-2	0-3	0-0	L2	3-5
Sinead Lohan	12-9	11-7	1-2	8-4	7-6	4-1					7-8	0-0	W5	6-1
Ana Madcur	11-11	9-10	2-1	6-6				2-4	7-6		0-4	0-0	L1	7-1
Yolimar Ogando	1-1	0-0	1-1	0-0							1-1	0-0	L1	1-1
Dominika Paterova	9-15	8-13	1-2	5-8		1-2	5-6	1-3	1-2		0-6	0-0	L1	5-3
E. Perez-Somarriba	23-3	20-3	3-0	12-2	8-1	8-0	3-2	1-0			8-1	0-0	W11	9-0
Clara Tanielian	2-2	1-0	1-2	0-0						1-0	0-0	0-0	W1	2-2
Totals	80-67	68-56	12-11	44-35	15-7	15-7	10-12	8-12	11-10	9-8	16-26	0-0		
Percentage	.544	.548	.522	.557	.682	.682	.455	.400	.524	.529	.381	.000		

								VS	ranked		Last
DOUBLES TEAMS	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	Nat'l	Reg'l	Strk	10
Dominika Paterova/Clara Tanielian	0-1	0-0	0-1	0-0				0-1	0-0	L1	0-1
Sinead Lohan/Ana Madcur	2-3	1-1	1-2	0-0		1-1		0-0	0-0	L1	2-3
Silvia Fuentes/Yolimar Ogando	1-1	0-0	1-1	0-0				0-0	0-0	L1	1-1
Dominika Paterova/E. Perez-Somarriba	0-4	0-2	0-2	0-1	0-2			0-1	0-0	L4	0-4
Sara Culbertson/Clara Tanielian	1-0	0-0	1-0	0-0				0-0	0-0	W1	1-0
Silvia Fuentes/Clara Tanielian	1-0	0-0	1-0	0-0				0-0	0-0	W1	1-0
Maci Epstein/Dominika Paterova	2-5	2-5	0-0	1-2	1-5	1-0		0-3	0-0	W2	2-5
Silvia Fuentes/E. Perez-Somarriba	2-0	2-0	0-0	0-0			2-0	0-0	0-0	W2	2-0
Maci Epstein/Ana Madcur	1-1	1-1	0-0	0-1		1-1		0-0	0-0	L1	1-1
Silvia Fuentes/Sinead Lohan	0-1	0-1	0-0	0-0			0-1	0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Ana Madcur/E. Perez-Somarriba	9-7	9-7	0-0	5-5	0-2	8-4	1-1	0-1	0-0	W3	7-3
Sinead Lohan/Clara Tanielian	0-1	0-1	0-0	0-0	0-1			0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Maci Epstein/Silvia Fuentes	0-2	0-2	0-0	0-0		0-1	0-1	0-2	0-0	L2	0-2
Maci Epstein/Sinead Lohan	1-2	1-2	0-0	1-2	1-2			1-2	0-0	L1	1-2
Silvia Fuentes/Dominika Paterova	0-3	0-3	0-0	0-3	0-1	0-2		0-1	0-0	L3	0-3
Sara Culbertson/Silvia Fuentes	4-4	4-4	0-0	3-3			4-4	0-0	0-0	L1	4-4
Sinead Lohan/Dominika Paterova	3-4	3-4	0-0	0-2	3-4			0-3	0-0	L1	3-4
Sara Culbertson/Sinead Lohan	1-0	1-0	0-0	1-0			1-0	0-0	0-0	W1	1-0
Totals	28-39	24-33	4-6	11-19	5-17	11-9	8-7	1-14	0-0		
Percentage	.418	.421	.400	.367	.227	.550	.533	.067	.000		

### **SPRING STATISTICS**

						Sin	gles			D	oubl	es
Date	Opponent		Score	1	2	3	4	5	6	1	2	3
^ Jan 28, 2017	BROWN	W	4-0	W	u	W	u	u	W	L	W	W
^ Jan 30, 2017	#22 TEXAS A&M	L	2-4	W	L	L	Wr	L	u	L	L	W
Feb 11, 2017	at #18 Texas	L	2-5	L	L	L	L	W	W	L	W	L
%* Feb 21, 2017	FLORIDA STATE	W	4-1	W	W	W	u	W	u	L	L	u
Feb 24, 2017	vs #10 Baylor	L	2-4	L	L	W	W	u	L	L	u	L
Feb 25, 2017	at #2 Ohio State	L	0-4	L	u	u	L	L	u	L	L	u
* Mar 03, 2017	#26 NC STATE	W	4-3	W	W	W	L	L	W	L	L	u
* Mar 05, 2017	#28 WAKE FOREST	W	4-0	W	W	W	u	W	u			
%* Mar 14, 2017	at #11 Georgia Tech	L	2-5	L	L	L	L	L	W	W	L	W
* Mar 17, 2017	#3 NORTH CAROLINA	L	1-6	L	W	Lr	L	L	L	L	L	u
* Mar 19, 2017	#18 DUKE	L	2-5	Lr	W	L	L	W	L	L	L	u
* Mar 24, 2017	at Boston College	L	1-6	W	L	L	L	L	L	L	W	L
* Mar 26, 2017	at #26 Notre Dame	L	2-5	L	L	L	W	L	W	L	L	u
% Mar 31, 2017	at Florida Atlantic	W	5-2	W	W	L	W	L	W	L	W	W
* Apr 07, 2017	at Louisville	W	5-2	W	W	L	W	L	W	W	u	W
* Apr 09, 2017	at Syracuse	L	3-4	W	L	W	L	W	L	L	W	L
* Apr 14, 2017	#46 CLEMSON	W	4-3	Wr	W	W	L	W	L	L	u	L
* Apr 16, 2017	PITTSBURGH	W	7-0	W	W	W	W	W	W	u	W	W
* Apr 21, 2017	at Virginia Tech	W	5-2	W	W	Wr	L	W	L	u	W	W
Apr 21, 2017	vs Longwood	W	5-0	W	W	u	W	W	u	W	W	u
* Apr 23, 2017	at #43 Virginia	W	4-2	W	W	L	u	W	W	L	L	W
! Apr 28, 2017	vs Boston College	W	4-0	u	W	u	W	W	u	W	W	u
! Apr 29, 2017	vs #5 North Carolina	L	0-4	u	u	L	L	u	L	L	W	L
+% May 13, 2017	vs USF	W	4-0	W	W	W	u	u		W	W	u
+% May 14, 2017	at #1 Florida	L	1-4	u	W	L	L	L	u	L	u	L

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match

<sup>^ =</sup> ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

<sup>! =</sup> ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)

<sup>+ =</sup> NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

### **ACC STATISTICS**

Overall record: 8-6 • Conference: 8-6 • Region: 1-1 • Home: 5-2 • Away: 3-4 • Neutral: 0-0 vs National ranked: 4-4 • vs Regional ranked: 0-0

											VS	ranked		Last
SINGLES	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	4	5	6	Nat'l	Reg'l	Strk	10
Sara Culbertson	3-4	3-4	0-0	3-4						3-4	0-0	0-0	W1	3-4
Maci Epstein	5-6	5-6	0-0	5-6		1-1	2-3		1-1	1-1	0-1	0-0	W1	4-6
Silvia Fuentes	5-5	5-5	0-0	5-5				2-3	1-1	2-1	0-0	0-0	L3	4-5
Sinead Lohan	8-4	8-4	0-0	8-4	4-3	4-1					5-3	0-0	W4	6-4
Ana Madcur	6-6	6-6	0-0	6-6				1-4	5-2		0-3	0-0	W5	5-5
Dominika Paterova	5-8	5-8	0-0	5-8		0-2	4-3	0-1	1-2		0-2	0-0	L1	4-6
E. Perez-Somarriba	12-2	12-2	0-0	12-2	6-1	5-0	1-1				6-1	0-0	W6	9-1
Totals	44-35	44-35	0-0	44-35	10-4	10-4	7-7	3-8	8-6	6-6	11-10	0-0		
Percentage	.557	.557	.000	.557	.714	.714	.500	.273	.571	.500	.524	.000		

								VS	ranked		Last
DOUBLES TEAMS	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	Nat'l	Reg'l	Strk	10
Dominika Paterova/E. Perez-Somarriba	0-1	0-1	0-0	0-1	0-1			0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Maci Epstein/Ana Madcur	0-1	0-1	0-0	0-1		0-1		0-0	0-0	L1	0-1
Maci Epstein/Sinead Lohan	1-2	1-2	0-0	1-2	1-2			1-2	0-0	L1	1-2
Ana Madcur/E. Perez-Somarriba	5-5	5-5	0-0	5-5	0-1	4-4	1-0	0-1	0-0	L1	5-5
Silvia Fuentes/Dominika Paterova	0-3	0-3	0-0	0-3	0-1	0-2		0-1	0-0	L3	0-3
Maci Epstein/Dominika Paterova	1-2	1-2	0-0	1-2	1-2			0-0	0-0	W1	1-2
Sara Culbertson/Silvia Fuentes	3-3	3-3	0-0	3-3			3-3	0-0	0-0	W2	3-3
Sinead Lohan/Dominika Paterova	0-2	0-2	0-0	0-2	0-2			0-1	0-0	L2	0-2
Sara Culbertson/Sinead Lohan	1-0	1-0	0-0	1-0			1-0	0-0	0-0	W1	1-0
Totals	11-19	11-19	0-0	11-19	2-9	4-7	5-3	1-5	0-0		
Percentage	.367	.367	.000	.367	.182	.364	.625	.167	.000		

Date	Opponent		Score	Overall	Conf	Nat'l	Reg'l
%* Feb 21, 2017	FLORIDA STATE	W	4-1	1-0	1-0	#21	
* Mar 03, 2017	#26 NC STATE	W	4-3	2-0	2-0	#44	
* Mar 05, 2017	#28 WAKE FOREST	W	4-0	3-0	3-0	#44	
%* Mar 14, 2017	at #11 Georgia Tech	L	2-5	3-1	3-1	#29	
* Mar 17, 2017	#3 NORTH CAROLINA	L	1-6	3-2	3-2	#29	
* Mar 19, 2017	#18 DUKE	L	2-5	3-3	3-3	#29	
* Mar 24, 2017	at Boston College	L	1-6	3-4	3-4	#37	
* Mar 26, 2017	at #26 Notre Dame	L	2-5	3-5	3-5	#37	
* Apr 07, 2017	at Louisville	W	5-2	4-5	4-5	#42	
* Apr 09, 2017	at Syracuse	L	3-4	4-6	4-6	#42	
* Apr 14, 2017	#46 CLEMSON	W	4-3	5-6	5-6	#45	
* Apr 16, 2017	PITTSBURGH	W	7-0	6-6	6-6	#45	
* Apr 21, 2017	at Virginia Tech	W	5-2	7-6	7-6	#39	
* Apr 23, 2017	at #43 Virginia	W	4-2	8-6	8-6	#39	

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match



								VS	ranked
DOUBLES	Overall	Dual	Tour	Conf	1	2	3	Nat'l	Reg'l
Maci Epstein	2-5	2-5	0-0	2-5	2-4	0-1		1-2	0-0
Silvia Fuentes	3-6	3-6	0-0	3-6	0-1	0-2	3-3	0-1	0-0
Sinead Lohan	2-4	2-4	0-0	2-4	1-4		1-0	1-3	0-0
Ana Madcur	5-6	5-6	0-0	5-6	0-1	4-5	1-0	0-1	0-0
Dominika Paterova	1-8	1-8	0-0	1-8	1-6	0-2		0-2	0-0
E. Perez-Somarriba	5-6	5-6	0-0	5-6	0-2	4-4	1-0	0-1	0-0
Clara Tanielian	0-0	0-0	0-0	0-0				0-0	0-0
Sara Culbertson	4-3	4-3	0-0	4-3			4-3	0-0	0-0
	11-19	11-19	0-0	11-19	2-9	4-7	5-3	1-5	0-0
Percentage	.367	.367	.000	.367	.182	.364	.625	.167	.000

						Sing	gles	;		D	oubl	es
Date	Opponent		Score	1	2	3	4	5	6	1	2	3
%* Feb 21, 2017	FLORIDA STATE	W	4-1	W	W	W	u	W	u	L	L	u
* Mar 03, 2017	#26 NC STATE	W	4-3	W	W	W	L	L	W	L	L	u
* Mar 05, 2017	#28 WAKE FOREST	W	4-0	W	W	W	u	W	u			
%* Mar 14, 2017	at #11 Georgia Tech	L	2-5	L	L	L	L	L	W	W	L	W
* Mar 17, 2017	#3 NORTH CAROLINA	L	1-6	L	W	Lr	L	L	L	L	L	u
* Mar 19, 2017	#18 DUKE	L	2-5	Lr	W	L	L	W	L	L	L	u
* Mar 24, 2017	at Boston College	L	1-6	W	L	L	L	L	L	L	W	L
* Mar 26, 2017	at #26 Notre Dame	L	2-5	L	L	L	W	L	W	L	L	u
* Apr 07, 2017	at Louisville	W	5-2	W	W	L	W	L	W	W	u	W
* Apr 09, 2017	at Syracuse	L	3-4	W	L	W	L	W	L	L	W	L
* Apr 14, 2017	#46 CLEMSON	W	4-3	Wr	W	W	L	W	L	L	u	L
* Apr 16, 2017	PITTSBURGH	W	7-0	W	W	W	W	W	W	u	W	W
* Apr 21, 2017	at Virginia Tech	W	5-2	W	W	Wr	L	W	L	u	W	W
* Apr 23, 2017	at #43 Virginia	W	4-2	W	W	L	u	W	W	L	L	W

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match



#### Sara Culbertson

SIN	GLES		Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Singles score
	Jan 20, 2017	٧S	Vanderbilt		Payton Robinette	Won	6-2, 6-4
	Jan 21, 2017	VS	Vanderbilt		Payton Robinette	Won	6-0, 6-2
	Jan 22, 2017	٧S	Texas Tech		Katelyn Jackson	Lost	1-6, 2-6
*	Mar 19, 2017		#18 Duke	6	Ellyse Hamlin	Lost	2-6, 4-6
*	Mar 24, 2017	at	Boston College	6	Elene Tsokilauri	Lost	2-6, 1-6
*	Mar 26, 2017	at	#26 Notre Dame	6	Jane Fennelly	Won	7-5, 6-2
%	Mar 31, 2017	at	Florida Atlantic	6	Bianca Biglione	Won	4-6, 6-4, 1-0 (10-6)
*	Apr 07, 2017	at	Louisville	6	Olivia Boesing	Won	6-4, 6-1
*	Apr 09, 2017	at	Syracuse	6	Libi Mesh	Lost	6-7 (6-8), 2-6
*	Apr 14, 2017		#46 Clemson	6	Daniela Ruiz	Lost	6-7 (3-7), 2-6
*	Apr 16, 2017		Pittsburgh	6	Jovana Knezevic	Won	6-1, 6-2
	Apr 21, 2017	VS	Longwood	6	Fallon Burger	-	6-5, unfinished

DOUB	BLES	Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
Jar	n 21	vs Vanderbilt		Payton Robinette/Georgina Sellyn	Won	6-2/Clara Tanielian
* Ma	ar 19	#18 Duke	3	Ellyse Hamlin/Samantha Harris	-	5-6, unfinished/Sinead Lohan
* Ma	ar 24	at Boston College	3	Asiya Dair/Elene Tsokilauri	Lost	6-7 (6-8)/Silvia Fuentes
* Ma	ar 26	at #26 Notre Dame	3	Jane Fennelly/Zoe Spence	-	3-3, unfinished/Silvia Fuentes
% Ma	ar 31	at Florida Atlantic	3	Lyndsey Boos/Marisa Ruiz	Won	6-3/Silvia Fuentes
* Арі	or 07	at Louisville	3	Olivia Boesing/Jessie Paul	Won	6-3/Silvia Fuentes
* Арі	or 09	at Syracuse	3	Nicole Mitchell/Maria Tritou	Lost	5-7/Silvia Fuentes
* Apı	or 14	#46 Clemson	3	Fernanda Navarro/Daniela Ruiz	Lost	4-6/Silvia Fuentes
* Арі	or 16	Pittsburgh	3	Natsumi Okamoto/Amber Washington	Won	6-1/Sinead Lohan
* Арі	or 21	at Virginia Tech	3	Shene Disbergen/Sansitha Nandakumar	Won	6-2/Silvia Fuentes
Apı	or 21	vs Longwood	3	Anna Pelak/Mason Thomas	-	4-2, unfinished/Silvia Fuentes
* Арі	or 23	at #43 Virginia	3	Camille Favero/T. Radosavljevic	Won	6-1/Silvia Fuentes
! Apı	or 28	vs Boston College	3	Asiya Dair/Emily Safron	-	5-5, unfinished/Silvia Fuentes
! Apı	or 29	vs #5 North Carolina	3	Sara Daavettila/Makenna Jones	Lost	6-7 (0-7)/Silvia Fuentes

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match
^ = ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

<sup>! =</sup> ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.) + = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

#### Maci Epstein

SINGLES			Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Singles score
۸	Jan 30, 2017		#22 Texas A&M	2	Rutuja Bhosale	Lost	5-7, 2-6
	Feb 11, 2017	at	#18 Texas	2	Neda Koprcina (79/-)	Lost	2-6, 2-6
%*	Feb 21, 2017		Florida State	2	Nandini Das	Won	6-4, 6-0
	Feb 24, 2017	٧S	#10 Baylor	2	Rhiann Newborn (105/-)	Lost	6-7 (3-7), 4-6
	Feb 25, 2017	at	#2 Ohio State	3	Gabriella De Santis (57/-)	-	6-0, 3-6, 1-0, unfinished
*	Mar 03, 2017		#26 NC State	3	Anna Rogers	Won	6-3, 6-3
*			#28 Wake Forest	3	Joanna Zalewski	Won	6-1, 6-2
%*	Mar 14, 2017	at	#11 Georgia Tech	2	Johnnise Renaud	Lost	3-6, 3-6
*	Mar 17, 2017		#3 North Carolina	3	Jessie Aney (24/-)	Lost	3-6, 0-2, retired
*	Mar 24, 2017	at	Boston College	3	Dasha Possokhova	Lost	4-6, 0-6
*	Mar 26, 2017	at	#26 Notre Dame	3	Allison Miller	Lost	0-6, 1-6
%	Mar 31, 2017	at	Florida Atlantic	4	Alisa Rudenko	Won	6-2, 6-2
*	Apr 07, 2017	at	Louisville	5	Tiffany Huber	Lost	3-6, 6-7 (2-7)
*	Apr 16, 2017		Pittsburgh	5	Natsumi Okamoto	Won	6-3, 6-0
*	Apr 21, 2017	at	Virginia Tech	6	Sansitha Nandakumar	Lost	6-7 (1-7), 2-6
	Apr 21, 2017	٧S	Longwood	5	Mason Thomas	Won	6-1, 6-1
*	Apr 23, 2017	at	#43 Virginia	6	Camille Favero	Won	6-4, 6-4
!	Apr 28, 2017	٧S	Boston College	6	Jackie Urbinati	-	6-2, 5-2, unfinished
!	Apr 29, 2017	٧S	#5 North Carolina	6	Chloe Ouellet-Pizer	Lost	4-6, 4-6
+%	May 13, 2017	VS	USF	6	J. Cortes Chaves	-	
+%	May 14, 2017	at	#1 Florida	6	Kourtney Keegan (59/-)	-	3-6, 3-5, unfinished

DO	UBLES	Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
٨	Jan 28	Brown	1	Alyza Benotto/Dayna Lord (45/-)	Lost	6-7 (5-7)/Dominika Paterova
٨	Jan 30	#22 Texas A&M	1	Rutuja Bhosale/Rachel Pierson (17/-)	Lost	3-6/Dominika Paterova
	Feb 11	at #18 Texas	2	Katie Poluta/Bianca Turati	Won	6-4/Ana Madcur
%*	Feb 21	Florida State	2	Nandini Das/Ariana Rahmanparast	Lost	2-6/Ana Madcur
	Feb 24	vs #10 Baylor	1	Elizabeth Profit/Blair Shankle (18/-)	Lost	1-6/Dominika Paterova
	Feb 25	at #2 Ohio State	2	Gabriella De Santis/Sandy Niehaus (47/-)	Lost	0-6/Silvia Fuentes
*	Mar 03	#26 NC State	1	Martina Frantova/Anna Rogers (22/-)	Lost	2-6/Sinead Lohan
*	Mar 05	#28 Wake Forest	1	Chandler Carter/Kimmy Guerin	-	/Sinead Lohan
%*	Mar 14	at #11 Georgia Tech	1	Rasheeda McAdoo/Johnnise Renaud (14/-)	Won	6-4/Sinead Lohan
*	Mar 17	#3 North Carolina	1	Jessie Aney/Hayley Carter (1/-)	Lost	0-6/Sinead Lohan
*	Mar 24	at Boston College	1	Dasha Possokhova/Kylie Wilcox	Lost	4-6/Dominika Paterova
*	Mar 26	at #26 Notre Dame	1	Mary Closs/Monica Robinson	Lost	2-6/Dominika Paterova
%	Mar 31	at Florida Atlantic	2	Alisa Rudenko/Heather Walton	Won	6-3/Dominika Paterova
*	Apr 07	at Louisville	1	Mariana Humberg/Abbie Pahz	Won	6-3/Dominika Paterova
*	Apr 16	Pittsburgh	1	Audrey Ann Blakely/Clara Lucas	-	3-4, unfinished/Dominika Pater
+	May 13	vs USF	3	Nicole Dzenga/Vanja Klaric	-	3-5, unfinished/Silvia Fuentes
+	May 14	at #1 Florida	3	Josie Kuhlman/Belinda Woolcock (45/-)	Lost	2-6/Silvia Fuentes

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match

<sup>^ =</sup> ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

<sup>! =</sup> ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.) + = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

#### Silvia Fuentes

SIN	SINGLES		Team/School Pos		Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Singles score	
	Jan 20, 2017	vs	Kentucky		Emily Fanning	Lost	6-2, 5-7, 4-6	
	Jan 21, 2017	VS	Texas Tech		Katelyn Jackson	Won	4-6, 6-3, 6-0	
	Jan 22, 2017	٧S	Vanderbilt		Christina Rosca (28/-)	Lost	3-6, 6-7 (3-7)	
٨	Jan 28, 2017		Brown	5	Juliana Simon	-	6-2, 5-3, unfinished	
٨	Jan 30, 2017		#22 Texas A&M	6	Stefania Hristov	-	7-5, 5-7, 3-2, unfinished	
	Feb 11, 2017	at	#18 Texas	6	Katie Poluta	Won	3-6, 7-5, 6-4	
%*	Feb 21, 2017		Florida State	6	Andrea Garcia	-	6-1, 4-6, unfinished	
	Feb 24, 2017	VS	#10 Baylor	6	Angie Shakhraichuk	Lost	2-6, 3-6	
	Feb 25, 2017	at	#2 Ohio State	6	Ferny Angeles Paz (120/-)	-	3-6, 1-4, unfinished	
*	Mar 03, 2017		#26 NC State	6	Amanda Rebol	Won	2-6, 6-3, 6-2	
*	Mar 05, 2017		#28 Wake Forest	6	Courtney Meredith	-	6-2, 0-6, unfinished	
%*	Mar 14, 2017	at	#11 Georgia Tech	6	Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer	Won	6-3, 7-5	
*	Mar 17, 2017			6	Chloe Ouellet-Pizer	Lost	6-4, 2-6, 5-7	
*	Mar 19, 2017		#18 Duke	5	Alyssa Smith	Won	6-1, 4-6, 1-0 (10-8)	
*	Mar 24, 2017	at	Boston College	5	Emily Safron	Lost	4-6, 6-7 (3-7)	
*	Mar 26, 2017	at	#26 Notre Dame	4	Zoe Spence	Won	6-3, 4-6, 6-4	
%	Mar 31, 2017	at	Florida Atlantic	3	Ana Gutierrez	Lost	5-7, 2-6	
*	Apr 07, 2017	at	Louisville	4	Abbie Pahz	Won	3-6, 7-6 (7-3), 1-0 (10-5)	
*	Apr 09, 2017	at	Syracuse	4	Maria Tritou	Lost	6-3, 2-6, 1-6	
*	Apr 14, 2017		#46 Clemson	4	Fernanda Navarro	Lost	1-6, 2-6	
*	Apr 21, 2017	at	Virginia Tech	4	Caroline Daxhelet	Lost	7-6 (7-5), 3-6, 0-1 (3-10)	
	Apr 21, 2017	٧S	Longwood	2	Jamie Breunig	Won	6-0, 6-1	
*	Apr 23, 2017	at	#43 Virginia	4	Chloe Gullickson		6-3, 4-6, 4-2, unfinished	
!	Apr 28, 2017	VS	Boston College	4	Dasha Possokhova	Won	6-3, 6-0	
!			#5 North Carolina	4	Alexa Graham (66/-)	Lost	0-6, 0-6	
+%	May 13, 2017	VS	USF	4	Vanja Klaric	-	6-1, 1-2, unfinished	
+%	May 14, 2017	at	#1 Florida	4	Anna Danilina (44/-)	Lost	0-6, 3-6	

DOUBLES		Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
	Jan 20	vs Texas Tech		Katelyn Jackson/Alex Valenstein	Won	7-6 (7-3)/Yolimar Ogando
	Jan 21 vs Vanderbilt			Fernanda Contreras/Astra Sharma	Lost	1-6/Yolimar Ogando
	Jan 22	vs Kentucky		Morgan Chumney/Milica Novakovic	Won	6-1/Clara Tanielian
۸	Jan 28	Brown	3	Devon Jack/Juliana Simon	Won	7-6 (7-2)/E. Perez-Somarriba
٨	Jan 30	#22 Texas A&M	3	Tina Bokhua/Stefania Hristov	Won	6-2/E. Perez-Somarriba
	Feb 11	at #18 Texas	3	Neda Koprcina/Anna Turati	Lost	4-6/Sinead Lohan
	Feb 25	at #2 Ohio State	2	Gabriella De Santis/Sandy Niehaus (47/-)	Lost	0-6/Maci Epstein
*	Mar 03	#26 NC State	3	Amanda Rebol/Tayla Stenta	-	3-4, unfinished/Dominika Pater
*	Mar 05	#28 Wake Forest	3	Alexis Franco/Courtney Meredith	-	/Dominika Paterova
%*	Mar 14	at #11 Georgia Tech	2	Paige Hourigan/Kenya Jones	Lost	2-6/Dominika Paterova
*	Mar 17	#3 North Carolina	2	Alexa Graham/Cassandra Vazquez	Lost	3-6/Dominika Paterova
*	Mar 19	#18 Duke	1	Meible Chi/Kaitlyn McCarthy (34/-)	Lost	4-6/Dominika Paterova
*	Mar 24	at Boston College	3	Asiya Dair/Elene Tsokilauri	Lost	6-7 (6-8)/Sara Culbertson
*	Mar 26	at #26 Notre Dame	3	Jane Fennelly/Zoe Spence	-	3-3, unfinished/Sara Culbertso
%	Mar 31	at Florida Atlantic	3	Lyndsey Boos/Marisa Ruiz	Won	6-3/Sara Culbertson
*	Apr 07	at Louisville	3	Olivia Boesing/Jessie Paul	Won	6-3/Sara Culbertson
*	Apr 09	at Syracuse	3	Nicole Mitchell/Maria Tritou	Lost	5-7/Sara Culbertson
*	Apr 14	#46 Clemson	3	Fernanda Navarro/Daniela Ruiz	Lost	4-6/Sara Culbertson
*	Apr 21	at Virginia Tech	3	Shene Disbergen/Sansitha Nandakumar	Won	6-2/Sara Culbertson
	Apr 21	vs Longwood	3	Anna Pelak/Mason Thomas	-	4-2, unfinished/Sara Culbertso
*	Apr 23	at #43 Virginia	3	Camille Favero/T. Radosavljevic	Won	6-1/Sara Culbertson
!	Apr 28	vs Boston College	3	Asiya Dair/Emily Safron	-	5-5, unfinished/Sara Culbertso
!	Apr 29	vs #5 North Carolina	3	Sara Daavettila/Makenna Jones	Lost	6-7 (0-7)/Sara Culbertson
+	May 13	vs USF	3	Nicole Dzenga/Vanja Klaric	-	3-5, unfinished/Maci Epstein
+	May 14	at #1 Florida	3	Josie Kuhlman/Belinda Woolcock (45/-)	Lost	2-6/Maci Epstein

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>+ =</sup> NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)



<sup>% =</sup> Region match

<sup>^ =</sup> ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

<sup>! =</sup> ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)

#### **Sinead Lohan**

SIN	SINGLES		Team/School		Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Singles score	
	Jan 20, 2017	vs	Kentucky		Aldila Sutjiadi (12/-)	Won	6-1, 6-3	
	Jan 21, 2017	٧S	Texas Tech		Gabriela Talaba (26/-)	Lost	6-7 (3-7), 1-6	
	Jan 22, 2017	٧S	Vanderbilt		Sydney Campbell (19/-)	Lost	6-1, 1-6, 6-7 (3-7)	
٨	Jan 28, 2017		Brown	1	Dayna Lord	Won	6-2, 6-2	
٨	Jan 30, 2017		#22 Texas A&M	1	Rachel Pierson (85/-)	Won	6-4, 6-1	
	Feb 11, 2017	at	#18 Texas	1	Bianca Turati (85/-)	Lost	3-6, 6-4, 1-6	
%*	Feb 21, 2017		Florida State	1	Gabriella Castaneda	Won	6-3, 6-1	
	Feb 24, 2017	٧S	#10 Baylor	1	Blair Shankle (14/-)	Lost	2-6, 6-1, 3-6	
	Feb 25, 2017	at	#2 Ohio State	1	Francesca Di Lorenzo (1/-)	Lost	0-6, 1-6	
*	Mar 03, 2017		#26 NC State	1	Martina Frantova (30/-)	Won	6-1, 6-1	
*	Mar 05, 2017		#28 Wake Forest	1	Kimmy Guerin (67/-)	Won	6-2, 6-3	
%*	Mar 14, 2017	at	#11 Georgia Tech	1	Rasheeda McAdoo (52/-)	Lost	4-6, 4-6	
*	Mar 17, 2017		#3 North Carolina	1	Hayley Carter (2/-)	Lost	4-6, 5-7	
*	Mar 19, 2017		#18 Duke	1	Samantha Harris (90/-)	Lost	5-4, retired	
*	Apr 07, 2017	at	Louisville	2	Elle Stokes	Won	6-2, 6-0	
*	Apr 09, 2017	at	Syracuse	2	Gabriela Knutson	Lost	4-6, 2-6	
*	Apr 14, 2017		#46 Clemson	2	Ayan Broomfield (83/-)	Won	6-1, 6-3	
*	Apr 16, 2017		Pittsburgh	2	Audrey Ann Blakely	Won	6-2, 6-2	
*	Apr 21, 2017	at	Virginia Tech	1	Francesca Fusinato (102/-)	Won	6-3, 6-3	
*	Apr 23, 2017	at	#43 Virginia	2	Cassie Mercer (118/-)	Won	6-4, 6-1	
!	Apr 28, 2017	VS	Boston College	1	Asiya Dair	-	3-6, 4-1, unfinished	
!	Apr 29, 2017	VS	#5 North Carolina	1	Hayley Carter (2/-)	-	6-3, 3-6, unfinished	
+%	May 13, 2017	VS	USF	1	Ana Roman Dominguez	Won	6-2, 7-5	
+%	May 14, 2017	at	#1 Florida	1	Belinda Woolcock (6/-)	-	5-7, unfinished	

DOUBLES Team/School		Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
Jan 20	vs Texas Tech		Felicity Maltby/Gabriela Talaba	Lost	3-6/Ana Madcur
Jan 21	vs Vanderbilt		Sydney Campbell/Emily Smith	Won	6-2/Ana Madcur
Jan 22	vs Kentucky		Mami Adachi/Emily Fanning	Lost	1-6/Ana Madcur
^ Jan 28	Brown	2	Mariska Chamdani/Maddie Stearns	Won	7-5/Ana Madcur
^ Jan 30	#22 Texas A&M	2	Domenica Gonzalez/Eva Paalma	Lost	2-6/Ana Madcur
Feb 11	at #18 Texas	3	Neda Koprcina/Anna Turati	Lost	4-6/Silvia Fuentes
%* Feb 21	Florida State	3	Gabriella Castaneda/Daniela Schippers	-	5-4, unfinished/Clara Tanieli
Feb 24	vs #10 Baylor	2	Jessica Hinojosa/Angie Shakhraichuk	-	5-5, unfinished/Clara Tanieli
Feb 25	at #2 Ohio State	1	Francesca Di Lorenzo/Anna Sanford	Lost	1-6/Clara Tanielian
* Mar 03	#26 NC State	1	Martina Frantova/Anna Rogers (22/-)	Lost	2-6/Maci Epstein
* Mar 05	#28 Wake Forest	1	Chandler Carter/Kimmy Guerin	-	/Maci Epstein
%* Mar 14	at #11 Georgia Tech	1	Rasheeda McAdoo/Johnnise Renaud (14/-)	Won	6-4/Maci Epstein
* Mar 17	#3 North Carolina	1	Jessie Aney/Hayley Carter (1/-)	Lost	0-6/Maci Epstein
* Mar 19	#18 Duke	3	Ellyse Hamlin/Samantha Harris	-	5-6, unfinished/Sara Culbert
* Apr 07	at Louisville	2	Ariana Rodriguez/Elle Stokes	-	5-4, unfinished/E. Perez-Sor
* Apr 09	at Syracuse	1	Gabriela Knutson/Miranda Ramirez	Lost	3-6/Dominika Paterova
* Apr 14	#46 Clemson	2	Constanza Gorches/Sydney Riley	-	3-5, unfinished/Dominika Pa
* Apr 16	Pittsburgh	3	Natsumi Okamoto/Amber Washington	Won	6-1/Sara Culbertson
* Apr 21	at Virginia Tech	1	Caroline Daxhelet/Francesca Fusinato (61/-)		4-5, unfinished/Dominika Pa
Apr 21	vs Longwood	1	Jamie Breunig/Fallon Burger	Won	6-0/Dominika Paterova
* Apr 23	at #43 Virginia	1	Chloe Gullickson/Cassie Mercer (33/-)	Lost	4-6/Dominika Paterova
! Apr 28	vs Boston College	1	Dasha Possokhova/Kylie Wilcox	Won	7-5/Dominika Paterova
! Apr 29	vs #5 North Carolina	1	Jessie Aney/Hayley Carter (1/-)	Lost	3-6/Dominika Paterova
+ May 13	vs USF	1	Vera Bessonova/Olga Martinez	Won	6-2/Dominika Paterova
+ May 14	at #1 Florida	1	Anna Danilina/Ingrid Neel (11/-)	Lost	0-6/Dominika Paterova

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match

<sup>^ =</sup> ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)
! = ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)
+ = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

#### **Ana Madcur**

SINGLES			Team/School Pos O		Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)	
	Jan 20, 2017	٧S	Kentucky		Lesedi Jacobs	Won	0-6, 7-5, 6-3
	Jan 21, 2017	VS	Texas Tech		Sabrina Federici	Lost	3-6, 3-6
	Jan 22, 2017	vs	Vanderbilt		Emily Smith	Won	6-4, 1-6, 6-1
٨	Jan 28, 2017		Brown	4	Devon Jack	-	6-1, 3-4, unfinished
٨	Jan 30, 2017		#22 Texas A&M	5	Macarena Olivares	Lost	2-6, 6-3, 3-6
	Feb 11, 2017	at	#18 Texas	5	Dani Wagland	Won	6-7 (2-7), 6-4, 7-6 (7-1)
%*	Feb 21, 2017		Florida State	4	Daniela Schippers	-	4-6, 4-0, unfinished
	Feb 24, 2017	VS	#10 Baylor	5	Jessica Hinojosa	-	3-6, 6-3, 1-2, unfinished
	Feb 25, 2017	at	#2 Ohio State	5	Sandy Niehaus (84/-)	Lost	0-6, 4-6
*	Mar 03, 2017		#26 NC State	5	Bianca Moldovan	Lost	4-6, 6-4, 1-6
*	Mar 05, 2017		#28 Wake Forest	5	Luisa Fernandez	Won	6-1, 6-2
%*	Mar 14, 2017	at	#11 Georgia Tech	4	Kenya Jones (95/-)	Lost	4-6, 6-4, 4-6
*	Mar 17, 2017		#3 North Carolina	4	Alexa Graham (33/-)	Lost	0-6, 6-4, 0-6
*	Mar 19, 2017		#18 Duke	4	Kaitlyn McCarthy (79/-)	Lost	1-6, 7-5, 0-1 (15-17)
*	Mar 24, 2017	at	Boston College	4	Kylie Wilcox	Lost	3-6, 6-7 (4-7)
*	Mar 26, 2017	at	#26 Notre Dame	5	Mary Closs	Lost	6-4, 3-6, 0-6
%	Mar 31, 2017	at	Florida Atlantic	5	Marisa Ruiz	Lost	6-7 (5-7), 6-1, 0-1 (5-10)
*	Apr 09, 2017	at	Syracuse	5	Dina Hegab	Won	6-1, 6-2
*	Apr 14, 2017		#46 Clemson	5	Constanza Gorches	Won	6-0, 6-3
*	Apr 16, 2017		Pittsburgh	4	Clara Lucas	Won	6-1, 6-0
*	Apr 21, 2017	at	Virginia Tech	5	Shene Disbergen	Won	6-0, 6-1
	Apr 21, 2017	VS	Longwood	4	Paloma Alatorre	Won	6-1, 6-0
*	Apr 23, 2017	at	#43 Virginia	5	T. Radosavljevic	Won	7-5, 7-5
!	Apr 28, 2017	VS	Boston College	5	Emily Safron	Won	6-2, 6-1
!	Apr 29, 2017	VS	#5 North Carolina	5	Makenna Jones (97/-)	-	6-3, 4-1, unfinished
+%	May 13, 2017	VS	USF	5	Nicole Dzenga	-	, unfinished
+%	May 14, 2017	at	#1 Florida	5	Brooke Austin	Lost	2-6, 2-6

DC	UBLES			Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
	Jan 20	vs Texas Tech		Felicity Maltby/Gabriela Talaba	Lost	3-6/Sinead Lohan
	Jan 21	vs Vanderbilt		Sydney Campbell/Emily Smith	Won	6-2/Sinead Lohan
	Jan 22	vs Kentucky		Mami Adachi/Emily Fanning	Lost	1-6/Sinead Lohan
٨	Jan 28	Brown	2	Mariska Chamdani/Maddie Stearns	Won	7-5/Sinead Lohan
٨	Jan 30	#22 Texas A&M	2	Domenica Gonzalez/Eva Paalma	Lost	2-6/Sinead Lohan
	Feb 11	at #18 Texas	2	Katie Poluta/Bianca Turati	Won	6-4/Maci Epstein
%*	Feb 21	Florida State	2	Nandini Das/Ariana Rahmanparast	Lost	2-6/Maci Epstein
	Feb 24	vs #10 Baylor	3	Rhiann Newborn/Theresa Van Zyl	Lost	4-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
	Feb 25	at #2 Ohio State	3	Ferny Angeles Paz/Miho Kowase	-	1-3, unfinished/E. Perez-Somar
*	Mar 03	#26 NC State	2	Bianca Moldovan/Claudia Wiktorin	Lost	2-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Mar 05	#28 Wake Forest	2	Luisa Fernandez/Joanna Zalewski	-	/E. Perez-Somarriba
%*	Mar 14	at #11 Georgia Tech	3	Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer/Nami Otsuka	Won	6-3/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Mar 17	#3 North Carolina	3	Sara Daavettila/Rachael James-Baker	-	5-2, unfinished/E. Perez-Somar
*	Mar 19	#18 Duke	2	Chalena Scholl/Alyssa Smith	Lost	2-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Mar 24	at Boston College	2	Lexi Borr/Emily Safron	Won	6-3/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Mar 26	at #26 Notre Dame	2	Brooke Broda/Allison Miller	Lost	0-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
%	Mar 31	at Florida Atlantic	1	Laura Fabrizi/Ana Gutierrez	Lost	3-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Apr 09	at Syracuse		Dina Hegab/Anna Shkudun	Won	6-3/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Apr 14	#46 Clemson	1	Ayan Broomfield/Marie Leduc (31/-)	Lost	2-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Apr 16	Pittsburgh	2	Jovana Knezevic/Gabriela Rezende	Won	6-0/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Apr 21	at Virginia Tech	2	Elena Cerezo-Codina/Natalie Novotna	Won	6-1/E. Perez-Somarriba
	Apr 21	vs Longwood	2	Paloma Alatorre/Marija Venta	Won	6-1/E. Perez-Somarriba
*	Apr 23	at #43 Virginia	2	Rosie Johanson/Meghan Kelley	Lost	1-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
!	Apr 28	vs Boston College	2	Lexi Borr/Jackie Urbinati	Won	7-5/E. Perez-Somarriba
!	Apr 29	vs #5 North Carolina	2	Alexa Graham/Cassandra Vazquez	Won	6-4/E. Perez-Somarriba
+	May 13	vs USF	2	Juliana Cardoso/J. Cortes Chaves	Won	6-2/E. Perez-Somarriba
+	May 14	at #1 Florida	2	Brooke Austin/Kourtney Keegan (20/-)	-	4-5, unfinished/E. Perez-Somar

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>+ =</sup> NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)



<sup>% =</sup> Region match

<sup>^ =</sup> ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

<sup>! =</sup> ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)



#### **Yolimar Ogando**

SINGLES		Team/School	Pos Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Singles score
Jan 20, 2017	VS	Kentucky	Akvile Parazinskaite (74/-)	Won	7-6 (7-2), 6-1
Jan 21, 2017	VS	Texas Tech	Felicity Maltby (81/-)	Lost	2-0, retired

DOUBLES	Team/School	Pos Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
Jan 20	vs Texas Tech	Katelyn Jackson/Alex Valenstein	Won	7-6 (7-3)/Silvia Fuentes
Jan 21	vs Vanderbilt	Fernanda Contreras/Astra Sharma	Lost	1-6/Silvia Fuentes

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match

\* = ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

! = ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)

+ = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

#### **Dominika Paterova**

SINGLES							Singles score	
_		Jan 20, 2017	VS	Kentucky		Mami Adachi	Lost	4-6, 4-6
		Jan 21, 2017	VS	Texas Tech		Sarah Dvorak	Won	7-5, 3-6, 6-3
		Jan 22, 2017	VS	Vanderbilt		Fernanda Contreras	Lost	6-7 (4-7), 1-6
	٨	Jan 28, 2017		Brown	2	Alyza Benotto	-	4-6, 3-1, unfinished
	٨	Jan 30, 2017		#22 Texas A&M	3	Tina Bokhua (57/-)	Lost	4-6, 5-7
		Feb 11, 2017	at	#18 Texas	4	Anna Turati	Lost	2-6, 0-6
	%*	Feb 21, 2017		Florida State	5	Ariana Rahmanparast	Won	6-4, 6-3
		Feb 24, 2017	VS	#10 Baylor	4	Theresa Van Zyl	Won	6-3, 6-2
				#2 Ohio State	4	Miho Kowase (42/-)		2-6, 3-6
	*	Mar 03, 2017		#26 NC State	4	Adriana Reami	Lost	5-7, 6-4, 2-6
•	*	Mar 05, 2017			4	Chandler Carter	-	4-6, 3-2, unfinished
	%*	Mar 14, 2017	at	#11 Georgia Tech	5	Nami Otsuka	Lost	6-1, 2-6, 6-7 (3-7)
•	*	Mar 17, 2017		#3 North Carolina	5	Makenna Jones (78/-)	Lost	4-6, 2-6
	*	Mar 19, 2017		#18 Duke	3	Chalena Scholl (42/-)		1-6, 0-6
•	*	Mar 24, 2017	at	Boston College	2	Lexi Borr	Lost	4-6, 4-6
	*	Mar 26, 2017	at	#26 Notre Dame	2	Brooke Broda	Lost	2-6, 4-6
•	%	Mar 31, 2017	at	Florida Atlantic	2	Lyndsey Boos	Won	6-2, 6-0
	*	Apr 07, 2017	at	Louisville	3	Mariana Humberg	Lost	3-6, 6-4, 0-1 (4-10)
•	*	Apr 09, 2017	at	Syracuse	3	Anna Shkudun	Won	6-4, 2-6, 6-2
	*	Apr 14, 2017		#46 Clemson	3	Sydney Riley	Won	7-6 (7-3), 6-2
•	*	Apr 16, 2017		Pittsburgh	3	Gabriela Rezende	Won	7-6 (7-5), 6-3
	*	Apr 21, 2017	at	Virginia Tech	3	Elena Cerezo-Codina	Won	4-6, 6-1, 1-4, retired
		Apr 21, 2017	VS	Longwood	3	Anna Pelak	-	6-4, 4-1, unfinished
	*	Apr 23, 2017	at	#43 Virginia	3	Meghan Kelley	Lost	0-6, 2-6
	!	Apr 28, 2017	VS	Boston College	3	Kylie Wilcox	-	0-6, 6-2, 2-1, unfinished
	!	Apr 29, 2017	VS	#5 North Carolina	3	Jessie Aney (32/-)	Lost	3-6, 1-6
	+%	May 13, 2017	VS	USF	3	Juliana Cardoso	Won	6-1, 6-1
	+%	May 14, 2017	at	#1 Florida	3	Ingrid Neel (31/-)	Lost	2-6, 1-6

DOUBLES	Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
Jan 20	vs Texas Tech		Sarah Dvorak/Sabrina Federici (14/-)	Lost	3-6/Clara Tanielian
Jan 21	vs Vanderbilt		Emma Kurtz/Christina Rosca	Lost	5-7/E. Perez-Somarriba
Jan 22	vs Kentucky		Akvile Parazinskaite/Aldila Sutjiadi	Lost	0-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
^ Jan 28	Brown	1	Alyza Benotto/Dayna Lord (45/-)	Lost	6-7 (5-7)/Maci Epstein
^ Jan 30	#22 Texas A&M	1	Rutuja Bhosale/Rachel Pierson (17/-)	Lost	3-6/Maci Epstein
Feb 11	at #18 Texas	1	Petra Granic/Dani Wagland (53/-)	Lost	0-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
%* Feb 21	Florida State	1	Andrea Garcia/Julia Mikulski	Lost	1-6/E. Perez-Somarriba
Feb 24	vs #10 Baylor	1	Elizabeth Profit/Blair Shankle (18/-)	Lost	1-6/Maci Epstein
* Mar 03	#26 NC State	3	Amanda Rebol/Tayla Stenta	-	3-4, unfinished/Silvia Fuentes
* Mar 05	#28 Wake Forest	3	Alexis Franco/Courtney Meredith	-	/Silvia Fuentes
%* Mar 14	at #11 Georgia Tech	2	Paige Hourigan/Kenya Jones	Lost	2-6/Silvia Fuentes
* Mar 17	#3 North Carolina	2	Alexa Graham/Cassandra Vazquez	Lost	3-6/Silvia Fuentes
* Mar 19	#18 Duke	1	Meible Chi/Kaitlyn McCarthy (34/-)	Lost	4-6/Silvia Fuentes
* Mar 24	at Boston College	1	Dasha Possokhova/Kylie Wilcox	Lost	4-6/Maci Epstein
* Mar 26	at #26 Notre Dame	1	Mary Closs/Monica Robinson	Lost	2-6/Maci Epstein
% Mar 31	at Florida Atlantic	2	Alisa Rudenko/Heather Walton	Won	6-3/Maci Epstein
* Apr 07	at Louisville	1	Mariana Humberg/Abbie Pahz	Won	6-3/Maci Epstein
* Apr 09	at Syracuse	1	Gabriela Knutson/Miranda Ramirez	Lost	3-6/Sinead Lohan
* Apr 14	#46 Clemson	2	Constanza Gorches/Sydney Riley	-	3-5, unfinished/Sinead Lohan
* Apr 16	Pittsburgh	1	Audrey Ann Blakely/Clara Lucas	-	3-4, unfinished/Maci Epstein
* Apr 21	at Virginia Tech	1	Caroline Daxhelet/Francesca Fusinato (61/-)	-	4-5, unfinished/Sinead Lohan
Apr 21	vs Longwood	1	Jamie Breunig/Fallon Burger	Won	6-0/Sinead Lohan
* Apr 23	at #43 Virginia	1	Chloe Gullickson/Cassie Mercer (33/-)	Lost	4-6/Sinead Lohan
! Apr 28	vs Boston College	1	Dasha Possokhova/Kylie Wilcox	Won	7-5/Sinead Lohan
! Apr 29	vs #5 North Carolina	1	Jessie Aney/Hayley Carter (1/-)	Lost	3-6/Sinead Lohan
+ May 13	vs USF	1	Vera Bessonova/Olga Martinez	Won	6-2/Sinead Lohan
+ May 14	at #1 Florida	1	Anna Danilina/Ingrid Neel (11/-)	Lost	0-6/Sinead Lohan

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match

<sup>^ =</sup> ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

<sup>! =</sup> ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)

<sup>+ =</sup> NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

#### E. Perez-Somarriba

SIN	GLES		Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg	3)	Singles score
	Jan 20, 2017	٧S	Kentucky		Morgan Chumney	Won	6-1, 6-2
	Jan 21, 2017	VS	Texas Tech		Alex Valenstein	Won	3-6, 6-2, 6-4
	Jan 22, 2017	٧S	Vanderbilt		Georgina Sellyn	Won	6-3, 6-1
٨	Jan 28, 2017		Brown	3	Maddie Stearns	Won	6-1, 6-4
٨	Jan 30, 2017		#22 Texas A&M	4	Saska Gavrilovska	Won	6-0, retired
	Feb 11, 2017	at	#18 Texas	3	Petra Granic	Lost	6-3, 2-6, 5-7
%*	Feb 21, 2017		Florida State	3	Julia Mikulski	Won	6-3, 6-3
	Feb 24, 2017	VS	#10 Baylor	3	Elizabeth Profit	Won	6-4, 6-2
			#2 Ohio State	2	Anna Sanford (53/-)	-	7-6 (12-10), unfinished
*	Mar 03, 2017		#26 NC State	2	Claudia Wiktorin	Won	6-0, 6-2
*	Mar 05, 2017		#28 Wake Forest	2	Emma Davis (86/-)	Won	6-1, 6-1
%*	Mar 14, 2017	at	#11 Georgia Tech	3	Paige Hourigan (91/-)	Lost	1-6, 5-7
*	Mar 17, 2017			2	Sara Daavettila (4/-)	Won	3-6, 6-0, 6-1
*	Mar 19, 2017		#18 Duke	2	Meible Chi (23/-)	Won	6-3, 6-1
*	Mar 24, 2017	at	Boston College	1	Asiya Dair	Won	6-0, 6-1
*	Mar 26, 2017	at	#26 Notre Dame	1	Monica Robinson	Lost	6-4, 5-7, 2-6
%	Mar 31, 2017	at	Florida Atlantic	1	Laura Fabrizi	Won	6-1, 6-4
*	Apr 07, 2017	at	Louisville	1	Aleksandra Mally	Won	6-2, 6-0
*	Apr 09, 2017	at	Syracuse	1	Miranda Ramirez (79/-)	Won	0-6, 7-6 (9-7), 6-4
*	Apr 14, 2017		#46 Clemson	1	Marie Leduc		7-6 (12-10), 1-0, retired
*	Apr 16, 2017		Pittsburgh	1	Amber Washington	Won	7-5, 6-2
*	Apr 21, 2017	at	Virginia Tech	2	Natalie Novotna (84/-)	Won	6-0, 6-1
	Apr 21, 2017		Longwood	1	Marija Venta	Won	6-0, 6-2
*	Apr 23, 2017	at	#43 Virginia	1	Rosie Johanson (49/-)	Won	7-5, 6-2
!	Apr 28, 2017	VS	Boston College	2	Lexi Borr (110/-)	Won	6-2, 6-0
!	Apr 29, 2017	VS	#5 North Carolina	2	Sara Daavettila (15/-)	-	5-7, 1-2, unfinished
+%	May 13, 2017	VS	USF	_	Vera Bessonova	Won	6-4, 6-4
+%	May 14, 2017	at	#1 Florida	2	Josie Kuhlman (23/-)	Won	6-2, 6-2

DC	UBLES	Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
	Jan 21	vs Vanderbilt		Emma Kurtz/Christina Rosca	Lost	5-7/Dominika Paterova
	Jan 22	vs Kentucky		Akvile Parazinskaite/Aldila Sutjiadi	Lost	0-6/Dominika Paterova
٨	Jan 28	Brown	3	Devon Jack/Juliana Simon	Won	7-6 (7-2)/Silvia Fuentes
٨	Jan 30	#22 Texas A&M	3	Tina Bokhua/Stefania Hristov	Won	6-2/Silvia Fuentes
	Feb 11	at #18 Texas	1	Petra Granic/Dani Wagland (53/-)	Lost	0-6/Dominika Paterova
%*	Feb 21	Florida State	1	Andrea Garcia/Julia Mikulski	Lost	1-6/Dominika Paterova
	Feb 24	vs #10 Baylor	3	Rhiann Newborn/Theresa Van Zyl	Lost	4-6/Ana Madcur
	Feb 25	at #2 Ohio State	3	Ferny Angeles Paz/Miho Kowase	-	1-3, unfinished/Ana Madcur
*	Mar 03	#26 NC State	2	Bianca Moldovan/Claudia Wiktorin	Lost	2-6/Ana Madcur
*	Mar 05	#28 Wake Forest	2	Luisa Fernandez/Joanna Zalewski	-	/Ana Madcur
%*	Mar 14	at #11 Georgia Tech	3	Alexa Anton-Ohlmeyer/Nami Otsuka	Won	6-3/Ana Madcur
*	Mar 17	#3 North Carolina	3	Sara Daavettila/Rachael James-Baker	-	5-2, unfinished/Ana Madcur
*	Mar 19	#18 Duke	2	Chalena Scholl/Alyssa Smith	Lost	2-6/Ana Madcur
*	Mar 24	at Boston College	2	Lexi Borr/Emily Safron	Won	6-3/Ana Madcur
*	Mar 26	at #26 Notre Dame	2	Brooke Broda/Allison Miller	Lost	0-6/Ana Madcur
%	Mar 31	at Florida Atlantic	1	Laura Fabrizi/Ana Gutierrez	Lost	3-6/Ana Madcur
*	Apr 07	at Louisville	2	Ariana Rodriguez/Elle Stokes	-	5-4, unfinished/Sinead Lohan
*	Apr 09	at Syracuse	2	Dina Hegab/Anna Shkudun	Won	6-3/Ana Madcur
*	Apr 14	#46 Clemson	1	Ayan Broomfield/Marie Leduc (31/-)	Lost	2-6/Ana Madcur
*	Apr 16	Pittsburgh	2	Jovana Knezevic/Gabriela Rezende	Won	6-0/Ana Madcur
*	Apr 21	at Virginia Tech	2	Elena Cerezo-Codina/Natalie Novotna	Won	6-1/Ana Madcur
	Apr 21	vs Longwood	2	Paloma Alatorre/Marija Venta	Won	6-1/Ana Madcur
*	Apr 23	at #43 Virginia	2	Rosie Johanson/Meghan Kelley	Lost	1-6/Ana Madcur
!	Apr 28	vs Boston College	2	Lexi Borr/Jackie Urbinati	Won	7-5/Ana Madcur
!	Apr 29	vs #5 North Carolina	2	Alexa Graham/Cassandra Vazquez	Won	6-4/Ana Madcur
+	May 13	vs USF	2	Juliana Cardoso/J. Cortes Chaves	Won	6-2/Ana Madcur
+	May 14	at #1 Florida	2	Brooke Austin/Kourtney Keegan (20/-)	-	4-5, unfinished/Ana Madcur

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match

<sup>% =</sup> Region match
% = ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)
! = ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)
+ = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)







#### Clara Tanielian

SINGLES	Team/School	Pos Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)	Singles score
Jan 20, 2017	vs Kentucky	Milica Novakovic	Won 6-2, 6-0
Jan 21, 2017	vs Texas Tech	Alba Cortina-Pou	Lost 4-6, 4-6
Jan 22, 2017	vs Vanderbilt	Emma Kurtz	Lost 3-6, 1-6
^ Jan 28, 2017	Brown	6 Taylor Cosme	Won 6-0, 6-1

<b>DOUBLES</b>	Team/School	Pos	Opponent (Rank Nat/Reg)		Doubles score/partner
Jan 20	vs Texas Tech		Sarah Dvorak/Sabrina Federici (14/-)	Lost	3-6/Dominika Paterova
Jan 21	vs Vanderbilt		Payton Robinette/Georgina Sellyn	Won	6-2/Sara Culbertson
Jan 22	vs Kentucky		Morgan Chumney/Milica Novakovic	Won	6-1/Silvia Fuentes
%* Feb 21	Florida State	3	Gabriella Castaneda/Daniela Schippers	-	5-4, unfinished/Sinead Lohan
Feb 24	vs #10 Baylor	2	Jessica Hinojosa/Angie Shakhraichuk	-	5-5, unfinished/Sinead Lohan
Feb 25	at #2 Ohio State	1	Francesca Di Lorenzo/Anna Sanford	Lost	1-6/Sinead Lohan

<sup>\* =</sup> Conference match % = Region match ^ = ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.) ! = ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.) + = NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

### SPRING RECORD BREAKDOWN

#### **All Matches**

Overall: 13-12 ACC: 8-6 Home: 6-3 Away: 4-7

Neutral: 3-2

Non-Conference: 5-6 Longest Winning Streak: 6 Longest Losing Streak: 5

vs. Region: 3-2 vs. Ranked: 4-10 vs. Top 25: 0-9 vs. Top 10: 0-5

vs. Top 5: 0-4 vs. Higher Ranked: 2-8

vs. Lower Ranked/Unraked: 11-4

vs. Big 12: 0-2 vs. SEC: 0-2 vs. AAC: 1-0 vs. Big South: 1-0 vs. Big Ten: 0-1 vs. C-USA: 1-0 vs. Ivy: 1-0

Total Score: 77-71 (59-15 in wins, 18-56 in losses) ACC Score: 48-44 (37-13 in wins, 11-31 in losses) Doubles: 9-15 (did not play doubles vs. Wake Forest) Doubles Score: 24-33 (17-10 in wins, 7-23 in losses) Singles: 13-11-1

Singles Score: 68-56 (51-11 in wins, 17-45 in losses)

No. 1 Doubles: 5-17 No. 2 Doubles: 11-9 No. 3 Doubles: 8-7 No. 1 Singles: 15-7 No. 2 Singles: 15-7 No. 3 Singles: 10-12 No. 4 Singles: 8-12 No. 5 Singles: 11-10 No. 6 Singles: 9-8

#### When ... Winning Doubles: 8-1

Losing Doubles: 4-11 Tying Singles: 0-1 Winning No. 1 Doubles: 4-1 Winning No. 2 Doubles: 7-4 Winning No. 3 Doubles: 6-2 Losing No. 1 Doubles: 6-11 Losing No. 2 Doubles: 3-6 Losing No. 3 Doubles: 1-6 Winning No. 1 Singles: 12-3 Winning No. 2 Singles: 12-3 Winning No. 3 Singles: 8-2 Winning No. 4 Singles: 5-3 Winning No. 5 Singles: 8-3 Winning No. 6 Singles: 6-3 Losing No. 1 Singles: 0-7 Losing No. 2 Singles: 0-7 Losing No. 3 Singles: 3-9

Losing No. 4 Singles: 3-9 Losing No. 5 Singles: 3-7 Losing No. 6 Singles: 2-6

#### **Atlantic Coast Conference Play**

Overall: 8-6 Home: 5-2 Away: 3-4 Neutral: 0-0

Longest Winning Streak: 3 Longest Losing Streak: 5

vs. Ranked: 4-4 vs. Top 25: 0-3 vs. Top 10: 0-1 vs. Top 5: 0-1 vs. Higher Ranked: 6-2

vs. Lower Ranked/Unraked: 2-4

Total Score: 48-44 (37-13 in wins, 11-31 in losses) Doubles: 4-9 (did not play doubles vs. Wake Forest) Doubles Score: 11-19 (7-8 in wins, 4-11 in losses)

Singles: 8-5-1

Singles Score: 44-35 (34-9 in wins, 10-26 in losses)

No. 1 Doubles: 2-9 No. 2 Doubles: 4-7 No. 3 Doubles: 5-3 No. 1 Singles: 10-4 No. 2 Singles: 10-4 No. 3 Singles: 7-7 No. 4 Singles: 3-8 No. 5 Singles: 8-6 No. 6 Singles: 6-6

#### When...

Winning Doubles: 3-1 Losing Doubles: 4-5 Tying Singles: 0-1 Winning No. 1 Doubles: 1-1 Winning No. 2 Doubles: 2-2 Winning No. 3 Doubles: 4-1 Losing No. 1 Doubles: 4-5 Losing No. 2 Doubles: 3-4 Losing No. 3 Doubles: 1-2 Winning No. 1 Singles: 8-2 Winning No. 2 Singles: 8-2 Winning No. 3 Singles: 6-1 Winning No. 4 Singles: 2-1 Winning No. 5 Singles: 6-2 Winning No. 6 Singles: 4-2 Losing No. 1 Singles: 0-4 Losing No. 2 Singles: 0-4 Losing No. 3 Singles: 2-5 Losing No. 4 Singles: 3-5

Losing No. 5 Singles: 2-4

Losing No. 6 Singles: 2-4

### **HONORS, RANKINGS & NOTES**

#### 2017 Honors

Estela Perez-Somarriba earned ITA All-America recognition in singles, becoming the eighth freshman to do so in program history, including the seventh in singles. Overall, it was the ninth ITA All-America honor for a Miami freshman, as Ronni Reis garnered the distinction in both singles and doubles in 1984-85. She became the 28th Hurricane to be an ITA All-American, including the 15th under head coach Paige Yaroshuk-Tews, and it marked the 64th total honor by a Miami player, including the 33rd under Yaroshuk-Tews. The Madrid native was one of 11 freshmen in the nation to pick up the accolade and one of only seven to do so in singles.

Both Perez-Somarriba and Sinead Lohan were tabbed as First Team All-ACC picks. Miami was one of four schools with multiple players on the top team and this was the fourth year in a row the Hurricanes had at least two All-ACC honorees. Lohan became the sixth Hurricane to garner at least three All-ACC distinctions, as she was a first-team choice in 2017 and a second-team selection in 2016. Perez-Somarriba was the 17th different Miami player to earn All-ACC honors in the team's 13 years as a member of the conference.

The same two Hurricanes, Perez-Somarriba and Lohan, were also named to the All-ACC Academic Team. It marked the 11th straight year multiple Miami players made the list. Lohan became the 12th multiple-time honoree in program history and Perez-Somarriba the 17th with at least one such recognition.

In addition, Lohan picked up one ACC Player of the Week award, garnering the accolade on April 18. She was also a HERO Sports Hero of the Week nominee on April 20. Perez-Somarriba, Maci Epstein, Silvia Fuentes and Ana Madcur all garnered ITA Scholar-Athlete honors and Miami was named an ITA Academic Team for the third year in a row.

2016-17 Week-by-Week Rankings

	9/13	1/4	1/18	1/25	2/1	2/8	2/15	2/21	2/28	3/7	3/14	3/21	3/28	4/4	4/11	4/18	4/25	5/4	FINAL
University of Miami	n/a	12	12	12	17	n/a	21	NR	44	27	29	37	45	42	45	39	32	28	25
Epstein	NR	69	n/a	n/a	n/a	100	n/a	97	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR
Lohan	5	6	n/a	n/a	n/a	7	n/a	7	n/a	11	n/a	11	n/a	14	13	17	16	21	21
Madcur	117	NR	n/a	n/a	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR
Ogando	32	NR	n/a	n/a	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR
Perez-Somarriba	NR	70	n/a	n/a	n/a	94	n/a	76	n/a	66	n/a	33	n/a	42	34	38	34	40	26
Epstein/Lohan	NR	NR	n/a	n/a	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	59	n/a	62	64	64	73	74	NR
Fuentes/Ogando	NR	NR	n/a	n/a	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	73	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR
Lohan/Paterova	NR	47	n/a	n/a	n/a	NR	n/a	48	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	n/a	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR	NR

#### 2017 Final Rankings Notes

- The Hurricanes ended the season ranked No. 25 in the country, their 15th consecutive top-25 finish.
- Miami concluded the campaign as the fourth-highest-ranked team in the ACC, behind only fifth-ranked North Carolina, ninth-ranked Georgia Tech and No. 12 Duke.
- Miami was one of just seven schools in the nation with two singles players in the final top 30, along with Florida, Georgia, Michigan, North Carolina, Pepperdine and Vanderbilt.
- Sinead Lohan (No. 21) missed ITA All-America honors by one spot, but became the fourth player in Miami history with three top-25 finishes, joining Ronni Reis (1985-88), Lise Gregory (1985-87) and current associate head coach Laura Vallverdu (2007-10). She also became the fifth Hurricane with three top-30 finishes, as Stephanie Wagner (2014-16) did so, too.
- Estela Perez-Somarriba (No. 26) ended the season with her highest mark of the year and was the sixth-highest-ranked freshman in the nation, including second-highest among ACC freshmen. The mark also is the sixth-best by a freshman in program history.
- For the 13th time in 14 years, Miami had at least one player in the final top 30. Also, for the seventh time in the past 11-including the third in a row-two Hurricanes finished top-30.

#### 2017 NCAA Singles Championship

Estela Perez-Somarriba and Sinead Lohan both competed in the 2017 NCAA Singles Championship. For Lohan, it was her third straight berth, making her the ninth Hurricane to appear in the event at least three times. This was the 15th season in a row and the 32nd time in the 36-year history of the tournament Miami was represented in the field. Additionally, it was the 18th time, including the ninth under Paige Yaroshuk-Tews, multiple Hurricanes participated.

Perez-Somarriba advanced all the way to the Final Four, becoming the eighth Hurricane to reach the semifinals and marking the ninth such appearance in program history. She became the first Miami freshman to make the Final Four and, then at No. 40, was the lowest-ranked semifinalist since No. 43 Stacey Tan of Stanford in 2011. The Madrid native topped four top-65 players, including three in the top 50 and two in the top 30, to get to the Final Four, where she dropped a three-set decision to sixth-ranked Belinda Woolcock of Florida. 1-6. 7-5. 3-6.

Lohan, who reached the Final Four in 2016 and the Elite Eight in 2015, dropped her opening round matchup, 6-3, 3-6, 3-6, against No. 24 Brienne Minor of Michigan, the eventual national champion. It was a rematch of the first round in 2016, when Lohan topped then-No. 19 Minor, 6-3, 6-4, in Tulsa, Okla.







# HISTORY & RECORDS

PROGRAM STREAKS	52
ALL-AMERICANS	53
ALL-CONFERENCE HONORS	54
ITA & MISCELLANEOUS HONORS	55
YEARLY SINGLES WINS LEADERS	56
ACC CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS	57
NIIC & RIVIERA	58
ITA PLAYER RANKINGS	59-61
YEAR-BY-YEAR COACHING RECORDS	62
NCAA SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIP	63-67
NCAA DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP	68-71
NCAA TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP	72-76
ALL-TIME RESULTS	77-84
SERIES RECORDS	85

### PROGRAM STREAKS

#### **Consecutive Top-Four Regional Finishes: 10**

- · In each of the past 10 years, the Hurricanes have ended the year ranked in the top four of their ITA region (South 2008-10, Southeast 2011-present)
- Miami finished third or better for eight straight years, doing so each season from 2009 through 2016, including placing second from 2009-11

#### **Consecutive Top-Four ACC Finishes: 12**

- The Hurricanes have finished in the top four in the ACC all 13 years they have been in the conference
- Miami has finished tied for third or better in 11 of those 13 years and has won or shared the regular season title four times
  - In 2013, one of the two seasons the Hurricanes did not finish top-three in the ACC, along with 2017, they went on to win the program's first ACC Championship

#### Consecutive Top-25 National Finishes: 15

· Miami has concluded the season ranked in the top 25 by the ITA each of the las 15 years, with 13 top-15 finishes and eight top-10 finished in the group

- 2003: 23rd	- 2008: 12th	- 2013: 8th
- 2004: 15th	- 2009: 7th	- 2014: 12th
- 2005: 13th	- 2010: 10th	- 2015: 15th
- 2006: 4th	- 2011: 7th	- 2016: 10th
- 2007: 9th	- 2012: 9th	- 2017: 25th

#### Consecutive Seasons with an NCAA Singles Championship Participant: 15

- · At least one Hurricane has made the NCAA Singles Championship for 14 years in a row, going back to Paige Yaroshuk-Tews' second year as head coach - In nine of those seasons, Miami had multiple participants, including four in 2009 and three in 2007
- Additionally, during those same 15 years, a pair of Hurricanes have been in the NCAA Doubles Championship all but five times (2004, 2012, 2013, 2016 and 2017)

#### Consecutive Seasons with an NCAA Victory: 16

· In each one of Paige Yaroshuk-Tews' 16 years as the Miami head coach, the Hurricanes have won at least one match in the NCAA Team Championship - Miami has won multiple NCAA matches, advancing to the Sweet 16, in 12 of those 16 seasons, including winning at least three matches to reach the Elite Eight in eight of them

#### Consecutive Seasons with a Player in the Final ITA Rankings: 16

- · In all 16 Paige Yaroshuk-Tews' seasons as Miami's head coach, the Hurricanes have had at least one player in the final ITA singles and/or doubles rankings - Miami has had multiple players in the year-end rankings 15 straight seasons, including nine of the past 10 with at least four and and six in two of the
- Since the start of the NCAA era (1982-present), at least one Hurricane has been in the final rankings all but two times (2000, 2001)

#### Consecutive Seasons at .500 or Better: 21

- · The Hurricanes have finished no worse than .500 each of the last 21 seasons, a streak that began in 1997
  - Miami has been over .500 in 20 of those 21 years and at least seven matches over .500 in 18 of them
- In the program's 45 years, Miami has finished under .500 just twice and has been over .500 42 times, including 38 times with a record of at least five matches over .500

#### Consecutive NCAA Team Championship Appearances: 22

- · Miami has made the NCAA Team Championship each of the past 22 seasons
- In 2017, Miami won, 4-0, over USF in the first round and fell to top-ranked Florida, the eventual national champion, 4-1, on the road in the second round The 2017 campaign snapped a streak of 11 consecutive Sweet 16 berths that was the third-longest in the nation behind only Stanford and Florida

### **ALL-AMERICANS**

ITA All-Americans (1982-present)						
Name	S/D	Ranking	Year			
Mary Dailey	D	unknown	1982-83			
Marlin Noriega	D	unknown	1982-83			
Lise Gregory	D	4	1983-84			
Marlin Noriega	D	4	1983-84			
Ros Riach	D	7	1983-84			
Cathy Richman	D	7	1983-84			
Lise Gregory	S	16	1984-85			
Lise Gregory	S D		1984-85			
Ros Riach	D	3	1984-85			
Cathy Richman	D	3	1984-85			
Ronni Reis	Š	7	1984-85			
Ronni Reis	Ď	Δ	1984-85			
Lise Gregory	Š	4 3 3 7 4 7	1985-86			
Lise Gregory	Ď	í	1985-86			
Ros Riach	D	4	1985-86			
Cathy Richman	D	1	1985-86			
Ronni Reis	S	4 5	1985-86			
Ronni Reis	D	1	1985-86			
Lise Gregory	C	unknown	1986-87			
	S D	unknown	1986-87			
Lise Gregory Ronni Reis	S	unknown	1986-87			
	D	unknown	1986-87			
Ronni Reis	D C		1987-88			
Ronni Reis	S D	2 T-5				
Ronni Reis			1987-88			
Jami Yonekura	D S S D	T-5	1987-88			
Jennifer Young	2	17	1987-88			
Jennifer Young Melissa Mazzotta	S C	18 12	1988-89 1990-91			
Paula Iversen	2	IZ E	1990-91			
		5 5 13	1991-92			
Mariette Verbruggen Melissa Mazzotta	C	) 17	1991-92			
Rachel Viollet	S C	4	1992-95			
Lioudmila Skavronskaia	5	T-26	1994-95			
Lioudmila Skavronskaia	S C	15	1997-96			
Megan Bradley	D S S S S	5	2003-04			
Audrey Bañada	D	6	2003-04			
Megan Bradley	C		2004-05			
Megan Bradley	S D	6	2004-05			
Melissa Applebaum	D	1 6 2 1 2	2005-06			
Audra Cohen	2	1	2005-06			
Audra Cohen	S D	2	2005-06			
Audra Cohen		1	2006-07			
Laura Vallverdu	3	19	2006-07			
Laura Vallverdu	S	17	2007-08			
Julia Cohen	Š	5	2008-09			
Bianca Eichkorn	ς	31	2008-09			
Laura Vallverdu	ζ	10	2008-09			
Bianca Eichkorn	ζ	22	2009-10			
Gabriela Mejia	D	7	2009-10			
Laura Vallverdu	S S S S S D S	4	2009-10			
Laura Vallverdu	D	7	2009-10			
Anna Bartenstein		Δ	2010-11			
Bianca Eichkorn	D S	4 5	2010-11			
Bianca Eichkorn	D	4	2010-11			
Anna Bartenstein		16	2011-12			
Monique Albuquerque	S D	6	2013-14			
Clementina Riobueno		6	2013-14			
Sinead Lohan	S	20	2014-15			
Stephanie Wagner	Š		2014-15			
Sinead Lohan	Š	9	2015-16			
Stephanie Wagner	Š	10	2015-16			
Stephanie Wagner	D S S S S	8	2015-16			
Wendy Zhang	D	8	2015-16			
Estela Perez-Somarriba	S	26	2016-17			
	-	~ 🙃				

### **ITA All-American Breakdown**

Name	Total	S	D
Ronni Reis	8	4	4
Lise Gregory	7	3	4
Laura Vallverdu	5	4	1
Bianca Eichkorn	4	3	1
Megan Bradley	3	2	1
Audra Cohen	3	2	1
Ros Riach	3	4 3 4 3 2 2 0	1 3 3
Cathy Richman	3	0	3
Stephanie Wagner	3	2	1
Anna Bartenstein	5 4 3 3 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2	0 2 1 2 0 2 2 2 2	1
Sinead Lohan	2	2	0
Marlin Noriega	2	0	2
Melissa Mazzotta	2	2	0 2 0 0
Lioudmila Skavronskaia	2	2	0
Jennifer Young	2	2	0
Monique Albuquerque	1		1
Melissa Applebaum	1	0	1
Audrey Bañada	1	0	1
Julia Cohen	1	1	0
Mary Dailey	1	0	1
Paula Iversen	1	0	1
Gabriela Mejia	1	0	1
Estela Perez-Somarriba	1	1	0
Clementina Riobueno	1	0	1
Mariette Verbruggen	1	0	1
Rachel Viollet	1	2	0
Jami Yonekura	1	0	1
Wendy Zhang		0	-

### Pre-ITA All-Americans (1973-81)

Name	Year
Jodi Applebaum	1974-75
Jodi Applebaum	1975-76
Sue Epstein Robinette	1975-76
Jodi Applebaum	1976-77
Lynn Epstein	1976-77
Jodi Applebaum	1977-78
Susan Gibson	1977-78
Allegro Pero	1977-78
Susan Gibson	1979-80
Marlin Noriega	1980-81



### **ALL-CONFERENCE HONORS**

### **ACC Award Winners (2005-present)**

Award	Year
Player of the Year	2005
Player of the Year	2006
Player of the Year	2007
Scholar-Athlete of the Year	2009
Coach of the Year	2009
Scholar-Athlete of the Year	2010
Player of the Year	2011
Scholar-Athlete of the Year	2011
ACC Tournament MVP	2013
Freshman of the Year	2015
Scholar-Athlete of the Year	2015
	Player of the Year Player of the Year Player of the Year Scholar-Athlete of the Year Coach of the Year Scholar-Athlete of the Year Player of the Year Scholar-Athlete of the Year ACC Tournament MVP Freshman of the Year

All-ACC Team (200	5-present)	
Name	Team	Year
Audrey Bañada	-	2005
Megan Bradley	-	2005
Patricia Starzyk	-	2005
Melissa Applebaum	-	2006
Audrey Bañada	-	2006
Audra Cohen	-	2006
Audrey Bañada	-	2007
Audra Cohen	-	2007
Laura Vallverdu	-	2007
Laura Vallverdu	-	2008
Julia Cohen	-	2009
Bianca Eichkorn	-	2009
Michaela Kissell	-	2009
Laura Vallverdu	-	2009
Anna Bartenstein	-	2010
Bianca Eichkorn	-	2010
Laura Vallverdu	- No. 10	2010
Anna Bartenstein	- 4	2011
Bianca Eichkorn	-	2011
Anna Bartenstein	-	2012
Gabriela Mejia	-	2012
Stephanie Wagner		2013
Kelsey Laurente	Second	2014
Lina Lileikite	Third	2014
Stephanie Wagner	First	2014
Sinead Lohan	Second	2015
Stephanie Wagner	First	2015
Sinead Lohan	First	2016
Stephanie Wagner	First	2016
Wendy Zhang	Third	2016
Sinead Lohan	First	2017
Estela Perez-Somarriba	First	2017

The ACC had one all-conference team until 2013-14

### All-ACC Academic Team (2006-present)

All-ACC Acadelliic	realli (4
Name	Year
Audra Cohen	2006
Audrey Bañada	2007
Audra Cohen	2007
Romy Farah	2007
Laura Vallverdu	2007
Bianca Eichkorn	2008
Romy Farah	2008
Laura Vallverdu	2008
Julia Cohen	2009
Bianca Eichkorn	2009

Michaela Kissell	2009
Laura Vallverdu	2009
Anna Bartenstein	2010
Bianca Eichkorn	2011
Gabriela Mejia	2011
Anna Bartenstein	2012
Melissa Bolivar	2012
Lina Lileikite	2012
Gabriela Mejia	2012
Liat Zimmerman	2012
Melissa Bolivar	2013
Lina Lileikite	2013
Stephanie Wagner	2013
Monique Albuquerque	2014
Lina Lileikite	2014
Stephanie Wagner	2014
Monique Albuquerque	2015
Lina Lileikite	2015
Stephanie Wagner	2015
Wendy Zhang	2015
Sinead Lohan	2016
Stephanie Wagner	2016
Wendy Zhang	2016
Sinead Lohan	2017
Estela Perez-Somarriba	2017

### **BIG EAST No. 1 Flight Champions (1991-93)**

Name	S/D	Year
Melissa Mazzotta	S	1991
Melissa Mazzotta/Rachel Viollet	D	1991
Melissa Mazzotta/Pilar Valls	D	1992
Melissa Mazzotta	S	1993



### **ITA & MISCELLANEOUS HONORS**

### ITA National Award Winners (1984-present)

Name	Award	Year
Ronni Reis	Player to Watch	1985-86
lan Duvenhage	Coach of the Year	1985-86
Ronni Reis	Senior Player of the Year	1987-88
Melissa Mazzotta	Player to Watch	1990-91
Megan Bradley	Player of the Year	2004-05
Megan Bradley	Senior Player of the Year	2004-05
Audra Cohen	Player of the Year	2005-06
Audra Cohen	Player of the Year	2006-07
David Anderton	Assistant Coach of the Year	2006-07
Alex Santos	Assistant Coach of the Year	2012-13
Stephanie Wagner	Player to Watch	2014-15

### ITA All-Star Team (2003-present)

Name	Year
Megan Bradley	2004-05
Melissa Applebaum	2005-06
Audra Cohen	2005-06
Audra Cohen	2006-07

ITA All-Star Team honorees from 1984-02 are unavailable

### ITA Regional Award Winners (2001-present)

Name	Region	Award	Year
Megan Bradley	South	Cissie Leary Award <sup>^</sup>	2003-04
Megan Bradley*	South	Senior Player of the Year	2004-05
Audrey Bañada	South	Arthur Ashe Award~	2005-06
Laura Vallverdu	South	Player to Watch	2006-07
David Anderton*	South	Assistant Coach of the Year	2006-07
Julia Cohen	South	Player to Watch	2008-09
Bianca Eichkorn	Southeast	Player to Watch	2009-10
Bianca Eichkorn	Southeast	Senior Player of the Year	2010-11
Stephanie Wagner	Southeast	Rookie of the Year	2012-13
Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	Southeast	Coach of the Year	2012-13
Alex Santos*	Southeast	Assistant Coach of the Year	2012-13
Stephanie Wagner*	Southeast	Player to Watch	2014-15
Stephanie Wagner	Southeast	Senior Player of the Year	2015-16
Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	Southeast	Coach of the Year	2015-16

- \* Also won national award
- Full name is Cissie Leary Sportsmanship Award -- Full name is Arthur Ashe Award for Leadership and Sportsmanship ITA regional award winners prior to 2003 are unavailable

#### Honda Sports Award Finalists (1977-present)

	1110110110110100 (10	
Name -	Year	Winner
Lise Gregory	1985-86	No
Ronni Reis	1987-88	No
Megan Bradley	2003-04	No
Audra Cohen	2005-06	No
Audra Cohen	2006-07	Yes
Laura Vallverdu	2008-09	No
Laura Vallverdu	2009-10	Yes

#### **CoSIDA Academic All-Americans**

Name	Team	Year
Megan Bradley	First	2004-05
Audra Cohen	Second	2006-07
Bianca Eichkorn	Third	2009-10
Bianca Eichkorn	Second	2010-11

#### CoSIDA Academic All-District 3

Name	Team	Year
Megan Bradley*	First	2004-05
Audra Cohen	First	2005-06
Audra Cohen*	First	2006-07
Bianca Eichkorn	Second	2008-09
Bianca Eichkorn*	First	2009-10
Laura Vallverdu	Second	2009-10
Bianca Eichkorn*	First	2010-11

<sup>\* -</sup> Also named a CoSIDA Academic All-American



### **YEARLY SINGLES WINS LEADERS**

<b>Year</b>	<b>Name</b>	<b>Record</b> 28-2 17-4	<b>Win%</b>
1972-73	Sally Greer		.933
1973-74	Terry Salagnick		.810
1974-75	Helen Weiner	17-4	.810
	Jodi Applebaum	25-4	.862
1975-76	Sue Epstein Robinette	25-2	.926
1976-77	Jodi Applebaum	30-7	.811
1977-78	Vikki Beggs	27-8	.771
1978-79	Bev Alder	24-8	.750
1979-80	Susan Gibson	27-10	.730
1980-81	Jamie Golder	23-7	.767
1981-82 1982-83	Jamie Golder Christa van der Walt Mary Dailey	15-11 11-8 11-10	.577 .579 .524
1983-84	Susana Rojas	24-5	.828
1984-85	Ronni Reis	36-5	.878
1985-86	Ronni Reis	27-8	.771
1986-87	Lise Gregory	26-8	.765
1987-88	Jennifer Young	23-5	.821
1988-89	Jami Yonekura	21-9	.700
	Jennifer Young	21-12	.636
1989-90	Rona Daniels	21-10	.677
	Mariette Verbruggen	21-16	.568
1990-91	Mariette Verbruggen	19-6	.760
1991-92	Rachel Viollet	25-9	.735
1992-93	Melissa Mazzotta	19-2	.905
1993-94	Caroline Hora	18-7	.720
1994-95	Rachel Viollet	28-5	.848
1995-96	Sophie Cortina	19-15	.559
	Victoria Hunt	19-17	.528
1996-97	Caroline Hora	25-8	.758
1997-98	Meredith Laughlin	24-10	.706
1998-99	Lioudmila Skavronskaia	29-5	.853
1999-00	Lauren Scaglione	22-7	.759
	Eva Jimenez	22-11	.667
2000-01 2001-02	Katia Bogomolova Mari Toro Staci Stevens	20-7 24-10 24-11	.741 .706 .686
2002-03	Sihem Bennacer	23-9	.719
	Mari Toro	23-13	.639
2003-04	Megan Bradley	37-6	.860
2004-05	Megan Bradley	44-2	.957
2005-06	Audra Cohen	34-2	.944
2006-07	Audra Cohen	42-2	.955
2007-08	Laura Vallverdu	31-10	.756
2008-09	Bianca Eichkorn	40-9	.816
2009-10	Laura Vallverdu	35-13	.729
2010-11	Bianca Eichkorn	33-9	.786
2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	Anna Bartenstein Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner Sinead Lohan Stephanie Wagner	40-12 27-11 34-8 38-8 38-12	.769 .711 .810 .826 .760
2015-16	Sinead Lohan	40-6	.870
2016-17	Estela Perez-Somarriba	34-7	.829



### **ACC CHAMPIONSHIP RESULTS**

200F (No. 2 co.	od Cam NC)			
2005 (No. 2 see 4/21/05	Quarterfinals	vs. No. 7 Duke	W	4-1
4/22/05	Semifinals	vs. No. 3 Clemson	W	4-3
4/23/05	Championship	vs. No. 1 Georgia Tech	Ľ	4-3
,, ==,, ==				
2006 (No. 3 see				
4/21/06	Quarterfinals	vs. No. 6 Virginia	W	4-0
4/22/06	Semifinals	vs. No. 2 Duke	W	4-2
4/23/06	Championship	vs. No. 1 Georgia Tech	L	4-1
2007 (No. 4 see	d — Carv. N.C.)			
4/20/07	Quarterfinals	vs. No. 5 Florida State	W	4-3
4/21/07	Semifinals	vs. No. 1 Clemson	W	4-3
4/22/07	Championship	vs. No. 2 Georgia Tech	L	4-1
2000 (No. 7 co.	nd Altamonto Cari	nas Fla )		
4/18/08	<u>ed — Altamonte Spri</u> Quarterfinals	vs. No. 6 Florida State	1	4-2
4/ 10/ 00	Qualterinais	vs. No. o i lorida state	L	4-2
2009 (No. 1 see	d — Cary, N.C.)			
4/17/09	Quarterfinals	vs. No. 9 Wake Forest	W	4-0
4/18/09	Semifinals	vs. No. 5 Florida State	W	4-0
4/19/09	Championship	vs. No. 2 Duke	L	4-3
2010 (No. 2 see	d — Cary N.C.)			
4/23/10	Quarterfinals	vs. No. 7 Georgia Tech		4-3
1/25/10	Guartermais	vs. rvo. / deorgia reen	_	1 3
0011 (1) 7				
2011 (No. 3 seed				
4/22/11	Quarterfinals	vs. No. 6 Clemson	W	4-1
		vs. No. 6 Clemson vs. No. 2 North Carolina	W L	4-1 4-2
4/22/11 4/23/11	Quarterfinals Semifinals		W L	
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see	Quarterfinals Semifinals d — Cary, N.C.)	vs. No. 2 North Carolina	W L	4-2
4/22/11 4/23/11	Quarterfinals Semifinals		W L	
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.)	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech	L	4-2
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech	L W	4-2 4-3 4-1
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina	L W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech	L W	4-2 4-3 4-1
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina	L W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.)	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina vs. No. 7 Florida State	L W W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3 4-1
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina	L W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina vs. No. 7 Florida State vs. No. 7 Notre Dame	L W W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3 4-1
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Semifinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame  vs. No. 3 Virginia	L W W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina vs. No. 7 Florida State vs. No. 7 Notre Dame	L W W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3 4-1
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Semifinals Championship	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame  vs. No. 3 Virginia	L W W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15 2016 (No. 2 see	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Semifinals d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech vs. No. 1 North Carolina vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame vs. No. 3 Virginia vs. No. 10 Florida State	L W W W L	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0 4-3
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15 2016 (No. 2 see 4/22/16 4/23/16	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Semifinals Championship	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame  vs. No. 3 Virginia  vs. No. 10 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Syracuse  vs. No. 3 Georgia Tech	L W W W	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15 2016 (No. 2 see 4/22/16	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Semifinals d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame  vs. No. 3 Virginia  vs. No. 10 Florida State	L  W W W L	4-2 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0 4-3 4-2 4-0
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15 2016 (No. 2 see 4/22/16 4/23/16 4/24/16	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Championship	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame  vs. No. 3 Virginia  vs. No. 10 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Syracuse  vs. No. 3 Georgia Tech	L W W W L	4-2 4-1 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0 4-3
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15 2016 (No. 2 see 4/22/16 4/23/16 4/24/16 2017 (No. 4 see	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Rome, Ga.)	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 3 Virginia  vs. No. 10 Florida State  vs. No. 3 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 3 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina	L  W W W L  L	4-3  4-1  4-3  4-1  4-2  4-0  4-3  4-2  4-2  4-2  4-2
4/22/11 4/23/11 2012 (No. 3 see 4/20/12 2013 (No. 4 see 4/26/13 4/27/13 4/28/13 2014 (No. 2 see 4/25/14 4/26/14 2015 (No. 2 see 4/24/15 2016 (No. 2 see 4/22/16 4/23/16 4/24/16	Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals Championship  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Semifinals  d — Cary, N.C.) Quarterfinals Championship	vs. No. 2 North Carolina  vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech  vs. No. 1 North Carolina  vs. No. 7 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Notre Dame  vs. No. 3 Virginia  vs. No. 10 Florida State  vs. No. 7 Syracuse  vs. No. 3 Georgia Tech	L W W W L	4-2 4-1 4-3 4-1 4-2 4-0 4-3

Overall Record: 16-12

Championships: One (2013)
Finals Appearances: Six (2005, 2006, 2007, 2009, 2013, 2016)
Seeds: No. 1 once, No. 2 five times, No. 3 four times, No. 4 three times



2017-18 MEDIA GUIDE

**NIIC & RIVIERA** 

Two University of Miami singles players and two doubles pairs have reached the championship of the USTA/ITA National Indoor Intercollegiate Championships (NIIC). Both singles players and one of the doubles pairs won the tournament title.

intercollegiate Cha	mpionsnips (i	NIIC). Both singles	players and one of the do	oubles pairs won	tne tournam	ent title	
1985 (Doubles Fina Names	ılist)	Seed Oppone	unt	School	Seed	W/L	Score
Ros Riach/Cathy Ri	ichman		nne Eldredge/Linda Gate.		No. 2	L	4-6, 6-4, 1-6
1986 (Doubles Cha	mnion)						
Names	проп)	Seed Oppone	ent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
Lise Gregory/Ronn	i Reis	No. 1 Ann Hu	lbert/Gretchen Rush	Trinity (TX)	No. 2	W	6-2, 7-6
2004 (Singles Char	mpion)						
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Megan Bradley	No. 3	Suzi Babos	Cal	n/a	W	6-2, 6	p-2
2006 (Singles Char							
<i>Name</i> Audra Cohen	<i>Seed</i> No. 2	<i>Opponent</i> Jelena Pandzic	<i>School</i> Fresno Pacific	<i>Seed</i> No. 6	W/L W	Score	-4, 6-2
Addid Collett	NU. Z	Jelena Panazic	riesiio raciiic	110. 0	VV	3-7, 0	-4, 0-2
		players and one d	oubles pair have advance	d to the quarterfi	nals of the R	liviera/l	TA Women's
All-American Chan	npionships.						
1985 (Singles Quar	terfinalist)						
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Lise Gregory	No. 4	Jennifer Prah	Cal	n/a	L	4-6, 3	3-6
1986 (Singles Quar	terfinalists)						
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Lise Gregory	No. 2	Monique Javer	San Diego State	No. 5	L		<u>-4,</u> 4-6
Ronni Reis	No. 1	Jennifer Santroc	k SMU	n/a	L	4-6, 5	o-/
1991 (Singles Quart	erfinalist)						
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Melissa Mazzotta	No. 2	Cinda Gurney	North Carolina	n/a	L	4-6, 1	-6
2004 (Singles Qua	rterfinalist)						
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Megan Bradley	No. 2	Audra Cohen	Northwestern	n/a	L	6-/(	5-7), 2-6
2006 (Singles Sem	ifinalist)						
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Audra Cohen (QF)	No. 1	Diana Srebovic	Florida	n/a	W	6-4, 6	
Audra Cohen (SF)	No. 1	Melanie Gloria	Fresno State	n/a	L	3-6, 2	2-0
2007 (Singles Quar							
Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score	
Laura Vallverdu	n/a	Amanda McDow	ell Georgia Tech	n/a	L	/-5, 5	5-7, 6-7 (9-11)
2008 (Singles & Do	oubles Quarte						
Name(s)		Seed Oppone		School	Seed	W/L	Score
Laura Vallverdu	ura Valluardu	n/a Kelcy M		Arizona Sta	' .	L	2-6, 6-7 (5-7)
Michaela Kissell/La	iurd vallverdu	n/a Renata k	Kucerkova/Anastasia Petuk	nova Fresho State	e n/a	L	3-6, 2-6
2015 (Singles Final			0.11	6 /	14//	-	
Name	Seed	Opponent	<i>School</i> Stanford	Seed	W/L	Score	
Sinead Lohan (QF) Sinead Lohan (SF)	n/a n/a	Taylor Davidson Ellen Perez	Georgia	n/a n/a	W W	6-7 (3	5-7), 6-1, 6-1 -2
Sinead Lohan (FN)		Danielle Collins	Virginia	No. 7	L	1-6, 2	
			3			-, -	

f 🏏 🧿 @CANESWTENNIS | HURRICANESPORTS.COM

## ITA PLAYER RANKINGS (ALL)

Final IT	A Rankings (1982-present)				2006-07		S	1	-
Year	Name/Pair	S/D	Nat'l	Reg	2006-07		S S	19	-
1981-82	Jamie Golder	S	22	-	2006-07	Audrey Bañada Audra Cohen/Laura Vallverdu	D 2	42 16	_
1982-83	UNKNOWN		74		2006-07	Audrey Bañada/Romy Farah	D	25	_
1983-84	Ros Riach	S	31	-	2006-07	Audra Cohen/Caren Seenauth	D	33	_
1983-84	Lise Gregory	S	44	-	2000-07	Laura Vallverdu*		33 17	4
1983-84	Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega*	D	4	-	2007-08	Michaela Kissell	S S S	67	13
1983-84	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman*	D	7	-	2007-08	Romy Farah	2	69	14
1984-85	Ronni Reis*	S	7	-	2007-08	Bianca Eichkorn	S	NR	T-30
1984-85	Lise Gregory*	S	16	-	2007-08	Romy Farah/Laura Vallverdu	Ď	15	3
1984-85 1984-85	Ros Riach	S D	28	_	2007-08	Bianca Eichkorn/Caren Seenauth	D	NR	13
1984-85	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman* Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis*		3 4	_	2008-09	Julia Cohen*	Š	5	1
1985-86	Ronni Reis*	S	5	_	2008-09	Laura Vallverdu*	S	10	3
1985-86	Lise Gregory*	D S S S	7	_	2008-09	Bianca Eichkorn*	S	31	9
1985-86	Elizabeth Levinson	Š	43	_	2008-09		S	52	15
1985-86	Ros Riach	Š	53	_		Michaela Kissell/Laura Vallverdu	D	21	6
1985-86	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis*	Ď	1	_		Julia Cohen/Bianca Eichkorn	D	37	10
1985-86	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman*	D	4	_	2008-09	Julia Cohen/Laura Vallverdu	D	44	NR
1986-87	UNKNOWN				2008-09	Bianca Eichkorn/Michaela Kissell	D	60	NR
1987-88	Ronni Reis*	S	2	_	2009-10	Laura Vallverdu*	S	4	2
1987-88	Jennifer Young*	S	17	-	2009-10	Bianca Eichkorn*	S	22	6
1987-88	Jami Yonekura	S	52	-	2009-10	Anna Bartenstein	S	78	12
1987-88	Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura*	D	T-5	-	2009-10	Gabriela Mejia	S	125	19
1987-88	Paula Iverson/Erika Winston	D	22	-	2009-10	Gabriela Mejia/Laura Vallverdu*	D	7	3
1988-89	Jennifer Young*	S S S	18	-	2009-10 2009-10	Anna Bartenstein/Bianca Eichkorn	D	43	8
1988-89	Elizabeth Levinson	S	87	-	2009-10	Bianca Eichkorn/Laura Vallverdu	D S	80	NR
1989-90	Jami Yonekura	S	41	-	2010-11	Bianca Eichkorn* Anna Bartenstein	S	5 38	2 8
1989-90	Mariette Verbruggen		62	-	2010-11	Kayla Rizzolo	S	120	NR
1989-90	Paula Iversen/Jami Yonekura	D	19	-	2010-11	Anna Bartenstein/Bianca Eichkorn*	D	4	1
1990-91	Melissa Mazzotta*	S	12	-	2010-11	Gabriela Mejia/Kayla Rizzolo	D	60	NR
1990-91	Mariette Verbruggen	S	37 71	-	2011-12	Anna Bartenstein*	S	16	5
1990-91	Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbruggen	D	31 56	_	2011-12	Gabriela Mejia	S	30	7
1991-92 1991-92	Rachel Viollet Mariette Verbruggen	S S	60	_	2011-12	Lina Lileikite	S	96	15
1991-92	Paula Iversen	S	96	_	2011-12	Melissa Bolivar/Liat Zimmerman	D	27	5
1991-92	Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbruggen*	D	5	_	2011-12	Lina Lileikite/Gabriela Mejia	D	44	7
1991-92	Julie Downs/Rachel Viollet	D	33	_	2012-13	Stephanie Wagner	S	69	7
1992-93	Melissa Mazzotta*	S	13	_	2012-13	Kelsey Laurente	S	72	9
1992-93	Julie Downs	S	T-53	_	2012-13	Clementina Riobueno	S	95	14
1992-93	Melissa Mazzotta/Pilar Valls	D	13	-	2012-13	Lina Lileikite	S	121	16
1993-94	Caroline Hora	S	30	-	2012-13	Lina Lileikite/Stephanie Wagner	D	45	4
1993-94	Rachel Viollet	S	T-96	-	2012-13	Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno		46	5
1994-95	Rachel Viollet*	S	4	-	2013-14	Stephanie Wagner	S	26	/
1995-96	Caroline Hora	S	T-74	-	2013-14	Kelsey Laurente	S	67	10
1996-97	Caroline Hora	S	27	-	2013-14	Lina Lileikite	S S	99 ND	13
1996-97	Caroline Hora/Victoria Hunt	D	19	-	2013-14 2013-14	Monique Albuquerque Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno*	-	NR 6	17 2
1997-98	Lioudmila Skavronskaia*	S	T-26	-	2013-14	Melissa Bolivar/Kelsey Laurente	D	40	9
1997-98	Eilsabeth Habeler	S	62	-	2013-14	Stephanie Wagner*	S	9	3
1997-98	Lioudmila Skavronskaia/ Eilsabeth Habeler		40	-	2014-15	Sinead Lohan*	S	20	5
1998-99	Lioudmila Skavronskaia*	S	15	70	2014-15	Clementina Riobueno	S	87	NR
1999-00	Alana Broderick	S	NR	30	2014-15	Wendy Zhang	S	101	NR
2001-02 2002-03	Mari Toro	S	58 55		2014-15	Lina Lileikite/Stephanie Wagner	D	21	6
2002-03	Megan Bradley Melissa Applebaum	S S	74	1-31	2014-15	Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno	_	58	8
2002-03	Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley	D	24	7 77 7	2015-16	Sinead Lohan*	S	6	2
2002-03	Megan Bradley*	S	5	7	2015-16	Stephanie Wagner*	S	10	4
2003-04	Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley	D	20		2015-16	Yolimar Ogando	S	50	12
2004-05	Megan Bradley*	S	1	_	2015-16	Wendy Zhang	S	81	14
2004-05	Emily Mowery	S	121	_	2015-16	Ana Madcur	S	NR	20
	Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley*	D	6	_	2015-16	Stephanie Wagner/Wendy Zhang*	D	8	2
2004-05	Melissa Applebaum/Audrey Bañada	D	36	-	2015-16	Clementina Riobueno/Stephanie Wagner		86	NR
	Audra Cohen*	S	1	-	2016-17	Sinead Lohan	S	21	5
2005-06	Melissa Applebaum	S	58	_	2016-17	Estela Perez-Somarriba*	S	26	2
2005-06	Monika Dancevic	S	82	-	* 174 411	American plant deli			
2005-06	Audrey Bañada	S	98	-		-American player/pair	n	nt) are for	r tha
2005-06	Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen*	D	2	-	Keyional I	rankings (only available for 2000 & 2008 2000 and 2008-09 and for the Southeas	-presel	11) df e 101	uie

@CANESWTENNIS | HURRICANESPORTS.COM f 🎔 🧿

South for 2000 and 2008-09 and for the Southeast from 2010-present 2017-18 MEDIA GUIDE 59

### **ITA PLAYER RANKINGS (SINGLES)**

Final I1	(A Rankings (1982-present			
Year	Name/Pair	Class	Nat'l	Reg
1981-82	Jamie Golder	So.	22	-
1982-83	UNKNOWN			
1983-84	Ros Riach	So.	31	-
1983-84	Lise Gregory	Fr.	44	-
1984-85	Ronni Reis*	Fr.	7	_
1984-85	Lise Gregory*	So.	16	-
1984-85	Ros Riach	Jr.	28	-
1985-86	Ronni Reis*	So.	5	-
1985-86	Lise Gregory*	Jr.	7	-
1985-86	Elizabeth Levinson	Fr.	43	-
1985-86	Ros Riach	Sr.	53	-
1986-87	UNKNOWN			
1987-88	Ronni Reis*	Sr.	2	-
1987-88	Jennifer Young*	Fr.	17	-
1987-88	Jami Yonekura	So.	52	-
1988-89	Jennifer Young*	So.	18	-
1988-89	Elizabeth Levinson	Sr.	87	-
1989-90	Jami Yonekura	Sr.	41	-
1989-90	Mariette Verbruggen	Fr.	62	-
1990-91	Melissa Mazzotta*	Fr.	12	-
1990-91	Mariette Verbruggen	So.	37	_
1991-92	Rachel Viollet	So.	56	-
1991-92	Mariette Verbruggen	Jr.	60	-
1991-92	Paula Iversen	RSr.	96	-
1992-93	Melissa Mazzotta*	Jr.	13	-
1992-93	Julie Downs	Jr.	T-53	_
1993-94	Caroline Hora	Fr.	30	-
1993-94	Rachel Viollet	RJr.	T-96	-
1994-95	Rachel Viollet*	RSr.	4	-
1995-96	Caroline Hora	Jr.	T-74	-
1996-97	Caroline Hora	Sr.	27	-
1997-98	Lioudmila Skavronskaia*	Fr.	T-26	-
1997-98	Eilsabeth Habeler	Fr.	62	-
1998-99	Lioudmila Skavronskaia*	So.	15	-
1999-00	Alana Broderick	Jr.	NR	30
2001-02	Mari Toro	So.	58	-
2002-03	Megan Bradley	So.	55	-
2002-03	Melissa Applebaum	Fr.	74	-
2003-04	Megan Bradley*	Jr.	5	-
2004-05	Megan Bradley*	Sr.	1	-
2004-05	Emily Mowery	So.	121	-
2005-06	Audra Cohen*	S0.		-
2005-06	Melissa Applebaum	Sr.	58	-
2005-06	Monika Dancevic	Fr.	82	_
2005-06	Audrey Bañada	Jr.	98	_
2006-07	Audra Cohen*	Jr.	1	
2006-07	Laura Vallverdu*	Fr.	19	-
2006-07	Audrey Bañada	Sr.	42	_
2007-08	Laura Vallverdu*	So.	17	4
2007-08	Michaela Kissell	Fr.	67	13
2007-08	Romy Farah	Sr.	69	14
2007-08	Bianca Eichkorn	Fr.	NR	T-30
2008-09	Julia Cohen*	So.	5	1
2008-09	Laura Vallverdu*	Jr.	10	3
2008-09	Bianca Eichkorn*	So.	31	9
2008-09	Michaela Kissell	So.	52	15
2009-10	Laura Vallverdu*	Sr.	4	2
2009-10	Bianca Eichkorn*	Jr.	22	6
2009-10	Anna Bartenstein	So.	78 125	12
2009-10	Gabriela Mejia	So.	125	19
2010-11	Bianca Eichkorn*	Sr.	5	2
2010-11	Anna Bartenstein	Jr.	38	8 8
2010-11	Kayla Rizzolo	Fr.	120 16	NR
2011-12	Anna Bartenstein*	Sr. Sr.	16 30	5 7
2011-12	Gabriela Mejia	JI.	30	/

2011-12 2012-13	Lina Lileikite Stephanie Wagner	Fr. Fr.	96 69	15 7
2012-13	Kelsey Laurente	Fr.	72	9
2012-13	Clementina Riobueno	Fr.	95	14
2012-13	Lina Lileikite	So.	121	16
2013-14	Stephanie Wagner	So.	26	7
2013-14	Kelsey Laurente	So.	67	10
2013-14	Lina Lileikite	Jr.	99	13
2013-14	Monique Albuquerque	Jr.	NR	17
2014-15	Stephanie Wagner*	Jr.	9	3 5
2014-15	Sinead Lohan*	Fr.	20	
2014-15	Clementina Riobueno	Jr.	87	NR
2014-15	Wendy Zhang	Fr.	101	NR
2015-16	Sinead Lohan*	So.	6	2
2015-16	Stephanie Wagner*	Sr.	10	4
2015-16	Yolimar Ogando	So.	50	12
2015-16	Wendy Zhang	So.	81	14
2015-16	Ana Madcur	So.	NR	20
2016-17	Sinead Lohan	Jr.	21	5
2016-17	Estela Perez-Somarriba*	Fr.	26	2

\* - ITA All-American player Regional rankings (only available for 2000 & 2008-present) are for the South for 2000 and 2008-09 and for the Southeast from 2010-present

# **ITA PLAYER RANKINGS (DOUBLES)**

Final IT	A Rankings (1982-present)			
Year	Name/Pair	Class	Nat'l	Reg
1982-83	UNKNOWN			5
1983-84	Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega*	Fr./Sr.	4	_
1983-84	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman*	So./RSo.		_
1984-85	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman*	Jr./RJr.	3	_
1984-85	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis*	So./Fr.	4	_
1985-86	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis*	Jr./So.	1	_
1985-86	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman*	Sr./RSr.	4	_
1986-87	UNKNOWN	31./1\31.	7	
1987-88	Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura*	Sr./So.	T-5	_
1987-88	Paula Iverson/Erika Winston	Fr./So.	22	_
1989-90	Paula Iversen/Jami Yonekura	RSo./Sr.	19	_
1990-91	Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbruggen	RJr./So.	31	_
1990-91	Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbruggen*	RSr./Jr.	5	_
1991-92			33	_
	Julie Downs/Rachel Viollet	So./So.		_
1992-93	Melissa Mazzotta/Pilar Valls	Jr./Fr.	13	
1996-97	Caroline Hora/Victoria Hunt	Sr./Jr.	19	-
1997-98	Lioudmila Skavronskaia/ Eilsabeth Habeler		40	-
2002-03	Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley	Fr./So.	24	-
2003-04	Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley	So./Jr.	20	-
2004-05	Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley*	So./Sr.	6	-
2004-05	Melissa Applebaum/Audrey Bañada	Jr./So.	36	-
2005-06	Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen*	Sr./So.	2	-
2006-07	Audra Cohen/Laura Vallverdu	Jr./Fr.	16	-
2006-07	Audrey Bañada/Romy Farah	Sr./Jr.	25	-
2006-07	Audra Cohen/Caren Seenauth	Jr./Jr.	33	-
2007-08	Romy Farah/Laura Vallverdu	Sr./So.	15	3
2007-08	Bianca Eichkorn/Caren Seenauth	Fr./Sr.	NR	13
2008-09	Michaela Kissell/Laura Vallverdu	So./Jr.	21	6
2008-09	Julia Cohen/Bianca Eichkorn	So./So.	37	10
2008-09	Julia Cohen/Laura Vallverdu	So./Jr.	44	NR
2008-09	Bianca Eichkorn/Michaela Kissell	So./So.	60	NR
2009-10	Gabriela Mejia/Laura Vallverdu*	So./Sr.	7	3
2009-10	Anna Bartenstein/Bianca Eichkorn	So./Jr.	43	8
2009-10	Bianca Eichkorn/Laura Vallverdu	Jr./Sr.	80	NR
2010-11	Anna Bartenstein/Bianca Eichkorn*	Jr./Sr.	4	1
2010-11	Gabriela Mejia/Kayla Rizzolo	Jr./Fr.	60	NR
2011-12	Melissa Bolivar/Liat Zimmerman	So./Fr.	27	5
2011-12	Lina Lileikite/Gabriela Mejia	Fr./Sr.	44	7
2012-13	Lina Lileikite/Stephanie Wagner	So./Fr.	45	4
2012-13	Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno	/	46	5
2013-14	Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno*		6	2
2013-14	Melissa Bolivar/Kelsey Laurente	Sr./So.	40	9
2014-15	Lina Lileikite/Stephanie Wagner	Sr./Jr.	21	6
2014-15	Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno		58	8
2015-16	Stephanie Wagner/Wendy Zhang*	Sr./So.	8	2
2015-16	Clementina Riobueno/Stephanie Wagner		86	NR
2013 10	cicincinia Nobucito, stephanie Wagner	51./51.	00	1411

\* - ITA All-American pair Regional rankings (only available for 2000 & 2008-present) are for the South for 2000 and 2008-09 and for the Southeast from 2010-present





### YEAR-BY-YEAR COACHING RECORDS

Season	Coach	Overall	Conference	Record	Finish	Home	Away	Neutral	Postseason*	Rank*
1973	Isabella Hutchinson	14-0	_			9-0	5-0	0-0		
1974	Isabella Hutchinson	10-1	_			5-1	5-0	0-0		
1975	Isabella Hutchinson	14-1	_			11-0	3-1	0-0		
1976	Isabella Hutchinson	17-0	_			8-0	7-0	2-0		
1977	Isabella Hutchinson	20-1	_			10-0	8-1	2-0		
1978	Anna Kuykendall	18-5	_			7-2	5-2	6-1		
1979	Ann Goldman	19-6	_			7-1	7-3	5-2		
1980	Ann Goldman	20-9	_			7-2	3-2	10-5		
1981	Ann Goldman	18-5	_			7-0	3-1	8-4		
1982	lan Duvenhage	9-9	_			4-1	1-2	4-6	NCAA Elite Eight	11
1983	lan Duvenhage	12-7	_			7-1	3-0	2-6	NCAA Sweet 16	??
1984	lan Duvenhage	25-5	_			14-0	4-2	7-3	NCAA Elite Eight	6
1985	lan Duvenhage	29-6	_			15-1	4-1	10-4	NCAA Finals	2
1986	lan Duvenhage	19-4	_			8-0	6-1	5-3	NCAA Third Place	3
1987	lan Duvenhage	22-4	_	(2-0 record at unknown	n H/A/N locations)	8-1	6-1	6-2	NCAA Sweet 16	??
1988	lan Duvenhage	15-9	_	(2-0 record at unknowr	n H/A/N locations)	4-2	3-3	6-4	NCAA Sweet 16	9
1989	Ros Riach	18-6	_			8-1	4-2	6-3	NCAA Sweet 16	7
1990	Ros Riach	13-10	_			7-5	5-5	1-0	_	20
1991	Kim Sands	13-8	BIG EAST	_	1st^	9-2	2-4	2-2	NCAA Sweet 16	12
1992	Kim Sands	17-6	BIG EAST	_	1st^	7-1	5-0	5-5	NCAA Round of 20 (R1)	17
1993	Kim Sands	14-7	BIG EAST	_	1st^	10-3	3-3	1-1	_	16
1994	Kim Sands	5-16	BIG EAST	_	-**	3-6	1-6	1-4	_	36
1995	Kim Sands	14-8	BIG EAST	_	1st^	12-2	1-5	1-1	_	19
1996	Kim Sands	11-13	BIG EAST	_	2nd^	9-4	1-6	1-3	NCAA Round of 64	30
1997	Kim Sands	12-11	BIG EAST	_	2nd^	11-6	0-3	1-2	NCAA Round of 32	39
1998	Kim Sands	16-7	BIG EAST	_	1st^	9-2	4-5	3-0	NCAA Round of 32	21
1999	Jay Berger	20-10	BIG EAST	-	2nd^	12-4	7-3	1-3	NCAA Sweet 16	21
2000	Jay Berger	12-12	BIG EAST	_	1st^	9-3	2-8	1-1	NCAA Round of 64	39
2001	Jay Berger	15-9	BIG EAST	_	2nd^	12-5	3-3	0-1	NCAA Round of 64	37
2002	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	14-7	BIG EAST	-	1st^	10-0	3-7	1-0	NCAA Round of 32	32
2003	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	17-7	BIG EAST	_	2nd^	10-2	4-4	3-1	NCAA Round of 32	23
2004	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	20-4	BIG EAST	_	1st^	14-0	4-3	2-1	NCAA Elite Eight	15
2005	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	21-5	ACC	9-1	T-1st	13-1	5-1	3-3	NCAA Round of 32	13
2006	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	24-7	ACC	9-2	T-1st	10-2	9-2	5-3	NCAA Finals	4
2007	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	22-7	ACC	8-3	T-3rd	16-0	2-4	4-3	NCAA Elite Eight	9
2008	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	17-6	ACC	8-2	3rd	9-2	6-1	2-3	NCAA Sweet 16	12
2009	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	26-5	ACC	10-1	T-1st	16-0	6-2	4-3	NCAA Elite Eight	7
2010	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	20-6	ACC	10-1	2nd	13-1	5-1	2-4	NCAA Elite Eight	10
2011	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	21-7	ACC	9-2	T-2nd	11-2	7-1	3-4	NCAA Elite Eight	7
2012	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	21-5	ACC	9-2	3rd	15-0	3-2	3-3	NCAA Elite Eight	9
2013	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	23-6	ACC	8-3	4th	11-2	7-1	5-3	NCAA Elite Eight	8
2014	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	21-6	ACC	12-2	T-1st	14-0	5-2	2-4	NCAA Sweet 16	12
2015	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	18-7	ACC	12-2	2nd	11-1	6-2	1-4	NCAA Sweet 16	15
2016	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	21-6	ACC	12-2	2nd	13-0	5-2	3-4	NCAA Sweet 16	10
2017	Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	13-12	ACC	8-6	4th	6-3	4-7	3-2	NCAA Round of 32	25
45 Seaso	ons	780-298 (.724)		124-29 (.810)		441-72+ (.860)	192-115+ (.625)	143-112+ (.561)	32 Postseasons (51-32, .6	514)

- \* Postseason results and final rankings are from NCAA era (1982-present) only and final rankings are via the ITA
- ?? Final ITA rankings are unknown in 1983 and 1987
- ^ BIG EAST finishes are based off the conference tournament
- \*\* No BIG EAST Championship was held in 1994
- + Does not include 4-0 record at unknown H/A/N locations during the 1987 and 1988 seasons

#### **Coaching Awards** Ian Duvenhage

David Anderton 2006-07 ITA South Region Assistant Coach of the Year 2006-07 ITA National Assistant Coach of the Year David Anderton Paige Yaroshuk-Tews 2009 ACC Coach of the Year Paige Yaroshuk-Tews 2012-13 ITA Southeast Region Coach of the Year Alex Santos 2012-13 ITA Southeast Region Assistant Coach of the Year

1985-86 ITA National Coach of the Year

Alex Santos 2012-13 ITA National Assistant Coach of the Year Paige Yaroshuk-Tews 2015-16 ITA Southeast Region Coach of the Year

#### **All-Time Coaching Records (by Wins)**

Name	Year(s)	Season(s)	Record	Pct.
Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	2002-present	16	319-103	.756
lan Duvenhage	1982-88	7	131-44	.749
Kim Sands	1991-98	8	102-76	.573
Isabella Hutchinson	1973-77	5	75-3	.962
Ann Goldman	1979-81	3	57-20	.740
Jay Berger	1999-01	3	47-31	.603
Ros Riach	1989-90	2	31-16	.660
Anna Kuykendall	1978	1	18-5	.783





Since the NCAA Singles Championship began in 1982, 27 Hurricanes have combined for a total of 58 berths in the field, posting an overall record of 84-57 (.596). At least one Hurricane has participated 32 of 36 years (all but 1996 and 2000-02), with multiple players doing so 18 times, including three competing on five occasions (1984-87 and 2007) and four once (2009).

NCAA SINGLES CHAMPIO	NCAA SINGLES CHAMPIONSHIP BREAKDOWN							
Name	Арр	Rec	Best Finish (Year)					
Laura Vallverdu	4	11-4	Finals (2009)					
Ronni Reis	4	11-4	Semifinals (1988)					
Audra Cohen	2	8-1	Champion (2007)					
Sinead Lohan	3	7-3	Semifinals (2016)					
Megan Bradley	3	6-3	Semifinals (2004)					
Stephanie Wagner	4	6-4	Semifinals (2015)					
Melissa Mazzotta	2	5-2	Quarterfinals (1991)					
Bianca Eichkorn	4 2 3 3 4 2 3 4	5-3	Quarterfinals (2010)					
Lise Gregory	4	5-4	Sweet 16 (1985, '87)					
Julia Cohen	1	4-1	Semifinals (2009)					
Estela Perez-Somarriba	1	4-1	Semifinals (2017)					
Lioudmila Skavronskaia	2 2 3	4-2	Sweet 16 (1998, '99)					
Rachel Viollet	2	4-2	Quarterfinals (1995)					
Mariette Verbruggen	3	2-3	Second Round (1990, '91)					
Audrey Bañada	1	1-1	Second Round (2007)					
Anna Bartenstein	2	1-2	Second Round (2012)					
Ros Riach	4	1-4	Second Round (1984)					
Melissa Applebaum	1	0-1	First Round (2003)					
Mary Dailey	1	0-1	First Round (1983)					
Jamie Golder	1	0-1	First Round (1982)					
Michaela Kissell	1	0-1	First Round (2009)					
Gabriela Mejia	1	0-1	First Round (2012)					
Marlin Noriega	1	0-1	First Round (1984)					
Kerri Reiter	1	0-1	First Round (1987)					
Caroline Hora	2	0-2	First Round (1994, '97)					
Jami Yonekura		0-2	First Round (1988, '90)					
Johnifor Vouna	2	0.2	First Dound (1000 '00)					

0-2

CHAM	PION	(One)
Year	Nam	é

Jami Yonekura Jennifer Young

Year	Name	Seed	Clas
2007	Audra Cohen	No. 1	Jr.

### **FINALISTS (Two)**

Year	Name	Seed	Class
2007	Audra Cohen	No. 1	Jr.
2009	Laura Vallverdu	n/a	Jr.

#### **SEMIFINALISTS (Nine total, eight players)**

Year	Name .	Seed	Class
1988	Ronni Reis	No. 1	Sr.
2004	Megan Bradley	No. 4	Jr.
2007	Audra Cohen	No. 1	Jr.
2009	Julia Cohen	No. 2	So.
2009	Laura Vallverdu	n/a	Jr.
2010	Laura Vallverdu	No. 8	Sr.
2015	Stephanie Wagner	No. 9-16	Jr.
2016	Sinead Lohan	No. 8	So.
2017	Estela Perez-Somarriba	a n/a	Fr.

### **QUARTERFINALISTS (15 total, 11 players)**

Name	Seed	Class
Ronni Reis	No. 6	Fr.
Ronni Reis	No. 3	So.
Ronni Reis	No. 1	Sr.
Melissa Mazzotta	n/a	Fr.
Rachel Viollet	No. 9-16	RSr.
Megan Bradley	No. 6	Sr.
Audra Cohen	No. 1	Jr.
Julia Cohen	No. 2	So.
Laura Vallverdu	n/a	Jr.
Bianca Eichkorn	n/a	Jr.
Laura Vallverdu	No. 8	Sr.
Sinead Lohan	n/a	Fr.
Stephanie Wagner	No. 9-16	Jr.
Sinead Lohan	No. 8	So.
Estela Perez-Somarriba	a n/a	Fr.
	Ronni Reis Ronni Reis Ronni Reis Melissa Mazzotta Rachel Viollet Megan Bradley Audra Cohen Julia Cohen Laura Vallverdu Bianca Eichkorn Laura Vallverdu Sinead Lohan Stephanie Wagner Sinead Lohan	Ronni Reis Ronni Reis Ronni Reis Ronni Reis Ronni Reis No. 3 Ronni Reis No. 1 Melissa Mazzotta Rachel Viollet Megan Bradley Audra Cohen Julia Cohen Julia Cohen Laura Vallverdu Bianca Eichkorn Laura Vallverdu Sinead Lohan Stephanie Wagner No. 3 No. 9-16

SWEET	16 APPEARANCES (	23 total,	13 play
Year	Name	Seed	Class
1985	Lise Gregory	No. 9-16	So.
1985	Ronni Reis	No. 6	Fr.
1986	Ronni Reis	No. 3	So.
1987	Lise Gregory	No. 9-16	Sr.
1988	Ronni Reis	No. 1	Sr.
1991	Melissa Mazzotta	n/a	Fr.
1993	Melissa Mazzotta	No. 9-16	Jr.
1995	Rachel Viollet	No. 9-16	RSr.
1998	Lioudmila Skavronskaia	n/a	Fr.
1999	Lioudmila Skavronskaia	n/a	So.
2004	Megan Bradley	No. 6	Sr.
2006	Audra Cohen	No. 1	So.
2007	Audra Cohen	No. 1	Jr.
2008	Laura Vallverdu	n/a	So.
2009	Julia Cohen	No. 2	So.
2009	Bianca Eichkorn	n/a	So.
2009	Laura Vallverdu	n/a	Jr.
2010	Bianca Eichkorn	n/a	Jr.
2010	Laura Vallverdu	No. 8	Sr.
2015	Sinead Lohan	n/a	Fr.
2015	Stephanie Wagner		Jr.
2016	Sinead Lohan	No. 8	So.
2017	Estela Perez-Somarriba	n/a	Fr.

First Round (1988, '89)



1982							
Rd 64	<i>Name</i> Jamie Golder	<i>Seed</i> n/a	<i>Opponent</i> Moira O'Toole	<i>School</i> San Diego State	<i>Seed</i> n/a	W/L L	<i>Score</i> 1-6, 3-6
1983							
Rd 64 64	<i>Name</i> Mary Dailey Ros Riach	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	<i>Opponent</i> Alison Ingram Cecilia Fernandez	<i>School</i> Oklahoma USC	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	W/L L	<i>Score</i> 4-6, 1-6 2-6, 4-6
04	NOS KIACIT	II/a	Cecilia Ferriandez	030	i i / a	L	2-0, 4-0
1984	Mana	C!	0	Calaad	CI	14//	
<i>Rd</i> 64	<i>Name</i> Lise Gregory	Seed unknown	<i>Opponent</i> Eileen Fallon	<i>School</i> NC State	Seed unknown	<i>W/L</i> W	<i>Score</i> 6-2, 6-0
32	Lise Gregory	unknown	Gretchen Rush	Trinity (TX)	No. 2	Ľ	2-6, 3-6
64	Marlin Noiega	unķnown	Linda Gates	Stanford	No. 4	L	3-6, 3-6
64 32	Ros Riach Ros Riach	unknown unknown	Karen Dewis Pam Jung	UCLA Pepperdine	unknown unknown	W L	7-5, 7-6 (7-1) 1-6, 2-6
32	NOS KIACII	UTIKITOWIT	Paili Juliy	repperune	UTIKTIOWIT	L	1-0, 2-0
<u>1985</u>	Mana	Caral	0	Calaaa	Caral	14//	
<i>Rd</i> 64	<i>Name</i> Lise Gregory	<i>Seed</i> No. 9-16	<i>Opponent</i> Kristi Blankenship	School Cal State Fullerton	<i>Seed</i> n/a	W/L W	<i>Score</i> 7-5, 6-4
32	Lise Gregory	No. 9-16	Renata Baranski	Oklahoma State	n/a	W	6-3, 4-6, 7-5
16	Lise Gregory	No. 9-16	Linda Gates	Stanford	No. 8	L	6-7 (5-7), 0-6
64	Ronni Reis	No. 6	Stephanie Lightvoet	Northwestern	n/a	W	7-6 (7-5), 2-6, 6-3
32 16	Ronni Reis Ronni Reis	No. 6 No. 6	Amy Yeast Cecilia Fernandez	Western Michigan USC	n/a No. 9-16	W W	6-1, 6-1 6-4, 0-6, 7-6 (7-4)
QF	Ronni Reis	No. 6	Patty Fendick	Stanford	No. 4	L	3-6, 2-6
SF	Ros Riach	n/a	Caroline Kuhlman	USC	No. 3	Ĺ	2-6, 4-6
1986							
Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64	Lise Gregory	unknown	Nicole Stafford	Clemson	unknown	L	6-2, 4-6, 6-7 (5-7)
64	Ronni Reis	No. 3	Sonia Hahn	Kentucky	unknown	W	6-3, 6-1
32 16	Ronni Reis Ronni Reis	No. 3 No. 3	Jill Smoller Mary Norwoord	Arizona USC	unknown unknown	W W	6-3, 6-3 6-0, 4-6, 6-3
QF	Ronni Reis	No. 3	Beverly Bowes	Texas	unknown	L	4-6, 6-4, 4-6
64	Ros Riach	unknown	Patty Fendick	Stanford	No. 6	Ĺ	3-6, 3-6
1987							
Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64	Lise Gregory	No. 9-16	Allyson Cooper	UCLA	n/a	W	6-2, 6-1
32 16	Lise Gregory Lise Gregory	No. 9-16 No. 9-16	Laura Glitz Patty Fendick	Arizona State Stanford	n/a No. 1	W	2-6, 6-3, 6-3 6-3, 2-6, 2-6
64	Ronni Reis	No. 3	Hilary Shane	Princeton	n/a	W	7-5, 6-1
32	Ronni Reis	No. 3	Lisa Green	Stanford	n/a	Ĺ	7-5, 4-6, 4-6
64	Kerri Reiter	n/a	Renata Baranski	Oklahoma State	n/a	L	3-6, 1-6
1988							
Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64	Ronni Reis	No. 1	Lauren Fortgang	Princeton	n/a	W	6-0, 6-0
32 16	Ronni Reis Ronni Reis	No. 1 No. 1	Kelly Mulvihill Allyson Cooper	Indiana UCLA	n/a n/a	W W	6-2, 6-2 6-3, 6-1
QF	Ronni Reis	No. 1	Janna Kovacevich	Pepperdine	No. 9-16	W	6-3, 6-4
SF	Ronni Reis	No. 1	Shaun Stafford	Florida	No. 4	Ľ	1-6, 6-7 (5-7)
64	Jami Yonekura	n/a	Jennifer Santrock	SMU	No. 6	L	6-3, 2-6, 2-6
64 1989	Jennifer Young	n/a	Karen Shin	Cal	n/a	L	4-6, 1-6
1969 Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64	Jennifer Young	n/a	Shawn Foltz	Indiana	No. 7	L	6-7 (2-7), 4-6



<u>1990</u>							
<i>Rd</i> 64 32 64	Name Mariette Verbrugge Mariette Verbrugge Jami Yonekura	' .	Opponent Tracy Barton Mary Young Susan Sommerville	<i>School</i> Notre Dame BYU Duke	<i>Seed</i> n/a No. 9-16 n/a	<i>W/L</i> W L L	Score 1-6, 7-5, 6-3 4-6, 6-7 (4-7) 4-6, 3-6
1991							
Rd 64 32 16 QF 64 32	Name Melissa Mazzotta Melissa Mazzotta Melissa Mazzotta Melissa Mazzotta Mariette Verbrugge Mariette Verbrugge		Opponent Tonya Bogdonas Teri Whitlinger Nicole Arendt Lisa Albano Elaine Demetroulis Shannan McCarthy	School Georgia Stanford Florida Cal Wisconsin Georgia	Seed n/a No. 9-16 No. 3 No. 6 n/a No. 4	W/L W W W L W	Score 6-0, 6-2 6-2, 6-3 6-4, 6-3 6-1, 4-6, 3-6 6-1, 6-1 1-6, 1-6
<u>1992</u>	A.	<u> </u>		C. I I	6 1	14//	
<i>Rd</i> 64 32	Name Mariette Verbrugger Rachel Viollet	Seed n n/a n/a	<i>Opponent</i> Julie Shiflet Erika Klutter	<i>School</i> William & Mary Florid	<i>Seed</i> No. 8 n/a	<i>W/L</i> L L	<i>Score</i> 1-6, 3-6 7-6 (7-4), 1-6, 5-7
1993	Nama	Cood	Onnonent	Cabaal	Cood	14//	Cooke
<i>Rd</i> 64 32 16	Name Melissa Mazzotta Melissa Mazzotta Melissa Mazzotta	Seed No. 9-16 No. 9-16 No. 9-16	Opponent Stacy Sheppard Lindsey Nimmo Pam Nelson	School Georgia Illinois Cal	Seed n/a n/a No. 6	W/L W W L	Score 7-5, 7-5 6-1, 6-4 6-7 (4-7), 2-6
1994	M	C /		C 1 - 1	C	14//	
<i>Rd</i> 64	Name Caroline Hora	<i>Seed</i> n/a	<i>Opponent</i> Vera Vitels	<i>School</i> Cal	Seed No. 5	W/L L	<i>Score</i> 6-3, 3-6, 3-6
<u>1995</u> Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64	Rachel Viollet	No. 9-16	Cristina Moros	Texas	n/a	W	2-6, 6-4, 7-5
32 16	Rachel Viollet Rachel Viollet	No. 9-16 No. 9-16	Vera Vitels Dawn Buth	Cal Florida	n/a No. 5	W W	6-4, 6-2 6-3, 6-4
QF	Rachel Viollet	No. 9-16	Stacy Sheppard	Georgia	No. 9-16	Ľ	5-7, 4-6
1997							
<i>Rd</i> 64	<i>Name</i> Caroline Hora	<i>Seed</i> n/a	<i>Opponent</i> Francesca La'O	<i>School</i> Cal	<i>Seed</i> n/a	W/L	<i>Score</i> 5-7, 6-3
1998	caronite riora	11/ 4	Trancesca La O	cui	TI/ G	_	3 1, 0 3
Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64 32	Lioudmila Skavronskai Lioudmila Skavronskai		Annica Cooper Zsofia Csapo	UCLA Pepperdine	No. 6 n/a	W W	2-6, 6-3, 6-1 6-4, 6-2
16	Lioudmila Skavronskai	· .	Kristina Kraszewski	Washington	No. 9-16	Ü	6-1, 1-6, 1-6
<u>1999</u>							
<i>Rd</i> 64	<i>Name</i> Lioudmila Skavronskai	Seed a n/a	Opponent Celeste Frey	School Ole Miss	<i>Seed</i> n/a	W/L W	<i>Score</i> 3-6, 6-3, 6-0
32	Lioudmila Skavronskai	a n/a	Bee Khoo	Arkansas	No. 9-16	W	6-1, 7-5
16	Lioudmila Skavronskai	a N/a	Zuzana Lesenarova	San Diego	No. 1	L	2-6, 6-1, 6-0
2003 Rd	Name	Seed	Opponent	School	Seed	W/L	Score
64	Melisssa Applebaum	n n/a	Julie Smekodub	Tulane	n/a	L	6-2, 1-6, 2-6
64 32	Megan Bradley Megan Bradley	n/a n/a	Urska Juric Amanda Johnson	Missouri Duke	n/a n/a	W L	6-2, 6-4 6-2, 4-6, 6-7 (6-8)





2004							
Rd 64 32 16 QF SF	Name Megan Bradley Megan Bradley Megan Bradley Megan Bradley Megan Bradley	Seed No. 6 No. 6 No. 6 No. 6 No. 6	Opponent Erin Burdette Katie McGaffin Jennifer Magley Raquel Kops-Jones Jelena Pandzic	School Stanford Wisconsin Florida Cal Fresno State	Seed n/a n/a n/a No. 1 No. 3	W/L W W W W L	Score 6-3, 7-6 (7-4) 7-6 (7-4), 6-1 6-2, 7-5 6-3, 6-2 4-6, 1-6
2005 Rd 64 32	Name Megan Bradley Megan Bradley	Seed No. 1 No. 1	Opponent Gitte Ostermann Marianna Yuferova	<i>School</i> Nebraska VCU	Seed n/a n/a	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 6-1, 6-3 6-3, 3-6, 3-6
2006 Rd 64 32 16	Name Audra Cohen Audra Cohen Audra Cohen	Seed No. 1 No. 1 No. 1	Opponent Hannah Grady Whitney Deason Lindsey Nelson	School Long Beach State Stanford USC	Seed n/a n/a n/a	W/L W W L	Score 6-3, 6-0 4-6, 6-4, 6-0 2-6, 7-5, 3-6
2007 Rd 64 32 64 32 16 QF SF FN 64	Name Audrey Bañada Audrey Bañada Audra Cohen	Seed n/a n/a No. 1 No. 1 No. 1 No. 1 No. 1 n/a	Opponent Imke Reimers Lindsey Nelson Monika Dancevic Diana Srebovic Celia Durkin Lindsay Burdette Zuzana Zemenova Lindsey Nelson Catherine Newman	School Nebraska USC Georgia Florida Stanford Stanford Baylor USC Vanderbilt	Seed n/a No. 4 n/a n/a No. 9-16 n/a n/a No. 4 n/a	W/L W L W W W W W	Score 7-5, 6-0 6-7 (3-7), 4-6 6-0, 4-6, 6-2 6-2, 7-6 (7-3) 3-6, 6-4, 6-2 6-0, 6-2 6-2, 6-2 7-5, 6-2 4-6, 3-6
2008 Rd 64 32 16	Name Laura Vallverdu Laura Vallverdu Laura Vallverdu	Seed n/a n/a n/a	Opponent Jessica Nguyen Gabriela Niculescu Aurelija Miseviciute	School Stanford USC Arkansas	Seed No. 9-16 n/a No. 1	W/L W W L	Score 6-1, 6-3 6-3, 5-7, 6-3 5-7, 6-1
2009 Rd 64 32 16 QF SF 64 32 16 64 32 16 QF SF FN	Name Julia Cohen Julia Cohen Julia Cohen Julia Cohen Julia Cohen Biana Eichkorn Biana Eichkorn Biana Eichkorn Michaela Kissell Laura Vallverdu	Seed No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 No. 2 n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a	Opponent Ana Zubori Kristi Boxx Ellah Nze Sanaz Marand Mallory Cecil Taylor Ormond Yasmin Schnack Mallory Cecil Chelsey Gullickson Kelcy Tefft Ani Mijacika Megan Falcon Marrit Boonstra Chelsey Gullickson Mallory Cecil	School South Carolina Ole Miss Duke North Carolina Duke Baylor UCLA Duke Georgia Notre Dame Clemson LSU Florida Georgia Duke	Seed n/a n/a n/a n/a No. 5 n/a No. 9-16 No. 8 n/a No. 9-16 No. 9-16 No. 9-16 No. 9-16 No. 5	W/L W W W L W W L L W W W	Score 7-6 (7-4), 6-3 6-2, 6-3 6-4, 6-4 7-5, 5-7, 6-1 1-6, 0-6 6-1, 6-1 6-1, 6-3 2-6, 5-7 2-6, 4-6 6-1, 6-4 7-6 (7-0), 7-6 (7-3) 3-6, 7-5, 6-0 6-1, 6-7 (9-11), 6-3 6-4, 5-7, 4-6
2010 Rd 64 32	<i>Name</i> Bianca Eichkorn Bianca Eichkorn	Seed n/a n/a	Opponent Nina Much-Soegaard Micaela Hein	School TCU Arizona State	Seed n/a n/a	W/L W W	Score 7-5, 6-3 6-1, 6-1

66 2017-18 MEDIA GUIDE



16 QF 64 32 16 QF SF	Bianca Eichkorn Bianca Eichkorn Laura Vallverdu Laura Vallverdu Laura Vallverdu Laura Vallverdu Laura Vallverdu	n/a n/a No. 8 No. 8 No. 8 No. 8 No. 8 No. 8	Lenka Broosova Hilary Barte Ariel Ellis Mallory Burdette Caitlin Whoriskey Maria Sanchez Jana Juricova	Baylor Stanford Texas Stanford Tennessee USC Cal	No. 5 No. 4 n/a n/a No. 9-16 No. 3 No. 2	W L W W W W	6-4, 7-6 (7-3) 4-6, 4-6 6-2, 6-2 6-4, 6-0 6-2, 6-2 6-3, 6-0 6-7 (6-8), 2-6
2011 Rd 64 64	Name Anna Bartenstein Bianca Eichkorn	Seed n/a No. 7	Opponent Maria Mosolova Lauren Embree	School Northwestern Florida	Seed No. 9-16 n/a	<i>W/L</i> L L	<i>Score</i> 3-6, 6-3, 2-6 5-7, 4-6
2012 Rd 64 32 64	Name Anna Bartenstein Anna Bartenstein Gabriela Mejia	Seed n/a n/a n/a	Opponent Liudmila Vasilieva Zoe Scandalis Diana Nakic	School Washington State USC Baylor	Seed n/a No. 9-16 No. 9-16	W/L W L L	Score 6-3, 6-1 6-1, 3-6, 4-6 2-6, 2-6
2013 Rd 64 32	<i>Name</i> Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner		Opponent Klaudia Boczova Breaunna Addison	School San Jose State Texas	Seed n/a n/a	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 1-6, 6-4, 6-4 2-6, 2-6
2014 Rd 64 32	<i>Name</i> Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner		Opponent Brianna Morgan Beatrice Capra	School Florida Duke	Seed n/a No. 5	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 6-1, 6-2 6-7 (3-7), 4-6
2015 Rd 64 32 16 QF 64 32 16 QF SF	Name Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner Stephanie Wagner	No. 9-16 No. 9-16 No. 9-16	Opponent Lauren Herring Caroline Price Natalie Beazant Josie Kuhlman Blair Shankle Beatrice Gumulya Saska Gavrilovska Robin Anderson Jamie Loeb	School Georgia North Carolina Rice Florida Baylor Clemson Texas A&M UCLA North Carolina	Seed No. 5 n/a n/a No. 9-16 n/a n/a n/a No. 1 No. 7	W/L W W L W W W	Score 6-1, 6-4 7-6 (7-3), 7-5 7-5, 6-1 3-6, 4-6 6-3, 6-2 6-2, 6-4 6-1, 4-6, 6-4 3-6, 6-4, 6-2 6-4, 4-6, 2-6
2016 Rd 64 32 16 QF SF 64	Name Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Sinead Lohan Stephanie Wagner	Seed No. 8 No. 8 No. 8 No. 8 No. 8 No. 9-16	Opponent Brienne Minor Jessica Golovin Desirae Krawczyk Breaunna Addison Hayley Carter Saska Gavrilovska	School Michigan LSU Arizona State Texas North Carolina Texas A&M	Seed n/a n/a n/a No. 9-16 No. 1 n/a	W/L W W W L L	Score 6-3, 6-4 6-2, 6-4 6-4, 6-4 6-2, 6-4 6-1, 5-7, 2-6 6-7 (8-10), 4-6
2017 Rd 64 64 32 16 QF SF	Name Sinead Lohan Estela Perez-Somarriba Estela Perez-Somarriba Estela Perez-Somarriba Estela Perez-Somarriba Estela Perez-Somarriba	n/a n/a n/a	Opponent Brienne Minor Ana Oparenovic Arianne Hartono Mia Horvit Kate Fahey Belinda Woolcock	School Michigan Arkansas Ole Miss South Carolina Michigan Florida	Seed n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a No. 6	W/L L W W W W	Score 6-3, 3-6, 3-6 1-6, 6-1, 6-1 6-4, 6-3 6-4, 5-7, 6-1 6-4, 6-3 1-6, 7-5, 3-6

### NCAA DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP

Since the NCAA Doubles Championship began in 1982, 27 Hurricane pairs and 35 individuals have combined for a total of 32 berths in the field, posting an overall record of 44-31 (.587). At least one Hurricane duo has participated 22 of 36 years, with multiple pairs doing so eight times, including three competing on two occasions (1983-84).

NCAA DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP	<b>BREAK</b>	DOWN	(PAIRS)
Name	Арр	Rec	Best Finish (Year)
Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	3	11-2	Champions (1986)
Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	3	7-3	Semifinals (1984)
Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura	1	4-1	Finals (1988)
Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbruggen	2	3-2	Quarterfinals (1992)
Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno		2-1	Quarterfinals (2014)
Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (2006)
Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (2005)
Mary Dailey/Marlin Noriega	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (1983)
Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (1984)
Gabriela Mejia/Laura Vallverdu	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (2010)
Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley	]	1-1	Sweet 16 (2003)
Anna Bartenstein/Bianca Eichkorn	1	1-1	Sweet 16 (2011)
Romy Farah/Laura Vallverdu	1	1-1	Sweet 16 (2008)
Caroline Hora/Victoria Hunt	1	1-1	Sweet 16 (1997)
Michaela Kissell/Laura Vallverdu	]	1-1	Sweet 16 (2009)
Melissa Mazzotta/Pilar Valls	]	1-1	Sweet 16 (1993)
Cathy Richman/Christa van der Walt	]	1-1	Sweet 16 (1983)
Audrey Bañada/Romy Farah	1	0-1	First Round (2007)
Vanessa Binns/Mary Dailey	]	0-1	First Round (1984)
Audra Cohen/Laura Vallverdu	1	0-1	First Round (2007)
Julie Downs/Rachel Viollet	]	0-1	First Round (1992)
Paula Iversen/Erika Winston	]	0-1	First Round (1988)
Paula Iversen/Jami Yonekura	1	0-1	First Round (1990)
Elizabeth Levinson/Jennifer Young	1	0-1	First Round (1989)
Lina Lileikite/Stephanie Wagner	]	0-1	First Round (2015)
Kathy Maso/Ros Riach	]	0-1	First Round (1983)
Erika Winston/Jami Yonekura	1	0-1	First Round (1989)

NCAA DOUBLES	CHAMPIONSHIP	BREAKDOWN	(INDIVIDUALS)	J
--------------	--------------	-----------	---------------	---

Name	App	Rec	Best Finish (Year)
Ronni Reis	4	15-3	Champion (1986)
Lise Gregory	4	13-3	Champion (1986)
Cathy Richman	4	8-4	Semifinals (1984)
Ros Řiach	4	7-4	Semifinals (1984)
Marlin Noriega	2	4-2	Quarterfinals (1983, '84)
Jami Yonekura		4-3	Quarterfinals (1988)
Laura Vallverdu	4	4-4	Quarterfinals (2010)
Melissa Applebaum	12	3-2	Quarterfinals (2006)
Megan Bradley	2	3-2	Quarterfinals (2005)
Mariette Verbrugger	ո2	3-2	Quarterfinals (1992)
Paula Iversen	4	3-4	Quarterfinals (1992)
Monique Albuquerque	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (2014)
Gabriela Mejia	1	2-1	Quarterfinals (2010)
Clementina Riobueno	o1	2-1	Quarterfinals (2014)
Audrey Bañada	2	2-2	Quarterfinals (2005)
Audra Cohen	2	2-2	Quarterfinals (2006)
Mary Dailey	2	2-2	Quarterfinals (1983)
Anna Bartenstein	1	1-1	Second Round (2011)
Bianca Eichkorn	1	1-1	Second Round (2011)
Caroline Hora	1	1-1	Second Round (1997)
Michaela Kissell	1	1-1	Second Round (2009)
Melissa Mazzotta	1	1-1	Second Round (1993)

Pilar Valls	1	1-1	Second Round (1993)
Christa van der Walt	1	1-1	Second Round (1983)
Romy Farah	2	1-2	Second Round (2008)
Vanessa Binns	1	0-1	
Julie Downs	1	0-1	
Elizabeth Levinson	1	0-1	
Lina Lileikite	1	0-1	First Round (2015)
Kathy Maso	1	0-1	
Rachel Viollet	1	0-1	
Stephanie Wagner	1	0-1	First Round (2015)
Jennifer Young	1	0-1	
Erika Winston	1	0-1	

Charleton (One pail, two illulviduals)						
Year	Name	Seed	Class			
1986	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No 1	Ir /Sn			

<b>FINALISTS</b>	(Two	pairs,	four	individuals)
\/ \ \/				C-

Year	Name	Seed	Class
1986	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 1	Jr./So.
1988	Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura	n/a	Sr./So.

#### SEMIFINALISTS (Five pairs, five individuals)

Year	Name	Seed	Class
1984	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	n/a	So./RSo.
1985	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 1	So./Fr.
1986	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 1	Jr./So.
1987	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 3	Sr./Jr.
1988	Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura	n/a	Sr./So.

#### **QUARTERFINALISTS (14 pairs, 17 individuals)**

Year	Name	Seed	Class
1983	Mary Dailey/Marlin Noriega	unknown	Jr./Jr.
1984	Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega	n/a	Fr./Sr.
1984	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	n/a	So./RSo.
1985	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 1	So./Fr.
1985	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	unknown	Jr./RJr.
1986	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 1	Jr./So.
1986	Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	unknown	Sr./RSr.
1987	Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	No. 3	Sr./Jr.
1988	Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura	n/a	Sr./So.
1992	Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbruggen	n/a	RSr./Jr.
2005	Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley	No. 3	So./Sr.
2006	Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen		Sr./So.
2010	Gabriela Mejia/Laura Vallverdu		So./Sr.
2014	Monique Albuquerque/Clementina Riobueno	No. 5-8	Jr./So.

### **NCAA DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP**

198	3						
32 16	Name Mary Dailey/Marlin Noriega Mary Dailey/Marlin Noriega Mary Dailey/Marlin Noriega Kathy Maso/Ros Riach Cathy Richman/Christa van der Walt Cathy Richman/Christa van der Walt	unknown unknown n/a n/a	Opponent Pam Jung/Robin White Karen Dewis/Helena Manset Cindy McGregor/Micki Schilling Kate Gressens/Connie Yowell Judy Newell/Tina Reimer Cindy McGregor/Micki Schilling	School Pepperdine UCLA San Diego State Yale Arizona San Diego State	Seed n/a n/a No. 3 n/a n/a No. 3	W/L W W L L W	Score 4-6, 6-3, 6-2 1-6, 6-3, 6-4 2-6, 6-7 (1-7) 4-6, 3-6 1-6, 6-4, 7-6 (7-5) 2-6, 5-7
<u>198</u>						/ .	
32 32 16 QF 32 16	Name Vanessa Binns/Mary Dailey Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega Lise Gregory/Marlin Noriega Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	Seed n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a	Opponent Lee Elliott/Lisa Sassano Roberta Hing/Katherine Vigna Mary Boudreaux-Rozas/Roby Lamb Linda Gates/Elise Burgin Kellie Chase/Beth Wagner Leigh Ann Eldredge/Patty Fendick Robin Boss/Elizabeth Evans Lynn Lewis/Elizabeth Minter	Stanford Arkansas	Seed n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a No. 1 n/a unknown	W/L W W L W W L	Score 2-6, 6-4, 3-6 6-1, 6-2 6-2, 4-6, 6-3 1-6, 2-6 7-6 (7-3), 7-5 6-3, 7-5 6-2, 3-6, 7-6 (7-5) 6-4, 2-6, 2-6
<u>198</u>							
Rd 32 16 QF SF 32 16 QF	Name Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	unknown	Opponent Kim Gandy/Stephanie Lightvoet Carol Coparanis/Sherri Norris Elvyn Barrable/Jana Klepac Leigh Ann Aldredge/Linda Gates Paige Jackson/Tiffany Lee Margaret Redfearn/Kathy Foxworth Gretchen Rush/Lisa Sassano	Arizona State Trinity (TX) Stanford Pacific	Seed n/a n/a unknown No. 3 n/a n/a No. 2	W/L W W L W L	Score 6-4, 6-4 7-6 (7-4), 6-1 6-0, 6-4 1-6, 6-0, 4-6 6-3, 6-7 (1-7), 7-6 (7-0) 7-5, 4-6, 6-2 4-6, 4-6
198	6						
72 16 QF SF FN 32 16	Name Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman Ros Riach/Cathy Richman	unknown	Opponent Elvyn Barrable/Jana Klepac Sonia Hahn/Tamaki Takagi Cari Grooce/Liz Mooney Jennifer Fuchs/Jane Thomas Ann Hulbert/Gretchen Rush Caroline Kuhlman/Dena Levy Maria LaFranchi/Joni Urban Katrina Adams/Diane Donnelly	School Trinity (TX) Kentucky Nebraska UCLA Trinity (TX) USC UCLA Northwestern	Seed unknown unknown unknown No. 2 No. 3 unknown No. 5-8	W/L W W W W W W L	Score 6-3, 6-1 6-1, 6-1 6-2, 6-1 7-5, 3-6, 6-3 7-6 (7-3), 6-2 6-3, 3-6, 7-5 6-2, 7-5 default
<u>1987</u>							
32 16	Name Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis Lise Gregory/Ronni Reis	Seed No. 3 No. 3 No. 3 No. 3	Opponent Allison Finerman/Tiffany Silveria Tammy Christensen/Clare Evert Lesley Hakala/Michelle Taylor Katrina Adams/Diane Donnelly	School Cal SMU BYU Northwestern	Seed n/a n/a n/a No. 2	W/L W W W L	Score 6-4, 6-4 6-2, 6-2 6-0, 7-6 (7-3) 6-7 (0-7), 4-6
1988							
32 32 16 QF SF	Name Paula Iversen/Erika Winston Ronni Reis/Jami Yonekura	Seed n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a	Opponent Susan Campbell/Karen Marshall Stephanie London/Mary Norwoord Jessica Emmons/Joni Urban Nicole Arendt/Siobhan Nicholson Sandra Birch/Cari Hagey Allyson Cooper/Stella Sampras	UCLA	Seed n/a n/a unknown n/a unknown No. 3	W/L L W W W L	Score 2-6, 4-6 6-4, 4-6, 6-2 6-4, 3-6, 6-3 7-5, 6-3 7-6 (7-4), 3-6, 7-5 6-4, 2-6, 4-6



### **NCAA DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP**

198	39						
<i>Rd</i> 32 32	Name Elizabeth Levinson/Jennifer Young Erika Winston/Jami Yonekura	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	Opponent Michelle Taylor/Mary Beth Young Ginger Helgeson/Noelle Porter		<i>Seed</i> n/a <b>???</b>	<i>W/L</i> L L	<i>Score</i> 3-6, 6-3, 0-6 6-4, 3-6, 1-6
<u>199</u>							
	<i>Name</i> Paula Iversen/Jami Yonekura	<i>Seed</i> n/a	Opponent Susan Klingenberg/Lene Holm Larsen	<i>School</i> Kentucky	<i>Seed</i> n/a	W/L L	<i>Score</i> 3-6, 6-3, 3-6
199 Rd 32 16	Name Name Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbrugger Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbrugger		Opponent Banni Redhair/Danielle Scott Laxmi Poruri/Teri Whitlinger	School Arizona Stanford	Seed n/a No. 5-8	W/L W L	Score 6-3, 6-4 6-7 (5-7), 1-6
<u>199</u>		0 /		0.1.1		14//	
32 32 16	Name Julie Downs/Rachel Viollet Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbrugger Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbrugger Paula Iversen/Mariette Verbrugger	n/a	Opponent Cinda Gurney/Alisha Portnoy Michele McMillen/Debbie Moringiello Laxmi Poruri/Heather Wells Susan Gilchrist/Vickie Paynter	School North Carolina Tennessee Stanford Texas	Seed n/a n/a No. 5-8 No. 1	W/L L W W L	Score 6-0, 3-6, 3-6 6-3, 7-6 (7-5) 6-4, 6-3 3-6, 4-6
<u>199</u>							
<i>Rd</i> 32 16	Name Melissa Mazzotta/Pilar Valls Melissa Mazzotta/Pilar Valls	Seed n/a n/a	Opponent Julie McKeon/Laura Richards Audra Brannon/Laura Randmaa	School San Diego Florida State	Seed No. 5-8 n/a	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 3-6, 6-0, 6-0 6-7 (6-8), 6-4, 1-6
199	7						
Rd 32 16	Name Carolina Hora/Victoria Hunt Carolina Hora/Victoria Hunt	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	Opponent Nancy Dingwall/Lisa Dingwall Ania Bleszynski/Julie Scott	School Texas A&M Stanford	<i>Seed</i> n/a No. 2	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 6-7 (5-7), 6-2, 6-2 2-6, 2-6
200	03						
	Name Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley Melissa Applebaum/Megan Bradley		Opponent Julie DeRoo/Amanda Johnson Lauren Barnikow/Erin Burdette	School Duke Stanford	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	W/L W L	Score 6-3, 6-4 6-4, 6-7 (6-8), 5-7
200	05						
32 16	Name Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley Audrey Bañada/Megan Bradley	No. 3	Opponent Kim Coventry/Joelle Schwenk Jennifer Magley/Zerene Reyes Ana Cetnik/Story Tweedie-Yates	School Kentucky Florida TCU	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a n/a	W/L W W L	Score 6-3, 6-3 7-6 (13-11), 6-4 3-6, 1-6
2006							
32 16	Name Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen Melissa Applebaum/Audra Cohen	No. 2	Opponent Nikkita Fountain/Paula Zabala Marianne Baker/Ramona But Lucia Sainz/Katharina Winterhalter	School FIU Maryland Fresno State	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a No. 5-8	W/L W W L	Score 6-0, 6-3 6-3, 6-4 6-7 (6-8), 4-6
2007							
	Name Audrey Bañada/Romy Farah Audra Cohen/Laura Vallverdu	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	Opponent Ana Cetnik/Anna Sydorska Lindsay Burdette/Anne Yelsey	School TCU Stanford	<i>Seed</i> No. 4 n/a	W/L L L	<i>Score</i> 4-6, 5-7 2-6, 1-6
2008							
	Name Romy Farah/Laura Vallverdu Romy Farah/Laura Vallverdu	<i>Seed</i> n/a n/a	Opponent Amanda Taylor/Courtney Ulery Tracey Lin/Riza Zalameda	<i>School</i> Vanderbilt UCLA	Seed n/a No. 1	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 6-4, 6-1 3-6, 3-6

**NCAA DOUBLES CHAMPIONSHIP** 

2009				
	School	Seed	W/L	Score
	Northwestern	n/a	W	7-5, 7-5
16 Michaela Kissell/Laura Vallverdu n/a Mari Andersson/Jana Juricova C	Cal	No. 5-8	L	5-7, 4-6
2010				
	School	Seed	W/L	Score
	Denver	n/a	W	6-1, 6-4
and the state of t	Cal	n/a	W	7-5, 6-2
QF Gabriela Mejia/Laura Vallverdu No. 5-8 Andrea Remynse/Yasmin Schnack L	UCLA	No. 4	L	6-7 (9-11), 2-6
2011				
	School	Seed	W/L	Score
	VCU	n/a	W	6-0, 7-5
16 Anna Bartenstein/Bianca Eichkorn No. 5-8 Venise Chan/Denise Dy	Washington	n/a	L	7-5, 2-6, 5-7
2014				
	School	Seed	W/L	Score
	Georgia	n/a	W	6-2, 6-2
	Stanford	n/a	W	6-2, 7-5
	Alabama	No. 4	L	5-7, 7-5, 3-6
2015			/ .	
	School	Seed	W/L	Score
32 Lina Lileikite/Stephanie Wagner n/a Lauren Herring/Ellen Perez	Georgia	n/a	L	2-6, 2-6

Prior to the NCAA era, the Miami duo of Jodi Applebaum and Terry Salagnick won the 1977 USTA Doubles Championship.



Since the NCAA Team Championship began in 1982, Miami has made the field 32 of 36 years (all but 1990 and 1993-95) and posted an overall record of 51-32 (.614). Miami has made the NCAA finals twice, falling to USC, 6-3, in Oklahoma City in 1985 and dropping a 4-1 decision against Stanford on the Cardinal's home court in Stanford, Calif., in 2006. Additionally, the Hurricanes made the Final Four in 1986 and defeated Trinty (Texas), 5-4, in Austin, Texas, in the third-place match.

made the Final	rour III I:	900 dilu (	uereated IIII
NCAA TEAM CH Location Overall Neutral Home Away	<b>AMPION</b> <i>Rec</i> 51-32 26-26 23-1 2-5	SHIP BR W% .614 .500 .958 .286	EAKDOWN
City Albuquerque, N Athens. Ga. Austin, Texas Baton Rouge, La College Station, Columbia, S.C. Coral Gables, Fla Gainesville, Fla. Lexington, Ky. Los Angeles, Ca Nashville, Tenn. Oklahoma City, Salt Lake City, U Stanford, Calif. Waco, Texas Tulsa, Okla. Urbana, Ill.	a. Texas a. lif. Okla.	Rec 0-1 4-6 5-1 1-1 0-1 23-1 4-5 1-1 1-3 1-1 3-1 1-1 5-4 0-1 0-2 1-1	W% .000 .400 .833 .500 .500 .000 .958 .444 .500 .250 .500 .750 .500 .556 .000 .000 .500
State California Florida Georgia Illinois Kentucky Louisiana New Mexico Oklahoma South Carolina Texas Utah	Rec 6-7 27-6 4-6 1-1 1-1 0-1 3-3 0-1 6-3 1-1	W% .462 .818 .400 .500 .500 .500 .000 .500 .000 .667 .500	
Opponent Alabama A&M Arizona State Arkansas Army West Poin Baylor Boston Universit Cal Duke Florida Florida Atlantic FlU Fresno State Georgia Kentucky	0-1 0-1 t 1-0 1-1	H, A, N 1-0 H 0-1 N 0-1 N 1-0 H 1-1 N 3-0 H 0-1 H, 2 0-1 N 1-2 A, 1- 1-0 H 3-0 H, 1 1-0 N 0-1 A, 0 0-1 A	-4 N -0 N

LSU Michigan Ole Miss North Carolina North Florida Northwestern Notre Dame Ohio State Oklahoma State Pepperdine Purdue Quinnipiac San Diego State South Alabama USF Stanford TCU Texas Texas A&M Trinity (TX) Tulane USC UCLA U.S. International Utah Wichita State William & Mary	1-1 2-0 2-0 0-1 1-0 3-0 0-3 2-0 2-0 0-1 2-0 1-0 2-3 1-3	0-1 A 1-2 N 1-0 H 1-1 N 3-0 H 2-0 N 1-0 H, 1-0 N 1-0 H 1-0 N 1-1 N 1-0 H, 1-0 N 1-0 H, 2-0 N 1-0 H, 1-0 N 1-0 H, 1-0 N 1-0 H, 1-0 A 0-1 N 1-0 N 1-0 N 1-0 H, 1-0 N 1-0 H, 1-0 N 1-0 N 1-0 N 1-1 N 1-1 N
--	--	--

The NCAA Team Championship had 16 teams from 1982-87, 20 teams from 1988-95 and 64 teams from 1996-present. During the first three years (1996-98) of the 64-team format, the the first three rounds were held as eight-team regionals, with the winner of each advancing. In the fourth such year (1999), the first two rounds were referred to as regionals of the team hosting.

## FINALS (Two times)

Year	Seed
1985	unknown
2006	No. 7

## **FINAL FOUR (Three times)**

Year	Seed
1985	unknown
1986	No. 5 (Third place)
2006	No. 7

## **ELITE EIGHT (12 times)**

Year	Seed
1982	unknown
1984	No. 4
1985	unknown
1986	No. 5
2004	No. 17-32
2006	No. 7
2007	No. 9
2009	No. 6
2010	No. 11
2011	No. 7
2012	No. 10
2013	No. 6

## SWEET 16 (22 times)

Year	Seed
1982	unknown
1983	unknown
1984	No. 4
1985	unknown
1986	No. 5
1987	No. 2
1988	No. 8
1989	No. 7
1991	unknown
1999	unknown
2004	No. 17-32
2006	No. 7
2007	No. 9
2008	No. 12
2009	No. 6
2010	No. 11
2011	No. 7
2012	No. 10
2013	No. 6
2014	No. 12
2015	No. 15
2016	No. 7



1982 (unknown	seed — Elite Eigh	nt)				
Rd	H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
16 QF	N N	Salt Lake City, Utah Salt Lake City, Utah	Cal UCLA	unknown unknown	W L	5-4 8-1
			OCLIT	amarown	L	0 1
<u>1983 (unknown</u> Rd	seed — Sweet 16 H/A/N	) Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
16	N N	Albuquerque, N.M.	San Diego State	unknown	L	5-4
1004 (No. 4 cos	d Flita Fight)					
1984 (NO. 4 See	<u>ed — Elite Eight)</u> <i>H/A/N</i>	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
16	N	Los Angeles, Calif.	Oklahoma State	unknown	W	7-2
QF	N	Los Angeles, Calif.	USC	No. 5	L	7-2
	seed — Finals)					
<i>Rd</i> 16	H/A/N	Location Oklahoma City, Okla.	<i>Opponent</i> Pepperdine	Seed unknown	<i>W/L</i> W	Score 7-2
QF	N N	Oklahoma City, Okla.	Florida	unknown	W	7-2 7-2
SF	N	Oklahoma City, Okla.	Trinity (TX)	unknown	W	5-4
FN	N	Oklahoma City, Okla.	USC	unknown	L	6-3
1986 (No. 5 see	d — Third Place)					
Rd	H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
16_	N	Austin, Texas	U.S. International	No. 12	W	8-1
QF	N	Austin, Texas	Cal	No. 4	W	5-3
SF 3P	N N	Austin, Texas Austin, Texas	Stanford Trinity (TX)	No. 1 No. 3	L W	6-3 5-4
34	IN	Austill, lexas	ITITILY (TA)	110. 3	VV	J <del>-4</del>
1987 (No. 2 see					14//	
<i>Rd</i> 16	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location Los Angeles, Calif.	<i>Opponent</i> Georgia	<i>Seed</i> No. 15	W/L	<i>Score</i> 5-4
10	IN	Los Angeles, Calli.	deorgia	NU. IS	L	5-4
1988 (No. 8 see						
<i>Rd</i> 16	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location	<i>Opponent</i> Arizona State	<i>Seed</i> No. 10	W/L	<i>Score</i> 5-4
10	IN	Los Angeles, Calif.	Alizona State	NO. IO	L	5-4
1989 (No. 7 see		,			14//	
<i>Rd</i> 16	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location Gainesville, Fla.	Opponent Pepperdine	Seed No. 11	W/L	<i>Score</i> 5-4
10	IV	Gairlesville, i la.	Геррегипе	140. 11	_	J <del>4</del>
	seed — Sweet 16)		Onnanant	Cood	14//	Cooro
<i>Rd</i> 20 (R1)	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location Stanford, Calif.	Opponent William & Mary	Seed unknown	<i>W/L</i> W	Score 6-3
16	N	Stanford, Calif.	Florida	unknown	Ľ	5-1
1002 (No. 15 co.	ad Davidat 20	, (D13)				
1992 (NO. 15 Sec	ed — Round of 20 H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
20 (R1)	N	Stanford, Calif.	William & Mary	No. 19	L	5-4
1996 (SE Reg N Rd	lo. 5-8 seed — Roi H/A/N	und of 64 [Southeast Reg Location	ional R1]) Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 (SE Reg R1)	N	Columbia, S.C.	Georgia	unknown	L	5-2
1997 (SE Reg N Rd	<u>o. 5-8 seed — Roi</u> <i>H/A/N</i>	und of 32 [Southeast Regination Location	ional R2]) Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 (SE Reg R1)	N	Nashville, Tenn.	USF	SE Reg No. 3	W	5-4
32 (SE Reg R2)		Nashville, Tenn.	Michigan	SE Reg. No. 2	Ü	5-3



1998 (SW Reg N	No. 2 seed — Rou	nd of 32 [Southwest Region	onal R2])			
Rd 64 (SW Reg R1) 32 (SW Reg R2)	<i>H/A/N</i> ) N	Location Baton Rouge, La. Baton Rouge, La.	<i>Opponent</i> TCU LSU	Seed SW Reg No. 5-8 SW Reg No. 3	<i>W/L</i> W L	<i>Score</i> 5-3 5-3
1999 (unknown	— Sweet 16)					
Rd 64 (TX Reg R1) 32 (TX Reg R2) 16	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location Austin, Texas Austin, Texas Gainesville, Fla.	<i>Opponent</i> Baylor Texas USC	Seed unknown unknown unknown	W/L W W L	Score 5-1 5-4 5-4
	8 seed — Round					
<i>Rd</i> 64	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location Athens, Ga.	Opponent Ohio State	Seed No. 29-32	<i>W/L</i> L	<i>Score</i> 5-3
	2 seed — Round o		0	<u> </u>	14//	
<i>Rd</i> 64	<i>H/A/N</i> N	Location Gainesville, Fla.	<i>Opponent</i> Arkansas	<i>Seed</i> No. 33-48	<i>W/L</i> L	Score 4-1
	n seed — Round o	of 32)	Onnonent	Cood	14//	Caara
<i>Rd</i> 64 32	<i>H/A/N</i> N A	Location Gainesville, Fla. Gainesville, Fla.	<i>Opponent</i> FIU Florida	Seed unknown unknown	W/L W L	<i>Score</i> 4-2 4-0
	4 seed — Round o					
<i>Rd</i> 64 32	<i>H/A/N</i> N A	<i>Location</i> Lexington, Ky. Lexington, Ky.	<i>Opponent</i> Purdue Kentucky	<i>Seed</i> No. 33-48 No. 9	<i>W/L</i> W L	<i>Score</i> 4-1 4-3
2004 (No. 17-32	2 seed — Elite Eig	ht)				
Rd 64 32 16 QF	H/A/N N A N N	Location Gainesville, Fla. Gainesville, Fla. Athens, Ga. Athens, Ga.	<i>Opponent</i> South Alabama Florida Tulane UCLA	Seed No. 33-48 No. 1 No. 16 No. 9	W/L W W W L	Score 4-1 4-3 4-1 4-3
2005 (No. 9 see	ed — Round of 32	2)				
Rd 64 32	<i>H/A/N</i> H H	Location Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla.	<i>Opponent</i> Florida Atlantic Cal	Seed unknown unknown	<i>W/L</i> W L	<i>Score</i> 4-0 4-3
2006 (No. 7 see						
Rd 64 32 16 QF SF FN	H/A/N H H N N N	Location Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla. Stanford, Calif. Stanford, Calif. Stanford, Calif. Stanford, Calif. Stanford, Calif.	Opponent Boston University FIU Fresno State Notre Dame USC Stanford	Seed unknown unknown unknown No. 2 No. 3 No. 1	W/L W W W W L	Score 4-0 4-0 4-2 4-0 4-1 4-1
	ed — Elite Eight)			0 1	14//	
Rd 64 32 16 QF	H/A/N H H N N	Location Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla. Athens, Ga. Athens, Ga.	Opponent Alabama A&M Wichita State USC Stanford	Seed No. 49-64 No. 33-48 No. 8 No. 1	W/L W W W L	Score 4-0 4-0 4-3 4-1

2008 (No. 12 seed — Sweet 16)  Rd H/A/N	Location	<i>Opponent</i>	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H 32 H 16 N	Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla. Tulsa, Okla.	Quinnipiac Notre Dame Baylor	No. 49-64 No. 17-32 No. 5	W W L	4-0 4-0 4-1
2009 (No. 6 seed — Elite Eight) Rd H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H 32 H	Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla.	Army West Point FIU	No. 49-64 No. 17-32	W	4-0 4-0
16 N QF N	College Station, Texas College Station, Texas	UCLA Duke	No. 17-32 No. 11 No. 3	W L	4-0 4-2 4-1
2010 (No. 11 seed — Elite Eight)					
<i>Rd H/A/N</i> 64 H	Location Coral Gables, Fla.	Opponent Boston University	<i>Seed</i> No. 49-64	<i>W/L</i> W	<i>Score</i> 4-0
32 H 16 N	Coral Gables, Fla. Athens, Ga.	USF Northwestern	No. 17-32 No. 6	W W	4-0 4-1
QF N	Athens, Ga.	Florida	No. 3	L	4-2
2011 (No. 7 seed — Elite Eight) Rd H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H	Coral Gables, Fla.	FÍÚ	No. 49-64	W	4-0
16 N	Coral Gables, Fla. Stanford, Calif.	Texas Michigan	No. 17-32 No. 10	W	4-0 4-2
QF N	Stanford, Calif.	Florida	No. 2	L	4-1
2012 (No. 10 seed — Elite Eight) Rd H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H 32 H	Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla.	North Florida Utah	No. 49-64 No. 33-48	W W	4-0 4-0
16 N QF N	Athens, Ga. Athens, Ga.	North Carolina Florida	No. 7 No. 2	W	4-2 4-0
2013 (No. 6 seed — Elite Eight)	Actions, Gd.	rioriad	110. 2	_	1 0
Rd H/A/N	Location	Opponent Sharida	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H 32 H	Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla.	North Florida Purdue	No. 49-64 No. 17-32	W	4-0 4-0
16 N QF N	Urbana, III. Urbana, III.	Northwestern Texas A&M	No. 11 No. 3	W L	4-3 4-0
2014 (No. 12 seed — Sweet 16)					
<i>Rd H/A/N</i> 64 H	Location Coral Gables, Fla.	Opponent Boston University	<i>Seed</i> No. 49-64	W/L W	Score 4-0
32 H 16 N	Coral Gables, Fla. Athens, Ga.	Oklahoma UCLA	No. 17-32 No. 5	W L	4-0 4-0
	Attiens, da.	UCLA	NO. 3		4-0
2015 (No. 15 seed — Sweet 16) Rd H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H 32 H	Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla.	North Florida Ole Miss	No. 49-64 No. 17-32	W	4-0 4-3
16 N	Waco, Texas	North Carolina	No. 2	L	4-1
2016 (No. 7 seed — Sweet 16) Rd H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64 H 32 H	Coral Gables, Fla. Coral Gables, Fla.	Quinnipiac TCU	No. 49-64 No. 33-48	W	4-0 4-0
16 N	Tulsa, Okla.	Michigan	No. 10	L	4-3





2017 (No. 17-32 seed — Round of 32)

Rd	H/A/N	Location	Opponent	Seed	W/L	Score
64	N	Gainesville, Fla.	USF	No. 33-48	W	4-0
32	Α	Gainesville, Fla.	Florida	No. 1	L	4-1

Record: 14-0 (9-0 H, 5-0 A, 0-0 N)					
Head	Coach: Isabella Hutchinson				
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score		
N/A	TČŇJ~	W	7-2		
N/A	FLORIDA	W	6-3		
N/A	at Dade South	W	9-0		
N/A	at Dade North	W	7-2		
N/A	at Broward Central	W	7-2		
N/A	BROWARD NORTH	W	9-0		
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	8-1		
N/A	DADE NORTH	W	9-0		
N/A	DADE SOUTH	W	9-0		
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	7-2		
N/A	at Rollins	W	7-2		
N/A	at Broward North	W	8-1		
N/A	BARRY	W	9-0		
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	9-0		

1st in State Championships (Coral Gables, Fla.) 4th in USTA Championships (Auburn, Ala.) ~ Then called Trenton State College

1973

## Record: 10-1 (5-1 H, 5-0 A, 0-0 N) Head Coach: Isabella Hutchinson

Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
N/A	DADE NORTH	W	9-0
N/A	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	9-0
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0
N/A	at Dade South	W	9-0
N/A	at Florida	W	9-0
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	7-2
N/A	at Florida Atlantic	W	9-0
N/A	at Dade North	W	9-0
N/A	at Broward Central	W	9-0
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	5-4
N/A	ROLLINS	L	7-2

3rd in State Championships (Winter Park, Fla.) 13th in USTA Championships (Kalamazoo, Mich.)

## Record: 14-1 (11-0 H, 3-1 A, 0-0 N) Head Coach: Isabella Hutchinson

Date	Upponent	VV/L	Score
N/A	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	9-0
N/A	at Dade North	W	6-0
N/A	USF	W	9-0
N/A	DADE DOWNTOWN	W	9-0
N/A	FLORIDA	W	7-2
N/A	LYNN~	W	9-0
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	9-0
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	9-0
N/A	KENTUCKY	W	7-2
N/A	at Rollins	L	5-4
N/A	at Dade Downtown	W	9-0
N/A	YALE	W	9-0
N/A	at Florida Atlantic	W	9-0
N/A	DADE NORTH	W	9-0

2nd in State Championships (Gainesville, Fla.) T-4th in USTA Championships (Kalamazoo, Mich.) ~ Then called College of Boca Raton

# Record: 17-0 (8-0 H, 7-0 A, 2-0 N)

пеаи	COUCH ISABEIIA MULCIIIIISOII		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
N/A	at Florida Atlantic	W	9-0
N/A	at Dade North	W	9-0

N/A	FLORIDA	W	7-2
N/A	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	9-0
N/A	ROLLINS	W	8-1
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0
N/A	at Broward North	W	9-0
N/A	USF	W	5-1
N/A	MARYMOUNT COLLEGE	W	9-0
N/A	at Lynn~	W	9-0
N/A	vs. Yale+	W	9-0
N/A	at USF	W	9-0
N/A	at Rollins	W	5-4
N/A	vs. Ohio State%	W	9-0
N/A	DADE NORTH	W	9-0
N/A	at Broward Central	W	9-0
N/A	BROWARD NORTH	W	9-0

1st in State Championships (Coral Gables, Fla.) T-5th in USTA Championships (Salt Lake City, Utah) + Played in Hollywood, Fla. % Played in Winter Park, Fla.

~ Then called College of Boca Raton

## Record: 20-1 (10-0 H. 8-1 A. 2-0 N) Head Coach: Isabella Hutchinson

Date	Opponent	W/L	Scor
N/A	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	9-0
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0
N/A	PALM BEACH STATE COLL.~	W	9-0
N/A	at Indian River State Coll.]	W	9-0
N/A	at USF	W	8-1
N/A	vs. Florida State+	W	9-0
N/A	FLORIDA	W	7-2
N/A	STETSON	W	9-0
N/A	FLAGLER	W	9-0
N/A	at Broward North	W	9-0
N/A	at Dade South	W	9-0
N/A	at Lamar	W	9-0
N/A	at Broward Central	W	9-0
N/A	at Rollins	W	8-1
N/A	vs. Ohio State%	W	7-2
N/A	DADE SOUTH	W	9-0
N/A	DADE NORTH	W	9-0
N/A	USF	W	9-0
N/A	at Flagler	W	9-0
N/A	ROLLINS	W	7-2
N/A	at Florida	L	5-4

3rd in State Championships (Tampa, Fla.) 4th in USTA Championships (Tempe, Ariz.) 8th in AIAW Championships (Baton Rouge, La.) + Played in Tampa, Fla. % Played in Winter Park, Fla.

~ Then called Palm Beach Junior College ] Then called Indian River Community College

Record: 18-5 (7-2 H, 5-2 A, 6-1 N) Head Coach: Anna Kuvkendall

IICuu v	coucii. Aiiiiu itu y teiluuli		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
N/A	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	9-0
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0
N/A	STETSON	W	9-0
N/A	FIU	W	9-0
N/A	DADE SOUTH	W	9-0
N/A	at LSU	W	6-3
N/A	vs. Lamar+	W	9-0
N/A	vs. Texas A&M+	W	8-1
N/A	FLORIDA		5-4
N/A	at Florida Atlantic	W	9-0
N/A	DARTMOUTH	W	9-0
N/A	at Rollins	W	5-4
N/A	at Dade South	W	9-0

at Broward Central	W	8-1
at Florida	L	8-1
ROLLINS	L	5-4
FLORIDA STATE	W	9-0
vs. Ole Miss <sup>^</sup>	W	9-0
at Florida^	L	6-3
vs. USF <sup>^</sup>	W	6-3
vs. Maryland!	W	7-2
vs. USF!	W	5-4
vs. Stanford!	L	8-1
	at Florida ROLLINS FLORIDA STATE vs. Ole Miss^ at Florida^ vs. USF^ vs. Maryland! vs. USF!	at Florida L ROLLINS L FLORIDA STATE W vs. Ole Miss^ W at Florida^ L vs. USF^ W vs. Maryland! W vs. USF! W

3rd in State Championships (Winter Park, Fla.) 2nd in USTA Championships (San Antonio, Texas)

+ Played in Baton Rouge, La.

^ AIAW Region III Championships (Gainesville, Fla.) — 3rd ! AIAW National Championships (Salisbury, Md.) — 6th

## Record: 19-6 (7-1 H, 7-3 A, 5-2 N) Head Coach: Ann Goldman

Date	Opponent	W/L	Score		
N/A	vs. LSU+	W	8-1		
N/A	at Auburn	W	9-0		
N/A	vs. Georgia+	W	6-0		
N/A	BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0		
N/A	FLORIDA	W	5-4		
N/A	at USF	W	6-3		
N/A	at Rollins	L	5-4		
N/A	FLAGLER	W	9-0		
N/A	NORTH CAROLINA	W	9-0		
N/A	at Trinity (TX)	W	6-3		
N/A	at Texas	W	8-1		
N/A	at TCU	W	7-2		
N/A	at SMU	L	5-4		
N/A	at Lamar	W	9-0		
N/A	DARTMOUTH	W	9-0		
N/A	OHIO STATE	W	7-2		
N/A	at Rollins	L	6-3		
N/A	SOUTH CAROLINA	W	6-3		
N/A	USF	L	5-4		
N/A	at Florida	W	7-2		
N/A	vs. Mississippi State <sup>^</sup>	W	8-1		
N/A	vs. USF <sup>^</sup>	W	7-2		
N/A	vs. North Carolina!	W	8-1		
N/A	vs. Stanford!	L	9-0		
N/A	vs. South Carolina!	L	5-4		
2nd in State Championshine (Tampa Fla)					

2nd in State Championships (Tampa, Fla.)

+ Played in Auburn, Ala.

^ AIAW Region III Championships (Tuscaloosa, Ala.) — 2nd ! AIAW National Championships (Iowa City, Iowa) — 9th

### Record: 20-9 (7-2 H, 3-2 A, 10-5 N) Head Coach: Ann Goldman

Opponent	W/I	Score
		9-0
		6-1
		5-2
at Colorado@	W	5-2
BROWARD CENTRAL	W	9-0
USF	W	9-0
vs. Florida State%	W	8-1
at Rollins	L	6-3
FLORIDA	W	5-4
vs. Auburn+	W	9-0
vs. North Carolina+	W	6-0
vs. Louisiana-Monroe~+	W	6-3
at LSU+	W	9-0
ROLLINS	L	5-4
	W	8-1
vs. San Diego State&	L	5-4
	BROWARD ČENTRAL USF vs. Florida State% at Rollins FLORIDA vs. Auburn+ vs. North Carolina+ vs. Louisiana-Monroe~+ at LSU+ ROLLINS vs. Texas-Permian Basin&	SMU vs. Utah@ W vs. Utah@ W vs. Trinity (TX)@ L at Colorado@ W BROWARD CENTRAL W USF W vs. Florida State% W at Rollins L FLORIDA W vs. Auburn+ W vs. North Carolina+ W vs. Louisiana-Monroe~+ W at LSU+ W ROLLINS L vs. Texas-Permian Basin& W

@CANESWTENNIS | HURRICANESPORTS.COM f 🎔 🧿

## ALL-TIME RESULTS

3/22 3/26 3/29 4/5 5/9 5/10 5/11 6/3 6/4 6/6 6/6	vs. Louisiana-Monroe-& PRINCETON at USF at Florida AUBURN^ ROLLINS^ USF^ vs. Penn State! vs. South Carolina! vs. Montana State! vs. Arizona State! vs. Stanford!	L W L W L W W	5-4 9-0 8-1 7-2 9-0 5-2 9-0 5-4 9-0 5-4
6/6 6/7	vs. Stanford! vs. Rollins!	W L	5-4 6-3

11/2-11/4}: Catherine Sample Memorial Tournament (Coral Gables, Fla.) — 3rd

- @ Colorado Invitational (Boulder, Colo.) 3rd
- % Played in Winter Park, Fla.
- + Louisiana State Invitational (Baton Rouge, La.) 1st & Southern Methodist Invitational (Dallas, Texas) — 4th 4/18-4/20: State Championships (Gainesville, Fla.) — 3rd
- ^ AIAW Region III Championships (Coral Gables, Fla.) 3rd ! AIAW National Championships (Baton Rouge, Fla.) -8th
- ~ Then called Northeast Lousiana
- } Played in fall of 1979

## Record: 18-5 (7-0 H, 3-1 A, 8-4 N) Head Coach: Ann Goldman

	outin / time outuman		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
10/30}	LŚÚ	W	7-2
2/14	USF	W	9-0
2/21	at Florida	Ĺ.	6-3
2/28	ROLLINS	W	9-0
3/2	EASTERN MICHIGAN	W	9-0
3/3	VANDERBILT	W	9-0
3/12	at Florida State	W	8-1
3/13	vs. North Carolina+	L	5-4
3/26	vs. Stanford%	Ĺ	8-1
3/27	vs. UCLA	Ĺ	8-1
3/28	vs. South Carolina%	W	6-3
3/29			
3/29 7/71	vs. Indiana%	W	5-4
3/31	STETSON	W	9-0
4/11	at USF	W	8-1
4/12	at Rollins	W	6-3
4/18	FLORIDA	W	5-4
5/8	vs. Auburn^	W	9-0
5/9	vs. Florida State <sup>^</sup>	W	9-0
5/10	vs. Florida <sup>^</sup>	W	5-4
6/3	vs. Cal!	W	6-3
6/4	vs. Stanford!	Ĺ	6-1
6/5	vs. Indiana!	W	6-3
6/6	vs. Texas!	Ŵ	6-3
0, 0	vo. rendo.	• •	0 5

10/31-11/2}: Catherine Sample Memorial Tournament (Coral Gables, Fla.) − 1st

+ Played in Tallahassee, Fla.

% Nike Collegiate Classic (San Francisco, Calif.)

4/24-4/26: State Championships (Gainesville, Fla.) — 3rd AIAW Region III Championships (Oxford, Miss) — 1st ! AIAW National Championships (Tempe. Ariz.) — 6th

} Played in fall of 1980

## 1982

Record: 9-9 (4-1 H, 1-2 A, 4-6 N) Final ITA Ranking: No. 11 Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage

1/28 1/29 1/30 2/13	Opponent at Colorado@ vs. Trinity (TX)@ vs. Florida@ USF at Rollins	W/L W L L W	Score 6-3 8-1 6-3 8-1 6-3

2/21	at Florida	L	7-2
3/4	vs. USC%	L	9-0
3/5	vs. Indiana%	L	8-1
3/6	vs. UCLA%	L	9-0
3/7	vs. Clemson%	W	5-4
3/22	PRINCETON	W	9-0
3/24	DARTMOUTH	W	9-0
3/27	ROLLINS	L	5-4
4/3	at USF	W	7-2
4/4	vs. Florida State+	W	7-2
4/9	FLORIDA	W	5-4
4/17	vs. Cal!	W	5-4
4/18	vs. UCLA!	L	8-1

10/29-11/1}: Catherine Sample Invitational (Coral Gables, Fla.) — T-2nd

@ Colorado Invitational (Boulder, Colo.) — 4th

% Nike Invitational (Detroit, Mich.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Salt Lake City, Utah)

+ Played in Tampa, Fla. } Played in fall of 1981

## Record: 12-7 (7-1 H, 3-0 A, 2-6 N) Final ITA Ranking: unknown Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage

IICuu	coucii. Iuli Duvelliuge		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
11/4}	GEORGIA <sup>^</sup>	W	5-1
11/5}	CLEMSON <sup>^</sup>	L	5-4
11/6}	ROLLINS <sup>^</sup>	W	5-3
1/27	vs. Northwestern@	L	5-4
1/28	vs. North Carolina@	W	6-3
1/29	vs. Florida@	W	5-4
2/6	ROLLINS	W	6-3
2/12	USF	W	7-2
2/26	FLORIDA	W	5-4
3/3	vs. USC%	L	8-1
3/4	vs. Stanford%	L	7-2
3/5	vs. South Carolina%	L	5-4
3/6	vs. Indiana%	L	5-4
3/20	PRINCETON	W	6-3
3/23	DARTMOUTH	W	7-2
4/9	vs. Florida State>	n/a	n/a=
4/10	at USF	W	6-3
4/19	at Florida	W	5-4
4/21	at Rollins	W	5-4
5/14	vs. San Diego State!	L	5-4
	_		

^ Catherine Sample Invitational (Coral Gables, Fla.) 1/7-1/9: Marriott Collegiate Classic (Rancho Mirage,

@ Brigham Young Invitational (Provo, Utah) % Nike Invitational (Ann Arbor, Mich.)

> Played at unknown neutral site

= Suspended due to weather (led, 3-2, when play was

! NCAA Team Championship (Albuquerque, N.M.) } Played in fall of 1982

Record: 25-5 (13-0 H, 4-2 A, 8-3 N) Final ITA Ranking: No. 6

Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage

пеаи	Coacii. Iaii Duveiiiiage		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
11/3}	FLORIDA STATE <sup>^</sup>	W	7-2
11/4}	NORTH CAROLINA <sup>^</sup>	W	7-2
11/5}	CLEMSON <sup>^</sup>	W	5-4
11/6}	TEXAS <sup>^</sup>	W	5-4
1/26	at BYU@	W	9-0
1/27	vs. Trinity (TX)@	L	7-2
1/28	vs. SMU@	W	8-1
2/3	OLE MISŠ	W	8-1
2/4	SOUTH CAROLINA	W	9-0

Catherine Sample/Sheraton River House Classic (Coral Gables, Fla.)

@ Brigham Young Invitational (Provo, Utah) % Miami Invitational (Coral Gables, Fla.) @ Florida State Invitational (Tallahassee, Fla.) & Clemson Invitational (Clemson, S.C.)

+ Played in Tampa, Fla.

\$ Texas Invitational (Austin, Texas)

! NCAA Team Championship (Los Angeles, Calif.) } Played in fall of 1983

14//1

5-4

## Record: 29-6 (15-1 H, 4-1 A, 10-4 N) Final ITA Ranking: No. 2

Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage

Date	Upponent	VV/L	Score
11/1}	ROLLINS <sup>^</sup>	W	7-0
11/2}	OLE MISS <sup>^</sup>	W	8-1
11/3}	CLEMSON <sup>^</sup>	W	8-1
1/25	USF	W	9-0
1/27	ROLLINS	W	9-0
1/31	ALABAMA	W	9-0
2/1	FLORIDA	W	7-2
2/2	CLEMSON	W	9-0
2/3	USC	L	5-4
2/22	FIU	W	9-0
2/25	JACKSONVILLE	W	9-0
2/26	U.S. INTERNATIONAL	W	6-3
3/3	PENN	W	8-1
3/7	vs. Trinity (TX)+	L	5-4
3/8	vs. Illinois&	W	9-0
3/9	vs. Ole Miss&	W	6-0
3/10	vs. Oklahoma State&	W	7-2
3/12	at Georgia	W	9-0
3/18	PRINCETON	W	8-1
3/19	NORTHWESTERN	W	6-3
3/20	DARTMOUTH	W	9-0
3/22	vs. San Diego State@	L	5-4
3/23		W	6-3
3/24	vs. Oklahoma@	W	7-0
3/27	at Florida	L	6-3
3/28	at Rollins	W	9-0
3/30		W	8-1
3/31	at USF	W	9-0
4/12		L	7-2
4/13	vs. UCLA\$	W	7-2
4/14	vs. Trinity (TX)\$	W	5-4
5/15	vs. Pepperdine!	W	7-2
5/16	vs. Florida!	W	7-2

@CANESWTENNIS | HURRICANESPORTS.COM

vs. Trinity (TX)!

5/18 vs. USC! 6-3 L ^ Catherine Sample Tournament (Miami, Fla.) + Played in Athens, Ga. & Clemson Invitational (Clemson, S.C.)

@ Oklahoma State Invitational (Stillwater, Okla.) % Played in Tampa, Fla. ! NCAA Team Championship (Oklahoma City, Okla.) } Played in fall of 1984

### 1986

### Record: 19-4 (8-0 H, 6-1 A, 5-3 N) Final ITA Ranking: No. 3 Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage

IICUU	coucin lan barciniage		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/23	vs. Trinity (TX)@	L	6-3
1/24	at BYU@	W	5-4
1/25	vs. San Diego State@	L	5-4
1/30	at Rollins	W	9-0
2/1	at USF	W	7-2
2/2	at Florida	W	6-0
2/12	at Pepperdine	W	8-1
2/16	at San Diego State	L	6-0
2/20	SMU	W	6-3
2/23	TEXAS	W	8-1
3/14	TRINITY (TX)	W	6-3
3/16	PRINCETON	W	8-1
3/17	SOUTH ALABAMA	W	8-1
3/21	vs. Ole Miss&	W	9-0
3/22	vs. Oklahoma State&	W	6-3
3/23	at Clemson&	W	5-3
3/25	BOWLING GREEN	W	8-0
3/28	FLORIDA	W	7-1
3/30	U.S. INTERNATIONAL	W	9-0
5/15	vs. U.S. International!	W	8-1
5/16	vs. Cal!	W	5-3
5/18	vs. Stanford!	Ë	6-3
5/19	vs. Trinity (TX)!	W	5-4
-/			•

All home matches except 3/25 played in Key Biscayne, Fla. @ BYU Invitational (Provo, Utah) & Clemson Invitational (Clemson, S.C.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Austin, Texas)

## Record: 22-4 (8-1 H, 6-1 A, 6-2 N, 2-0 UNK) Final ITA Ranking: unknown **Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage**

10/31} vs. South Carolina+       W       7-2         11/2} vs. Georgia+       W       7-2         2/13 vs. Duke@       W       7-2         2/14 vs. Arizona State@       W       9-0         2/15 vs. UCLA@       L       5-1         2/19 CLEMSON%       W       8-1         2/20 SAN DIEGO STATE%       W       7-2         2/21 USC%       W       5-4         3/10 Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13 WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14 DUKE       W       8-1         3/15 PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19 at Furman       W       9-0         3/20 at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21 vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22 vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24 at Florida       L       7-2         3/29 NORTHWESTERN       W       6-1         4/16 at SMU       W       6-3         4/18 at Texas       W       6-3         4/20 at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
11/2}       vs. Georgia+       W       7-2         2/13       vs. Duke@       W       7-2         2/14       vs. Arizona State@       W       9-0         2/15       vs. UCLA@       L       5-1         2/19       CLEMSON%       W       8-1         2/20       SAN DIEGO STATE%       W       7-2         2/21       USC%       W       5-4         2/21       USC%       W       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/21       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3 <td>10/31}</td> <td>vs. South Carolina+</td> <td>W</td> <td>7-2</td>	10/31}	vs. South Carolina+	W	7-2
2/14       vs. Arizona State@       W       9-0         2/15       vs. UCLA@       L       5-1         2/19       CLEMSON%       W       8-1         2/20       SAN DIEGO STATE%       W       7-2         2/21       USC%       W       5-4         2/22       FLORIDA%       L       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       8-1         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	11/2}	vs. Georgia+	W	7-2
2/15       vs. UCLA@       L       5-1         2/19       CLEMSON%       W       8-1         2/20       SAN DIEGO STATE%       W       7-2         2/21       USC%       W       5-4         2/22       FLORIDA%       L       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       8-1         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4			W	7-2
2/19       CLEMSON®       W       8-1         2/20       SAN DIEGO STATE%       W       7-2         2/21       USC%       W       5-4         2/22       FLORIDA%       L       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       8-1         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4		vs. Arizona State@		9-0
2/20       SAN DIEGO STATE%       W       7-2         2/21       USC%       W       5-4         2/22       FLORIDA%       L       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	2/15	vs. UCLA@	L	5-1
2/21       USC%       W       5-4         2/22       FLORIDA%       L       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	2/19	CLEMSON%	W	8-1
2/22       FLORIDA%       L       5-4         3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	2/20	SAN DIEGO STATE%	W	
3/10       Northern Illinois?       W       9-0         3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	2/21			
3/13       WAKE FOREST       W       7-2         3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				5-4
3/14       DUKE       W       8-1         3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
3/15       PRINCETON       W       6-3         3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				. –
3/19       at Furman       W       9-0         3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
3/20       at Clemson&       W       7-2         3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
3/21       vs. Oklahoma State&       W       6-3         3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
3/22       vs. South Alabama&       W       7-2         3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	3/20			
3/24       at Florida       L       7-2         3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4	3/21			
3/27       USF?       W       7-2         3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
3/29       NORTHWESTERN       W       5-4         4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
4/16       at SMU       W       6-1         4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
4/17       at Texas A&M       W       9-0         4/18       at Texas       W       6-3         4/20       at Trinity (TX)       W       5-4				
4/18 at Texas W 6-3 4/20 at Trinity (TX) W 5-4				
4/20 at Trinity (TX) W 5-4				
, , ,				
	4/20	at Irinity (IX)		

@CANESWTENNIS | HURRICANESPORTS.COM 🕇 🄰 🧭

5/14	vs. Georgia!	L	5-4
@ Ariz % Miar ? Mato & Clen ! NCA	nson Fall Classic (Clemson, S.C. zona Invitational (Tucson, Ariz mi Invitational (Coral Gables, th location (H/A/N) unknown mson Spring Invitational (Clen A Team Championship (Los Ar ed in fall of 1986	r.) Fla.) nson, S.C.)	

4/25 ROLLINS

### Record: 15-9 (4-2 H, 3-3 A, 6-4 N, 2-0 UNK) Final ITA Ranking: No. 9 Head Coach: Ian Duvenhage

неаа	Coacn: Ian Duvennage		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
2/12	vs. Auburn>	W	7-2
2/14	at Florida	L	7-2
2/18	at Cal&	L	6-3
2/19	vs. Stanford&	L	7-2
2/20	vs. San Diego State&	W	6-3
2/25	TRINITY (TX)	W	5-4
2/28	TEXAS	W	7-2
3/3	vs. Harvard%	W	7-1
3/4	vs. USC%	L	6-3
3/5	vs. SMU%	W	5-2
3/12	FLORIDA	L	6-3
3/18	TEXAS A&M	L	5-4
3/21	MINNESOTA	W	9-0
3/22	Dartmouth?	W	8-1
4/1	vs. Kentucky&	L	5-4
4/2	vs. Oklahoma State&	W	7-2
4/3	at Georgia&	L	6-3
4/13	Lynn~?	W	8-1
4/14	FÍU	W	9-0
4/17	at Rollins	W	9-0
4/21	at South Carolina	W	7-2
4/23	at Clemson	W	7-2
4/24	vs. Northwestern+	W	5-1
5/12	vs. Arizona State!	Ĺ	5-4

> Played at unknown neutral site & Cal Winter Invitational (Berkeley, Calif.) % USTA/ITCA Women's National Indoor Championships (Madison, Wis.) — 5th & Georgia Quad (Athens, Ga.)

? Match location (H/A/N) unknown + Played in Clemson, S.C.

! NCAA Team Championship (Los Angeles, Calif.) ~ Then called College of Boca Raton

# Record: 18-6 (8-1 H, 4-2 A, 6-3 N) Final ITA Ranking: No. 7 **Head Coach: Ros Riach**

IICuu	Couciii Nos Mucii		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/30	NORTH FLORIDA	W	9-0
2/3	SMU	W	7-2
2/5	CLEMSON	W	9-0
2/17	UTAH	W	8-1
2/18	FLORIDA		6-3
2/22	U.S. INTERNATIONAL	W	6-0
3/1	at Minnesota	W	7-2
3/2	vs. Arizona State%	W	5-3
3/3	vs. Georgia%	L	6-0
3/4	vs. Indiana%	W	5-4
3/11	ROLLINS	W	8-1
3/18	USF	W	9-0
3/20	DARTMOUTH	W	9-0
3/24	vs. Oklahoma State+	W	6-3
3/25	vs. Tennessee+	W	7-2
3/26	at Florida		7-2
3/31	vs. BYU+	W	8-1

4/1	vs. Stanford+	L	6-3
4/7	at North Carolina	W	5-2
4/8	at Duke	W	5-2
4/9	vs. Kentucky&	W	5-4
4/16	at Texas	L	6-3
4/17	at Trinity (TX)	L	6-3
5/11	vs. Pepperdine!	L	5-4

% USTA/ITCA Women's National Indoor Championships (Madison, Wis.) — 5th + Played in Gainesville, Fla.

& Played in Durham, N.C.

! NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

7-2

W

## Record: 13-10 (7-5 H, 5-5 A, 1-0 N) Final ITA Ranking: No. 20 **Head Coach: Ros Riach**

IICau	Coacii. Nos Kiacii		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/19	FIU	W	9-0
1/21	NORTH FLORIDA	W	8-1
1/26	at BYU	W	7-2
1/27	at Utah	W	5-4
1/28	at Arizona State	L	8-1
2/2	OKLAHOMA STATE	L	5-4
2/3	FLORIDA	L	9-0
2/4	GEORGIA	L	7-2
2/16	AUBURN	W	9-0
2/18	MINNESOTA	W	9-0
2/23	at William & Mary	W	5-4
2/24	at Tennessee	L	5-2
2/25	at Kentucky	W	5-4
3/9	at USF	W	8-1
3/10	at Florida	L	8-0
3/11	vs. Florida State+	W	8-1
3/14	INDIANA	W	9-0
3/16	DUKE	L	8-1
3/21	DARTMOUTH	W	8-1
3/24	CAL	L	7-2
3/25	WISCONSIN	W	6-3
4/1	at Texas	L	7-2
4/22	at Trinity (TX)	Ē	8-1
,	, , , ,	_	

<sup>+</sup> Played in Gainesville, Fla.

## Record: 13-8 (9-2 H, 2-4 A, 2-2 N) **BIG EAST: 1st**

Final ITA Ranking: No. 12 Hoad Coach: Kim Sand

Head	Coacn: Kim Sands		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Scor
1/26	NORTH FLORIDA	W	9-0
1/27	FIU	W	9-0
2/3	No. 2 FLORIDA	1	7-1
2/8	NORTH CAROLINA	W	6-3
2/9	USF	W	8-1
2/10	FLORIDA STATE	W	5-4
2/15	UTAH	W	8-1
2/16	WAKE FOREST	W	5-4
3/8	at No. 19 Clemson	W	5-3
3/9	at No. 4 Georgia		6-1
3/10	at Georgia Tech	W	7-1
3/14	at No. 8 Pepperdine	L	6-3
3/20	No. 19 DARTMOUTH	W	7-2
3/23	No. 13 TENNESSEE	L	5-4
3/29	at No. 11 Texas	L	8-1
4/9	No. 12 BYU	W	7-2
4/12	vs. No. 19 Kentucky+	W	5-1
4/13	vs. No. 7 Duke	L	5-4
4/14	at No. 1 Florida	L	6-0
5/8	vs. No. 20 William & Mary!	W	6-3
5/9	vs. No. 1 Florida!	L	5-1

2017-18 MEDIA GUIDE 79

+ Played in Gainesville, Fla. ! NCAA Team Championship (Stanford, Calif.)

## Record: 17-6 (7-1 H, 5-0 A, 5-5 N) **BIG EAST: 1st**

Final ITA Ranking: No. 17

Head (	Coach: Kim Sands		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/30	FIU	W	9-0
2/1	NORTH FLORIDA	W	6-0
2/14	at No. 23 Utah@	W	9-0
2/15	at No. 17 BYU@@	W	6-2
2/16	vs. No. 6 Duke@	L	6-2
2/21	vs. No. 20 LSU+	L <sub>.</sub>	5-4
2/22	at No. 1 Florida+	n/a	n/a=
2/23	vs. USF	W	6-3
2/27	vs. No. 13 Oklahoma State%	W	6-0
2/28	vs. No. 1 Florida%	L	6-0
2/29	vs. No. 15 Tennessee%	L	5-3
3/10	No. 19 OLE MISS	W	6-3
3/11	WISCONSIN	W	6-3
3/13	at Florida State&	W	7-2
3/14	vs. Mississippi State&	W	6-2
3/15	vs. SMU&	W	5-1
3/17	No. 11 TEXAS	L	6-2
3/23	GEORGIA TECH—	n/a	n/a=
3/25	DARTMOUTH	W	6-0
3/27	vs. No. 16 William & Mary\$	W	5-3
3/28	at No. 24 Wake Forest\$	W	6-2
3/29	at No. 25 North Carolina\$\$	W	5-4
4/2 4/11	No. 21 ALABAMA	W	5-1
5/13	ROLLINS	W	6-0 5-4
2/12	vs. No. 19 William & Mary!	L	5-4

@ BYU Quadrangular (Salt Lake City, Utah) @@ BYU Quadrangular (Provo, Utah) = Cancelled due to weather % USTA/ITCA Women's National Indoor Champion-ships (Madison, Wis.) — T-7th & Florida State Quadrangular (Tallahasse, Fla.) \$ University of North Carolina Quadrangular

(Winston-Salem, N.C.) \$\$ University of North Carolina Quadrangular (Chapel

Hill, N.C.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Stanford, Calif.) Was scheduled to be first night match at Neil Schiff Tennis Center

## 1993

Record: 14-7 (10-3 H, 3-3 A, 1-1 N) **BIG EAST: 1st** 

Final ITA Ranking: No. 16 **Head Coach: Kim Sands** 

Date 1/23 1/29 1/30 1/31 2/13 2/14 2/15 2/18 2/20 3/6 3/9 3/11 3/15 3/20 3/27	Opponent SYRACUSE at No. 15 San Diego State at No. 9 Pepperdine at No. 11 USC vs. BYU+ at No. 24 North Carolina FLORIDA STATE FIU No. 1 FLORIDA No. 19 WAKE FOREST No. 25 WISCONSIN No. 17 OLE MISS No. 23 CLEMSON No. 4 DUKE vs. Oklahoma State% at Texas A&M	W/L W W L L W W W W L W W W	Score 6-0 5-2 5-4 5-1 6-2 6-3 7-2 5-1 5-1 5-1 5-4 6-3 6-0 6-3
3/26 3/27 3/28	vs. Oklahoma State% at Texas A&M at No. 4 Texas		

4/2	NORTH FLORIDA	W	6-0
4/10	LSU	W	6-3
4/14	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	6-0
4/15	SOUTH ALABAMA	W	6-0

+ Played in Chapel Hill, N.C. % Played in Austin, Texas

Record: 5-16 (3-6 H, 1-6 A, 1-4 N) BIG EAST: n/a (no Championship held) Final ITA Ranking: No. 36

Head	Coach: Kim Sands		
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/28	at No. 7 Pepperdine	L	5-1
1/29	at No. 20 San Diego State	W	6-3
1/30	at No. 9 Arizona State	L	6-0
2/11	vs. Florida State+	W	5-4
2/12	at No. 4 Florida	L	6-1
2/18	at Notre Dame	L	5-2
2/19	vs. Northwestern%	L	8-1
2/20	vs. Kentucky%	L	6-3
2/23	MICHIGAN	W	5-2
3/10	No. 20 WAKE FOREST	L	6-3
3/12	at Ole Miss	L	7-2
3/14	BOSTON COLLEGE	W	5-2
3/17	vs. No. 14 Clemson&	L	5-0
3/18	at No. 8 Duke	L	5-1
3/19	vs. No. 24 Virginia&	L	5-2
3/24	FIU	W	5-4
3/26	No. 32 SOUTH ALABAMA	L	5-4
4/1	No. 33 WISCONSIN	L	5-2
4/2	No. 21 ALABAMA	L	5-2
4/9	No. 22 BYU	L	5-2
4/10	No. 38 USF		5-2

+ Played in Gainesville, Fla. % Played in Notre Dame, Ind. & Played in Durham, N.C.

Record: 14-8 (12-2 H, 1-5 A, 1-1 N) **BIG EAST: 1st** 

Final ITA Ranking: No. 19

**Head Coach: Kim Sands** 

Date 1/24 1/28 1/29 2/10 2/11 2/18 2/19 3/1 3/2 3/4 3/15 3/22 3/31 4/7	Opponent FRESNO STATE at No. 9 Pepperdine at No. 8 Arizona State at No. 28 Alabama vs. No. 14 Ole Miss+ No. 5 FLORIDA UAB at No. 4 Cal at No. 3 Stanford at No. 20 BYU vs. No. 22 Northwestern% HARVARD No. 42 VIRGINIA No. 40 WISCONSIN No. 17 SOUTH ALABAMA MICHIGAN No. 27 FLORIDA STATE	W/L W L L W L L L W W W W W W	Score 8-1 5-4 6-3 5-4 8-1 5-1 5-1 5-2 7-2 7-2 6-3 8-1 5-4 6-3
4/8 4/15 4/21 4/22 4/23	SAN DIEGO STATE No. 38 USF CONNECTICUT< SETON HALL< SYRACUSE<	W W W W	6-0 5-4 4-0 4-0 4-0

+ Played in Memphis, Tenn. % Played in Salt Lake City, Utah < BIG EAST Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.)

## 1996

Record: 11-13 (9-4 H, 1-6 A, 1-3 N)

**BIG EAST: 2nd** 

Final ITA Ranking: No. 30 **Head Coach: Kim Sands** 

@ Pepperdine Tournament (Malibu, Calif.)

= Suspended due to weather (trailed, 4-2, when play was halted)

+ Played in Stillwater, Okla.

% Played in Mobile, Ala.

& Playedin Austin, Texas

< BIG EAST Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) ! NCAA Team Championship (Athens, Ga.)

Record: 12-11 (11-6 H, 0-3 A, 1-2 N) **BIG EAST: 2nd** 

Final ITA Ranking: No. 39

	IA Kalikilig. No. 33		
	Coach: Kim Sands		_
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/17	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	6-0
1/22	BARRY	W	6-0
1/24	at No. T-15 USC	n/a	n/a=
1/25	at No. T-9 Pepperdine	n/a	n/a=
1/31	SOUTHERN MISS	Ŵ	6-1
2/4	No. 70 FIU	W	9-0
2/14	AUBURN	W	6-0
2/15		Ë	7-2
2/16	No. 52 FLORIDA STATE	W	6-2
2/22	No. 18 CAL	Ľ	6-3
2/28	at No. 9 William & Mary	Ĺ	6-0
3/1	vs. No. 6 Ole Miss+	Ĺ	7-1
3/7	No. 31 OKLAHOMA STATE	W	5-2
3/8	No. 29 HARVARD	Ľ	5-4
3/15	at No. 4 Arizona	Ĺ	7-2
3/16	at No. 22 Arizona State	Ĺ	6-2
		_	
3/22	No. 66 BOSTON COLLEGE	W	7-2
3/28	No. 18 MICHIGAN	Ļ	6-3
4/4	No. 27 SOUTH ALABAMA	L	5-4
4/5	No. 22 BYU	W	5-1
4/18	RUTGERS<	W	4-2
4/19		W	4-1
4/20		L	4-0
5/9	vs. No. 26 USF!	W	5-4

ALL	-IIME KESULIS										
= Cance + Playe	vs. No. 17 Michigan! elled due to weather d in Williamsburg, Va.	L	5-3	4/23 4/24 4/25 5/15	GEORGETOWN< No. 69 BOSTON COLLEGE< No. 10 NOTRE DAME< vs. No. 36 Baylor!	W W L W	4-0 4-0 4-2 5-1	3/29 4/1 4/6 4/8	AUBURN at No. 21 South Alabama at No. 3 Florida UCF	W L L W	6-1 5-2 7-0 6-1
	AST Championship (Coral Gable Team Championship (Nashville			5/16 5/20	at No. 9 Texas! vs. No. 10 USC!!	W L	5-4 5-4	4/21 4/22 5/12	No. 63 BOSTON COLLEGE< No. 7 NOTRE DAME< vs. No. 43 Arkansas!	W L L	4-0 4-1 4-1
Record BIG EA Final I Head (	d: 16-7 (9-2 H, 4-5 A, 3-0 N AST: 1st TA Ranking: No. 21 Coach: Kim Sands		0	Wis.) < BIG E ! NCAA	A/ITA National Indoor Champior FAST Championship (Coral Gable Team Championship (Austin, T A Team Championship (Gainesv	es, Fla.) exas)		< BIG I ! NCAA	relled due to weather EAST Championship (Coral Gabl A Team Championship (Gainesvi		
1/16 1/20 1/30	Opponent FLORIDA ATLANTIC BARRY at No. 44 Richmond at VCU	W/L W W W	<i>Score</i> 6-0 6-0 5-1 6-2	BIG E	d: 12-12 (9-3 H, 2-8 A, 1-1 N AST: 1st TA Ranking: No. 39	)		BIG E. Final	d: 14-7 (10-0 H, 3-7 A, 1-0   AST: 1st ITA Ranking: No. 32 Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tew		
2/1 2/7	at No. 11 William & Mary SOUTHERN MISS No. 54 UCF at No. 1 Florida	L W W	6-3 8-1 9-0 6-3		Coach: Jay Berger Opponent FLORIDA ATLANTIC at FIU	W/L W W	<i>Score</i> 7-2 8-1	Date 1/25 1/26 2/2	Opponent FLORIDA ATLANTIC BARRY No. 25 SOUTH ALABAMA	W/L W W W	Score 5-2 5-2 4-3
2/28 3/11 3/20	at No. 21 South Alabama No. 53 VIRGINIA at No. 37 USF vs. No. 21 Wisconsin+	W L W	5-1 5-4 5-3 5-4	2/4 2/13 2/18 2/19	BARRY No. 20 SOUTH ALABAMA at No. 62 Clemson at No. 43 Auburn	W L L	8-1 5-4 6-3 5-2	2/8 2/9 2/13 2/17	No. 48 MISSISSIPPI STATE No. 3 FLORIDA at No. 26 FIU at USF	W n/a W W	6-1 n/a= 6-1 6-1
4/3 4/4 4/9 4/12	No. 42 MICHIGAN ALABAMA No. 5 TEXAS at No. 55 Utah	W W L L	6-3 7-0 6-1 5-4	2/27 3/5 3/7 3/9	No. 9 DUKE at No. 19 Florida State at No. 29 Baylor BOSTON COLLEGE	L L W	5-4 5-1 5-4 9-0	2/23 2/24 3/1 3/11	at No. 44 VCU at No. 29 William & Mary at No. 41 Florida State No. 46 VIRGINIA	L L W	5-2 4-3 4-3 6-1
4/14 4/24 4/25	at No. 7 BYU vs. No. 60 Boise State% RUTGERS< SYRACUSE<	W W W	6-1 7-1 4-0 4-0	3/10 3/14 3/15 3/18	No. 33 VCU NC STATE No. 40 VIRGINIA vs. No. 68 Houston+	W W W	6-3 6-0 7-2 5-4	3/15 3/17 3/23 3/23	at No. 29 TCU at No. 24 Texas A&M WEST VIRGINIA BOSTON COLLEGE	L W W	5-2 4-1 7-0 6-1
5/13 5/14	No. 18 NOTRE DAME< vs. No. 37 TCU! at No. 26 LSU! d in Tampa, Fla.	W W L	4-2 5-3 5-3	3/19 3/25 3/26 4/7 4/15	at No. 38 USF at No. 60 Texas A&M at No. 24 Texas No. 49 UCF at No. 13 Notre Dame	L L W L	5-4 6-2 7-2 9-0 6-3	3/31 4/5 4/7 4/20 4/21	UCF at No. 66 Michigan at No. 23 Notre Dame VIRGINIA TECH< No. 20 NOTRE DAME<	W L L W	6-1 4-3 4-3 4-0
% Playe < BIG E	d III ianipa, ia. ed in Provo, Utah AST Championship (Coral Gable Team Championship (Baton Ro		.)	4/16 4/21 4/22 4/23	at No. 16 Northwestern WEST VIRGINIA < No. 64 SYRACUSE < No. 13 NOTRE DAME <	L W W	7-1 7-0 5-1 5-2	5/10 5/11	vs. No. 35 FIU! at No. 1 Florida!	W L	4-1 4-2 4-0
1999 Record	d: 20-10 (12-4 H, 7-3 A, 1-3	N)		5/13	vs. No. 26 Ohio State!	Ľ	5-2	< BIG I	EAST Championship (Coral Gabl A Team Championship (Gainesvi		
BIG EA Final I' Head (	AST: 2nd TA Ranking: No. 21 Coach: Jay Berger		0	< BIG E	ed in Tampa, Fla. FAST Championship (Coral Gable Team Championship (Athens, (			2003 Recor	d: 17-7 (10-2 H, 4-4 A, 3-1 I		
1/23	Opponent BARRY	W/L W	<i>Score</i> 9-0	2001				Final	AST: 2nd ITA Ranking: No. 23		
1/30	FLORIDA ATLANTIC No. 62 ILLINOIS	W	9-0 8-1	BIG E	d: 15-9 (12-5 H, 3-3 N, 0-1 N AST: 2nd	1)		Date	Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tew Opponent	VS W/L	Score
1/31 2/13	No. 19 SOUTH ALABAMA at No. 10 William & Mary	L L	5-4 6-3		TA Ranking: No. 37 Coach: Jay Berger			1/18 1/31	No. 45 ILLINOIS No. 75 FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	6-1 6-1
2/14	at No. 20 VCU vs. No. 11 Vanderbilt%	W L	7-2 6-2	<i>Date</i> 1/27	Opponent FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W/L W	<i>Score</i> 5-2	2/8 2/9	at No. 45 Baylor at No. 12 Texas	W	4-3 4-3
2/19	at No. 29 Wisconsin%	W	5-4 5-2	2/2 2/3	BARRY No. 42 FIU	W	7-0 5-2	2/15	at No. 2 Florida	Ľ	6-1
2/27	vs. No. 17 Kansas% No. 60 AUBURN	Ĺ	7-2	2/10	RICHMOND	W	7-0	2/17 2/22	No. 35 HARVARD USF	W	6-1 7-0
3/6 3/9	No. 48 FLORIDA STATE BOSTON UNIVERSITY	W	5-4 9-0	2/15 2/17	BOSTON COLLEGE No. 35 USF	W	6-1 5-2	3/1 3/5	FIU No. 75 BOSTON COLLEGE	W	6-1 7-0
3/12 3/13	at Boston College at No. 66 Harvard	W	6-0 6-3	2/18 2/24	No. 30 TEXAS A&M No. 33 FLORIDA STATE	L W	4-3 4-3	3/7 3/11	No. 39 VIRGINIA BOSTON UNIVERSITY	W	5-2 6-1
3/17 3/18	at No. 12 Pepperdine	L	7-1 5-4	3/4	No. 57 VIRGINIA TECH No. 35 GEORGIA TECH	W	7-0 4-3	3/14	at No. 21 Washington	L	6-1
3/24	at No. 10 UCLA No. 26 OHIO STATE	L W	7-2	3/10	at No. 32 UCLA	W	4-3	3/15 3/20	vs. Portland+ DRAKE	W	7-0 7-0
3/25 4/3	No. 28 GEORGIA TECH SOUTHERN MISS	W	7-2 9-0	3/11 3/13	at No. 12 USC at UC Santa Barbara	W	6-1 7-0	3/29 3/30	vs. No. 14 VCU% vs. Richmond%	L W	4-3 5-0
	No. 44 VIRGINIA TECH No. 29 USF	W	7-0 9-0	3/16 3/17	No. 63 VIRGINIA No. 7 NOTRE DAME	W L	5-2 6-1	3/30 4/5	at Virginia Tech at Old Dominion	W	5-2 7-0
	No. 1 FLORIDA at No. 45 Mississippi State at Alabama	L W W	5-1 5-4 7-2	3/18 3/20 3/25	WEST VIRGINIA No. 55 CLEMSON at No. 64 NC State	n/a W W	n/a= 4-3 5-2	4/6 4/12 4/27	at No. 16 William & Mary No. 24 NOTRE DAME No. 65 VIRGINIA TECH<	L W W	5-2 6-1 4-0
											_

	H U K K I C	A N	I E 3		
ALI	L-TIME RESULTS	, )			
4/27 5/9 5/10	No. 24 NOTRE DAME< No. 39 Purdue! at No. 12 Kentucky!	L W L	4-3 4-1 4-3	4/21 4/22 4/23 5/13	vs. No. 15 Duke# vs. No. 11 Clemson# vs. No. 6 Georgia T FLORIDA ATLANTIO
% Play < BIG E ! NCAA ~ Then 2004	ed in Seattle, Wash. ed in Blacksburg, Va. EAST Championship (Coral Gable A Team Championship (Lexington called Broward County Commun ed: 20-4 (14-0 H, 4-3 A, 2-1)	n, Ky.) nity Coli	lege	5/14 * Atlan % ITA I Wis.) # ACC	No. 24 CAL! ntic Coast Conference n National Team Indoor ( Championship (Cary, N Team Championship (
BIG E/ Final	AST: 1st ITA Ranking: No. 15 Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tew				rd: 24-7 (10-2 H, 9-2 9-2 (T-1st)
Date 2/1 2/6 2/8 2/20 2/26 2/29 3/5 3/13 3/17 3/18 3/24 4/10 4/10 4/17 4/30 5/1 5/14 5/15 5/20 5/21	Opponent WEST VIRGINIA No. 68 FLORIDA ATLANTIC No. 30 ALABAMA No. 37 SOUTH ALABAMA at No. 15 Harvard No. 35 BAYLOR at No. 75 USF No. 30 WILLIAM & MARY No. 34 WAKE FOREST No. 68 VIRGINIA TECH at No. 12 UCLA at No. 31 Pepperdine No. 71 DARTMOUTH MARQUETTE UCF at No. 27 Notre Dame No. 75 OLD DOMINION at No. 64 FIU No. 58 BOSTON COLLEGE< No. 28 NOTRE DAME<	W/L   W   W   W   W   W   W   W   W   W	Score 7-0 7-0 5-2 7-0 4-3 6-1 5-2 6-1 5-2 7-0 5-0 6-1 5-2 7-0 4-3 4-3 4-3 4-3 4-3	Final Head Date 1/27 2/2 2/3 2/10 2/12 2/18 2/23 3/5 3/10 3/11 3/17 3/22 3/25 3/26 4/8 4/9 4/16	ITA Ranking: No. 4 Coach: Paige Yaros Opponent FLORIDA ATLANTIC at No. 52 Wisconsii vs. No. 15 Texas% vs. No. 18 Cal% at No. 26 FIU No. 2 FLORIDA UCF No. 30 KENTUCKY at No. 37 Texas at No. 56 Florida Si No. 21 PEPPERDINI at No. 28 Maryland at No. 56 Boston C No. 3 NORTH CARC DENVER at No. 16 Wake For at No. 16 Wake For at No. 14 GEORGIA TE No. 24 CLEMSON* at No. 62 Virginia T at No. 29 Virginia* No. 7 DUKE*
! NCAA	EAST Championship (Coral Gable 1 Team Championship (Gainesvil A Team Championship (Athens,	lle, Fla.)		4/21 4/22 4/23 5/12	vs. No. 26 Virginia‡ vs. No. 12 Duke# vs. No. 10 Georgia BOSTON UNIVERSI
ACC: 9	rd: 21-5 (13-1 H, 5-1 A, 3-3 N) 9-1 (T-1st) ITA Ranking: No. 13 Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tow			5/13 5/18 5/19 5/20 5/21	No. 39 FIU! vs. No. 23 Fresno S vs. No. 2 Notre Dar vs. No. 3 USC!! at No. 1 Stanford!!

пеаи	Coacii. Paige Tarosiiuk-ii	6M2	
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/29	No. 53 PENN	W	7-0
2/3	vs. No. 4 UCLA%	W	4-3
2/4	vs. No. 8 Duke%	L	4-3
2/5	vs. No. 11 Washington%	L	4-3
2/15	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	7-0
2/18	No. 63 FIU	W	7-0
2/20	UCF	W	7-0
2/25	at No. 74 Alahama	۱۸/	5.2

2/20	UCI	VV	7-0
2/25	at No. 34 Alabama	W	5-2
2/27	at Virginia Tech*	W	7-0
3/7	BOSTON COLLEGE	W	7-0
3/11	No. 33 FLORIDA STATE*	W	5-2
3/12	BOSTON UNIVERSITY	W	7-0
3/16	No. 9 NORTH CAROLINA*	W	5-2
3/18	No. 64 VIRGINIA*	W	7-0
3/20	No. 61 MARYLAND*	W	7-0
3/25	No. 58 USF	W	6-1
3/27	NC STATE*	W	7-0
4/2	at No. 10 Duke*	W	4-3
4/3	at No. 31 Wake Forest*	W	6-1
4/9	at No. 13 Clemson*	W	4-3

4/21	vs. No. 15 Duke#	W	4-1
4/22	vs. No. 11 Clemson#	W	4-3
4/23	vs. No. 6 Georgia Tech#	L	4-3
5/13	FLORIDA ATLANTIC!	W	4-0
5/14	No. 24 CAL!	L	4-3

Atlantic Coast Conference match

ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison,

ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)

NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.)

lecord: 24-7 (10-2 H, 9-2 A, 5-3 N) CC: 9-2 (T-1st)

lead Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews

IICUU	coucili i dige i diosilan ici	13	
Date	Opponent -	W/L	Score
1/27	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	7-0
2/2	at No. 52 Wisconsin%	W	5-2
2/3	vs. No. 15 Texas%	Ĺ	4-3
2/4	vs. No. 18 Cal%	Ĺ	4-3
2/10	at No. 26 FIU	W	7-0
2/12	No. 2 FLORIDA	Ë	4-3
2/18	UCF	W	7-0
2/23	No. 30 KENTUCKY	W	5-2
2/26	at No. 3 Texas	W	4-3
3/3	at No. 56 Florida State*	W	7-0
3/5	No. 21 PEPPERDINE	W	6-1
3/10	at No. 28 Maryland*	W	7-0
3/11	at No. 56 Boston College*	W	7-0
3/17	No. 3 NORTH CAROLINA*	W	5-2
3/22	DENVER	W	7-0
3/25	at No. 16 Wake Forest*	W	5-2
3/26	at No. 50 NC State*	W	7-0
3/31	No. 14 GEORGIA TECH*	Ľ	4-3
4/2	No. 24 CLEMSON*	W	6-1
4/8	at No. 62 Virginia Tech*	W	7-0
4/9	at No. 29 Virginia*	L	4-3
4/16	No. 7 DUKE*	W	4-2
	vs. No. 26 Virginia#	W	4-2 4-0
4/21 4/22		W	4-0
4/22 4/23	vs. No. 12 Duke#		4-Z 4-1
4/ Z3 E /12	vs. No. 10 Georgia Tech#	L	
5/12	BOSTON UNIVERSITY!	W	4-0
5/13	No. 39 FIU!	W	4-0
5/18	vs. No. 23 Fresno State!!	W	4-1
5/19	vs. No. 2 Notre Dame!!	W	4-0
5/20	vs. No. 3 USC!!	W	4-1

\* Atlantic Coast Conference match

% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison,

# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Stanford, Calif.)

4-3

Record: 22-7 (16-0 H, 2-4 A, 4-3 N) ACC: 8-3 (T-3rd)

Final ITA Ranking: No. 9

**Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews** Score Date Opponent 7-0 1/26 FLORIDA ATLANTIC W 1/27 PRINCETON W 6-1 2/1 at Wisconsin% W 7-0 4-3 vs. No. 8 Northwestern% vs. No. 10 Baylor% W 6-1 2/16 No. 22 TEXAS W 4-3 4-3 2/18 at No. 4 Florida 5-2 3/1 No. 28 FIU W 3/2 3/4 No. 25 MICHIGAN 6-1 W

3/6 3/9 3/11 3/18 3/24 3/26 3/30 4/1 4/6 4/7 4/13 4/14 4/20 4/21 4/22 5/12 5/18	No. 50 FLORIDA STATE* No. 14 WAKE FOREST* No. 38 NC STATE* HARVARD at No. 6 Georgia Tech* at No. 7 Clemson* No. 70 VIRGINIA TECH* No. 49 VIRGINIA* at No. 21 Duke* at No. 14 North Carolina* MARYLAND* BOSTON COLLEGE* vs. No. 18 Florida State# vs. No. 6 Clemson# vs. No. 5 Georgia Tech# ALABAMA A&M! No. 35 WICHITA STATE! vs. No. 8 USC!!	W W W L W W W W W W W W W	4-3 6-1 7-0 5-2 4-3 7-0 7-0 4-3 5-2 7-0 7-0 4-3 4-1 4-0 4-0

1/19-1/21: FIU Invitational (Miami, Fla.) \* Atlantic Coast Conference match

% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison,

# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Athens, Ga.)

### 2008

4-1

Record: 17-6 (9-2 H, 6-1 A, 2-3 N) ACC: 8-2 (3rd) Final ITA Ranking: No. 12

**Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews** 

Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/25	FLORIDA ATLANTIC	W	7-0
2/2	No. 31 FIU	W	6-1
$\frac{1}{2}$ / $\frac{1}{3}$	No. 30 MICHIGAN	W	6-1
2/7	vs. No. 13 William & Mary%	W	4-1
2/8	vs. No. 1 Stanford%	L	4-3
2/9	vs. No. 7 Cal%	W	4-3
2/16	UCF	W	6-1
2/17	No. 10 BAYLOR	L	4-1
2/23	No. 47 WICHITA STATE	W	6-1
3/3	at No. 20 Florida State*	L	5-2
3/7	No. 42 CLEMSON*	W	5-2
3/9	No. 2 GEORGIA TECH*	L	6-1
3/22	at No. 50 Virginia*	W	6-1
3/23	at No. 47 Virginia Tech*	W	4-3
3/28	No. 6 DUKE*	W,	4-3
3/30	No. 12 NORTH CAROLINA*	n/a	n/a=
4/5	at Boston College*	W	7-0
4/6	at Maryland*	W	6-1
4/12	at No. 45 NC State*	W	6-1
4/13	at No. 35 Wake Forest*	W	6-1
4/18	vs. No. 19 Florida State#	L	4-2
5/9	QUINNIPIAC!	W	4-0
5/10	No. 22 NOTRE DAME!	W	4-0
5/15	vs. No. 5 Baylor!!	L	4-1

1/19-1/21: FGCU/Johan Kriek Classic (Fort Myers, Fla.) \* Atlantic Coast Conference match

% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison, Wis.)

= Suspended due to weather (Tied, 2-2, when play was halted)

# ACC Championship (Altamonte Springs, Fla.) ! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Tulsa, Okla.)

7-0

at No. 8 Georgia Tech\*

No. 74 WESTERN MICHIGAN W

@CANESWTENNIS | HURRICANESPORTS.COM f 💆 🧿

# **ALL-TIME RESULTS**

2009	4/18 at No. 7 Duke* W 4-3	3/9 No. 48 BOSTON COLLEGE* W 7-0
Record: 26-5 (16-0 H, 6-2 A, 4-3 N)	4/23 vs. No. 20 Georgia Tech# L 4-3	3/13 No. 10 BAYLOR W 6-1
ACC: 10-1 (T-1st)	5/14 BOSTON UNIVERSITY! W 4-0	3/15 KENTUCKY n/a n/a=
Final ITA Ranking: No. 7	5/15 No. 26 USF! W 4-0 5/20 vs. No. 5 Northwestern!! W 4-1	3/17 No. 21 YALE W 6-1 3/20 No. 61 PRINCETON W 6-1
Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews Date Opponent W/L Score	5/20 vs. No. 3 Northwestern: W 4-1 5/22 vs. No. 3 Florida!! L 4-0	3/20 No. 21 GEORGIA TECH* W 5-2
1/23 FGCU W 7-0	3/22 VS. NO. 3 HOHIDA::	3/24 at Wake Forest* W 5-2
1/24 FLORIDA ATLANTIC W 7-0	1/16-1/18: Michigan Invitational (Ann Arbor, Mich.)	3/25 at NC State* W 6-1
1/28 No. 53 FIU W 6-1	* Atlantic Coast Conference match	4/1 No. 69 MARYLAND* W 5-2
1/31 No. 47 UTAH& W 7-0	& ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)	4/4 No. 49 FRESNO STATE W 5-2
2/1 No. 23 TENNESSEE& W 5-2	% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison,	4/6 at No. 3 Duke* L 4-0
2/8 UCF W 6-1	Wis.)	4/7 at No. 8 North Carolina* L 4-3
2/13 vs. No. 1 Northwestern% L 6-1	# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)	4/13 No. 15 VIRGINIA* W 6-1
2/14 at No. 68 Wisconsin% W 7-0	! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Athens, Ga.)	4/15 No. 70 VIRGINIA TECH* W 7-0
2/15 vs. No. 5 Stanford% W 5-1	:: NCAA Teatri Championship (Athens, Ga.)	4/20 vs. No. 25 Georgia Tech# L 4-3
2/21 at No. 7 Baylor L 4-2	2011	5/11 NORTH FLORIDA! W 4-0
2/22 at No. 21 TCU W 6-1	Record: 21-7 (11-2 H, 7-1 A, 3-4 N)	5/12 No. 37 UTAH! W 4-0
2/6 No. 18 MICHIGAN W 6-1 3/5 No. 58 BOSTON COLLEGE* W 6-1	ACC: 9-2 (T-2nd)	5/17 vs. No. 7 North Carolina!! W 4-2 5/18 vs. No. 2 Florida!! L 4-0
3/5 No. 58 BOSTON COLLEGE* W 6-1 3/7 at No. 8 Georgia Tech* L 5-2	Final ITA Ranking: No. 7	5/18 vs. No. 2 Florida!! L 4-0
3/8 at No. 9 Clemson* W 5-2	Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	1/14-1/16: Eagles Invite (Fort Myers, Fla.)
3/11 No. 24 FLORIDA STATE* W 7-0	Date Opponent W/L Score	* Atlantic Coast Conference match
3/18 No. 21 ARKANSAS W 7-0	1/21 FLORIDA ATLANTIC W 7-0	& ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)
3/20 No. 15 NORTH CAROLINA* W 6-1	1/29 No. 54 FIU& W 5-2	% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Charlot-
3/22 No. 7 DUKE* W 5-2	1/30 No. 21 ARIZONA STATE& W 4-3	tesville, Va.)
3/28 at No. 54 Virginia Tech* W 6-1	2/11 No. 57 FIU W 7-0   2/13 No. 15 FLORIDA STATE* W 6-1	= Cancelled due to weather
3/29 at No. 22 Virginia* W 6-1	2/18 vs. No. 2 Florida% L 4-1	# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.) ! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.)
4/3 NC STATE* W 7-0	2/19 vs. No. 7 UCLA% L 4-2	!! NCAA Team Championship (Athens, Ga.)
4/5 No. 34 WAKE FOREST* W 7-0	2/20 vs. No. 11 Tennessee% W 4-1	"Treath championship (thirties, day
4/10 at Maryland* W 7-0	2/27 UCF W 7-0	2013
4/17 vs. No. 40 Wake Forest# W 4-0 4/18 vs. No. 17 Florida State# W 4-0	3/2 No. 4 MICHIGAN W 4-3	Record: 23-6 (11-2 H, 7-1 A, 5-3 N)
4/19 vs. No. 3 Duke# L 4-3	3/5 at No. 21 Georgia Tech* W 4-3	ACC: 8-3 (4th — Tournament Champion)
5/8 ARMY WEST POINT! W 4-0	3/6 at No. 11 Clemson* W 6-1	Final ITA Ranking: No. 8
5/9 No. 29 FIU W 4-0	3/9 No. 6 NORTH CAROLINA* L 4-3	Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews
5/15 vs. No. 11 UCLA!! W 4-2	3/12 at TCU W 4-3 3/14 at No. 9 Baylor L 5-2	Date Opponent   W/L Scor   1/11   at Florida Atlantic   W 7-0
5/17 vs. No. 3 Duke!! L 4-1	3/26 at No. 17 Virginia* W 4-3	1/13 No. 24 ILLINOIS W 7-0
* 441	3/27 at Virginia Tech* W 6-1	1/25 No. 56 HAWAII& W 7-0
* Atlantic Coast Conference match & ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)	4/1 No. 50 WAKE FOREST* W 6-1	1/26 No. 34 ARIZONA STATE& W 4-3
% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison,	4/3 No. 36 NC STATE* W 5-2	2/2 NORTH FLORIDA W 7-0
Wis.)	4/8 at No. 46 Boston College* W 7-0	2/8 vs. No. 17 Nebraska% W 4-2
# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)	4/9 at No. 26 Maryland* W 7-0	2/9 vs. No. 2 UCLA% L 4-2
! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.)	4/15 No. 3 DUKE* L 5-2 4/22 vs. No. 13 Clemson# W 4-1	2/10 vs. No. 14 Northwestern% L 4-2 2/23 No. 25 FLORIDA STATE* L 4-3
!! NCAA Team Championship (College Station, Texas)	4/22 vs. No. 13 Clemson# W 4-1 4/23 vs. No. 5 North Carolina# L 4-2	3/3 No. 23 CLEMSON* W 4-3
2010	5/13 No. 64 FIU! W 7-0	3/9 at No. 2 Georgia Tech* W 6-1
Record: 20-6 (13-1 H, 5-1 A, 2-4 N)	5/14 No. 23 TEXAS! W 4-1	3/22 at No. 22 Texas W 6-1
ACC: 10-1 (2nd)	5/20 vs. No. 20 Michigan!! W 4-2	3/23 at No. 29 Baylor W 4-3
Final ITA Ranking: No. 10	5/22 vs. No. 1 Florida!! L 4-1	3/27 BROWN W 6-1
Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	*****	3/28 No. 35 NC STATE* W 7-0
Date Opponent W/L Score	* Atlantic Coast Conference match	3/30 WAKE FOREST* W 7-0
1/23 FLÖRIDA ATLANTIC W 7-0	& ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.) % ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Charlot-	4/5 at Maryland* W 7-0 4/5 at Boston College* W 6-1
1/30 No. 62 BOSTON UNIVERSITY& W 7-0 1/31 No. 57 MISSISSIPPI STATE& W 7-0	tesville, Va.)	4/12 No. 1 NORTH CAROLINA* L 5-2
1/31 No. 57 MISSISSIPPI STATE& W 7-0 2/6 No. 6 BAYLOR L 4-3	# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)	4/14 No. 9 DUKE* W 4-0
2/12 vs. No. 12 UCLA% L 4-3	! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.)	4/20 at No. 68 Virginia Tech* W 4-1
2/13 vs. No. 16 Michigan% L 4-3	!! NCAA Team Championship (Stanford, Calif.)	4/21 at No. 17 Virginia* L 4-1
2/14 vs. No. 4 Georgia% W 5-2	2012	4/26 vs. No. 22 Georgia Tech# W 4-1
2/27 No. 12 CLEMSON* W 6-1	2012 Record: 21-5 (15-0 H, 3-2 A, 3-3 N)	4/27 vs. No. 2 North Carolina# W 4-3
3/5 BOSTON COLLEGE* W 7-0	ACC: 9-2 (3rd)	4/28 vs. No. 30 Florida State# W 4-1
3/10 at No. 47 FIU W 7-0	Final ITA Ranking: No. 9	5/10 NORTH FLORIDA! W 4-0
3/15 No. 72 TCU W 7-0	Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews	5/11 No. 30 PURDUE! W 4-0 5/17 vs. No. 11 Northwestern!! W 4-3
3/19 at No. 19 Florida State* W 5-2	Date Opponent W/L Score	
3/24 No. 13 GEORGIA TECH* W 5-2 3/26 VIRGINIA TECH* W 5-1	1/28 CAL STATE NORTHRIDGE& W 7-0	5/19 vs. No. 3 Texas A&M!! L 4-0
3/28 No. 30 VIRGINIA* W 7-0	1/29 No. 42 USF& W 5-2	1/18-1/20: Miami Spring Invite (Coral Gables, Fla.)
3/30 No. 66 BROWN W 7-0	2/10 vs. No. 7 Cal% L 4-0	* Atlantic Coast Conference match
4/2 at No. 30 NC State* W 7-0	2/11 vs. No. 14 Texas% W 4-2	& ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)
4/3 at Wake Forest* W 5-0	2/12 vs. No. 23 Ole Miss W 4-0 2/26 at No. 22 Florida State* W 5-3	% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Charlot-
4/9 MARYLAND* W 7-0	3/3 NORTH FLORIDA W 7-0	tesville, Va.) # ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)
4/17 at No. 1 North Carolina* L 4-3	3/4 No. 34 CLEMSON* W 5-2	! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.)
£ . ~ C	1 5/. 110/07 022/100/1	2017-10 MEDIA CUIDE

Score

5/9

5/10

5/15

## **ALL-TIME RESULTS**

!! NCAA Team Championship (Urbana, III.) 2014 Record: 21-6 (14-0 H, 5-2 A, 2-4 N) ACC: 12-2 (T-1st) Final ITA Ranking: No. 12 **Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews** Date Opponent W/L 1/24 No. 65 LSU& W 1/25 1/31 No. 72 OHIO STATE& W FGCU W 2/7 vs. No. 4 Georgia%

4-2 4-2 6-1 4-0 2/8 2/9 4-3 vs. No. 15 Vanderbilt% W vs. No. 11 Michigan% 4-1 7-0 2/21 MARYLAND\* W No. 22 NOTRE DAME\* 6-1 2/23 No. 56 BOSTON COLLEGE\* W 2/28 6-1 3/2 3/7 No. 19 GEORGIA TECH\* W 7-0 W 6-1 at Pittsburgh\* at No. 64 NC State\* 7-0 W No. 17 BAYLOR 3/15 4-0 No. 68 PRINCETON 6-1 No. 67 SYRACUSE\* W 3/21 7-0 at No. 75 Wake Forest\* W 6-1 at No. 6 North Carolina\* 5-2 4/6 at No. 1 Duke\* 6-1 4/11 at No. 45 Florida State\* W 6-1 at No. 15 Clemson\* No. 60 VIRGINIA TECH\* W 4/13 4-3 W 7-0 4/18 No. 9 VIRGINIA\* 4/20 W 5-2 4/25 vs. No. 22 Notre Dame# W 4-2 4/26 vs. No. 7 Virginia# 4-0

1/17-1/19: Miami Spring Invite (Coral Gables, Fla.) \* Atlantic Coast Conference match & ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.) % ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Charlottesville, Va.)

W

W

4-0

4-0

4-0

**BOSTON UNIVERSITY!** 

No. 18 OKLAHOMA!

vs. No. 3 UCLA!!

# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.) ! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Athens, Ga.)

2015 Record: 18-7 (11-1 H, 6-2 A, 1-4 N) ACC: 12-2 (2nd) Final ITA Ranking: No. 15 Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews

неаа	Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-lev	VS	
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/24	NORTH FLORIDA&	W	4-0
1/25	No. 30 FLORIDA STATE&	W	5-0
2/6	vs. No. 7 Alabama%	W	4-1
2/7	vs. No. 3 North Carolina%	L	4-0
2/8	vs. No. 1 UCLA%	L	4-0
2/20	FGCU	W	6-1
2/27	No. 53 WAKE FOREST*	W	7-0
3/1	No. 14 CLEMSON*	W	7-0
3/6	at No. 67 Syracuse*	W	7-0
3/8	at No. 45 Boston College*	W	5-2
3/15	at No. 51 Georgia Tech*	W	6-1
3/17	at No. 6 Baylor	L	4-2
3/20	NC STATE	W	6-1
3/27	at No. 8 Virginia*	W	5-2
3/29	at No. 47 Virginia Tech*	L	4-3
4/2	No. 24 DUKE*	W	6-1
4/4	No. 2 NORTH CAROLINA*	L	5-2
4/10	at No. 31 Notre Dame*	W	5-2
4/12	at Louisville*	W	6-1
4/18	No. 70 FLORIDA STATE*	W	5-2
4/19	PITTSBURGH*	W	7-0

4/24	vs. No. 73 Florida State#	L	4-3
5/8	NORTH FLORIDA!	W	4-0
5/9	No. 23 OLE MISS!	W	4-3
5/15	vs. No. 2 North Carolina%	L	4-1
•			

1/16-1/18: Miami Spring Invite (Coral Gables, Fla.) \* Atlantic Coast Conference match & ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.) % ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Charlottesville, Va.)

# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Waco, Texas)

2016 Record: 21-6 (13-0 H, 5-2 A, 3-4 N) ACC: 12-2 (2nd) Final ITA Ranking: No. 10 Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews

Date	Opponent	W/L	Scor
1/23	MIDDLE TENNESSEE&	W	4-0
1/24	No. 41 AUBURN&	W	4-2
1/29	No. 24 GEORGIA TECH*	W	7-0
2/5	vs. No. 12 Michigan%	L	4-2
2/6	vs. No. 17 Texas Tech%	L	4-3
2/7	vs. No. 10 Oklahoma State%	W	4-3
2/15	No. 29 BAYLOR	n/a	n/a=
2/26	at No. 6 North Carolina*	L	4-3
2/28	at No. 9 Duke*	L	4-3
3/2	at No. 71 Florida State*	W	6-1
3/6	No. 31 NOTRE DAME*	W	5-2
3/14	No. 38 COLUMBIA	W	6-1
3/16	No. 2 OHIO STATE	W	4-2
3/18	No. 32 VIRGINIA TECH*	W	6-1
3/20	at Pittsburgh*	W	6-1
3/25	No. 12 VIRĞINIA*	W	5-2
3/27	No. 53 BOSTON COLLEGE*	W	7-0
4/2	at No. 29 Clemson*	W	7-0
4/8	at No. 20 Wake Forest*	W	5-2
4/9	at No. 37 NC State*	W	5-0
4/15	No. 32 SYRACUSE*	W	6-1
4/17	LOUISVILLE*	W	7-0
4/22	vs. No. 27 Syracuse#	W	4-2
4/23	vs. No. 15 Georgia Tech#	W	4-2
4/24	vs. No. 2 North Carolina#	L	4-2
5/13	QUINNIPIAC!	W	5-0
5/14	No. 37 TCU!	W	4-0
5/19	vs. No. 10 Michigan!!	L	4-3

1/16-1/17: Miami Spring Invite (Coral Gables, Fla.) \* Atlantic Coast Conference match & ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)

% ITA National Team Indoor Championship (Madison, Wis.)

= Suspended due to weather (Led, 1-0, when play was halted)

# ACC Championship (Cary, N.C.)

! NCAA Team Championship (Coral Gables, Fla.) !! NCAA Team Championship (Tulsa, Okla..)

2017 Record: 13-12 (6-3 H, 4-7 A, 3-2 N) ACC: 8-6 (4th) Final ITA Ranking: No. 25 Head Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-Tews

неаа	Coach: Paige Yaroshuk-	iews	
Date	Opponent	W/L	Score
1/28	BROWN&	W	4-0
1/29	No. 22 TEXAS A&M&	L	4-2
2/11	at No. 18 Texas	L	5-2
2/21	FLORIDA STATE*	W	4-1
2/24	vs. No. 10 Baylor+	L	4-2
2/25	at No. 2 Ohio State	L	4-0
7/7	No. 26 NC STATE*	\//	1-3

3/5 3/14 3/17 3/19 3/24 3/26 3/31 4/7 4/9 4/14 4/16 4/21 4/23 4/28 4/29 5/13 5/14	No. 28 WAKE FOREST* at No. 11 Georgia Tech* No. 3 NORTH CAROLINA* No. 18 DUKE* at Boston College* at No. 26 Notre Dame* at Florida Atlantic LOUISVILLE* at Syracuse* No. 46 CLEMSON* PITTSBURGH* at Virginia Tech* vs. Longwood% at Virginia* vs. Boston College# vs. No. 5 North Carolina# vs. USF! at No. 1 Floridal	W L L L W W L W W W W L W L W L	4-0 5-2 6-1 5-2 5-2 5-2 5-2 4-3 4-3 7-0 5-2 5-0 4-2 4-0 4-0
5/14	at No. 1 Florida!	L	4-1

1/20-1/22: Miami Spring Invite (Coral Gables, Fla.)
\* Atlantic Coast Conference match
& ITA Kick-Off Weekend (Coral Gables, Fla.)
+ Played in Columbus, Ohio
% Played in Blacksburg, Va.
# ACC Championship (Rome, Ga.)
! NCAA Team Championship (Gainesville, Fla.)

Opponent rankings only available from 1991-present

# HISTORY & RECORDS

# **SERIES RECORDS**

Alabama Alabama A&M UAB Arizona Arizona State Arkansas Army West Point Auburn	8-2 1-0 2-0 0-1 5-5 1-1 1-0 10-2	Marquette Maryland Marymount College Miami-Dade North Michigan Middle Tennessee Minnesota Ole Miss Mississippi State	1-0 11-0 7-0 1-0 8-8 1-0 3-0 10-3 5-0
Barry Baylor Boise State Boston College Boston University Bowling Green BYU Broward Central Broward North Brown	8-0 7-8 1-0 24-1 7-0 1-0 8-4 13-0 5-0 3-0	Montana State  Nebraska North Carolina NC State North Florida Northern Illinois Northwestern Notre Dame	1-0 1-0 14-15 15-0 11-0 1-0 5-7 11-11
Cal Cal State Northridge UC Santa Barbara UCF Clemson Colorado Columbia Connecticut	4-7 1-0 1-0 10-0 29-4 2-0 1-0	Ohio State Oklahoma Oklahoma State Old Dominion  Palm Beach State College Penn Penn State Pepperdine	6-2 2-1 12-2 2-0 1-0 2-0 1-0 5-5
Dade Downtown Dade North Dade South Dartmouth Denver Drake Duke	2-0 9-0 7-0 12-0 1-0 1-0 12-15	Pittsburgh Portland Princeton Purdue  Quinnipiac  Richmond	4-0 1-0 10-0 2-0 2-0 3-0
Eastern Michigan	1-0	Rollins Rutgers	21-11 2-0
Flagler Florida Florida Atlantic FGCU FIU Florida State Fresno State Furman	3-0 20-39 29-0 3-0 25-1 34-6 3-0 1-0	San Diego San Diego State Seton Hall South Alabama South Carolina USF SMU USC Southern Miss	0-1 5-5 1-0 9-6 5-3 42-3 7-1 4-9 3-0
Georgetown Georga Georgia Tech	1-0 6-7 11-12	Stanford Stetson Syracuse	2-13 3-0 9-1
Harvard Hawaii Houston	4-3 1-0 1-0	Tennessee Texas Texas A&M TCU	3-3 13-11 3-6 6-1
Illinois Indian River State College Indiana	4-0 1-0 5-2	Texas Tech Texas-Permian Basin TCNJ Trinity (TX)	0-1 1-0 1-0 8-7
Jacksonville	1-0	Tulane	1-0
Kansas Kentucky	1-0 5-3	UCLA U.S. International Utah	3-13 4-0 7-1
Lamar Longwood Louisiana-Monroe LSU Louisville Lynn	3-0 1-0 1-1 6-3 3-0 3-0	Vanderbilt Virginia VCU Virginia Tech	2-1 17-5 2-3 18-1

Wisconsin   1()-	Wake Forest Washington West Virginia Western Michigan Wichita State William & Mary Wisconsin	19-1 0-2 5-0 1-0 2-0 5-6 10-
------------------	--	--

2017-18 MEDIA GUIDE 85

